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1.1 Introduction

Prison commenced as a result of the judicial reforms
introduced by Cameron in British Imperialist Era in
1832. Welikada Prison was established compatible
with British Bostal System in terms of the Legal
and Court Ordinance no. 18 of 1844. By the Prison
Act no.16 of 1877, this service was structured and
regulated under a separate department directly under
control of the Commissioner of the Prisons with the
effect from 16th July, 1905. With development of
the society, this service turns out to be very crucial.
As a result, the Mahara Prison was built in 1875
and the Bogambara Prison which was in the form of
the “Been Field’ Prison in England was constructed
in 1876. Today, prison that evolved this way, has
become an essential and specific institute before
the complexity of present day society. Accordingly,
prison system consists of 04 closed prisons, 18
remand prisons, 02 correctional centers for young
offenders, 10 work camps, 02 open work camps, 23
prison lockups, and 01 prison school are under the
control of Superintendents of Prisons. There are
about 30,883 convicted and remand prisoners under

the prison custody.

Though this department that is under the supervision
of the Ministry of Justice, Prison Affairs and
Constitutional Reforms escorted and kept inmates in
custody at its initial stage, today it has gone beyond
that limit and become a social correctional center that
rehabilitates inmates. Performance report illustrates
the endeavor of rehabilitating and socializing inmates
as good citizens by the Department of Prisons as a

social adaptation body in 2023
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0 Vision, Mission and Goals

514

Social reintegration

Rehabilitation of Prisoners

of inmates ensuring their custody
as good citizens and care by building
through a proper relationship
rehabilitation between the prisoners and

officials so that the officials
gain the job satisfaction while
the labor productivity of the
prisoners to
enable the department
be self-dependent and
utilizing it to augment the
development drive of the
country and ultimately
socializing the prisoners
as creative and virtuous
skillful citizens

Organizational Profile/ Summery of Implementation

Contribute to build
a civilized society by
means of proper
rehabilitation of inmates
and thereby
making inmates to
law abiding
humanitarian persons.

Motivate
prison officers
and
building up the
team spirit within the
department.



@ Priorities of the Department of Prisons

Under the authority of whatever court in a country, admission of convicted or remand prisoners at
all status, provision of their custody, care and maintenance in terms of rules and regulations of the
prison and production of remand prisoners o court.

Provision of common order and proper administration in relation to all prisons and correctional
centers.

Provision of technical, agricultural, animal husbandry, and vocational trainings to inmates in all
prisons and correctional centers.

Provision of welfare services to all prisons and correctional centers.

Making provisions for trainings to strengthen correctional field.

Making a desired social back ground for inmates after rehabilitation and social reintegration as
better citizens as timely requirement.

Reducing prison congestion, introducing modern technology, improving physical resources and
developing infrastructure facilities in relation to carrying out prison reforms.

Human resources development in Department of Prisons to make experienced and satistied officers
through training in different divisions and promotional programs.

Establishment and carrying out of Inmates Information Management System in order to fulfill
administrative activities of inmates correctly and efficiently.

Organizational Profile/ Summery of Implementation
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® Organizational Structure
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@ Staff Information — 01.01.2023 - 31.12.2023 SPTSISO|

Approved Existing No. of
Cadre Carder Vacancies

No. of Excess

Designation and Service

Senior Level

1 Commissioner General of Prisons 1 1 0 0
2 Additional Commissioner General of Prisons 1 0 1 0
3 Commissioner of Prisons (SLAS ) 1 1* 0 0
4 Commissioner of Prisons (Rehabilitation) 5 0 5 0
5  Director(Planning ) 1 I* 0 0
6  Director (Engineering ) 1 0 1 0
7 Chief Accountant 1 0 1 0
8 Assistant Commi§sioner / ' 1 0 1 0
Deputy Commissioner of Prisons (SLAS)
9 ésizlsltlaiﬁtg l))irector /Deputy Director 1 1 0 0
10 Assistant Director (Information Technology) 1 0 1 0
11 Assistant Director (Agriculture ) 1 0 1 0
12 Accountant 4 1 3 0
13 Internal Auditor 1 1 0 0
14 Superintendent of Prisons (special grade) 7 0 7 0
15  Superintendent of Prisons 19 6 13 0
Assistant Superintendent of Prisons (Male) 40 21 19 0
l%}151czrintendent of Prisons (Rehabilitation) 5 2 0 0
16 Superintendent of Prisons (Rehabilitation) 1 0 1 0
Female
17  Assistant Superintendent of Prisons (Female) 2 0 2 0
18  Legal Officer 1 1 0 0
19  Engineer (Civil ) 2 2 0 0
20  Engineer (Mechanical ) 2 1 1 0
21  Director (Medical) 1 0 1 0
22 Deputy Director (Medical) 1 1 0 0
23 Medical Officer 40 55 0 15
24 Dentist 4 3 1 0
Gross Total 142 98 59 15
Tertiary Level
25  Administrative Officer 2 1 1 0
26  Chief Work Inspector 1 0 1 0
27  Special Grade Nursing Officer 1 0 1 0
28  Translator 3 2 1 0

* Employed on a full time duty basis.
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Approved Existing No. of

Cadre Carder Vacancies No. of Excess

Designation and Service

Information and Communication

2 Technology Officer ! 0 ! 0
30  Statistical Officer 1 1 0 0
31  Chief Jailor (Female ) 3 0 3 0
32 Chief Jailor (Male ) 30 29 1 0
33 Class 1 Jailor (Female ) 4 1 3 0
34  Class 1 Jailor (Male ) 59 24 35 0
35  Chief Rehabilitation Officer (Male) 5 3 2 0
36  Chief Rehabilitation Officer (Female) 2 1 1 0
37  Rehabilitation Officer (Class- 1) 11 6 5 0
38  Rehabilitation Officer (Class- 1) - Female 2 1 1 0
39  Registered/ Assistant Medical Officer 19 19 0 0
40 Dispenser (Special grade )/ 4 0 4 0

(=]

ross Total 148 88 60

Secondary Level

41  Development Officer 94 93 1 0
42 Counseling Officer 7 0 7 0
43 Work Inspector 5 0 5 0
44  Librarian 1 0 1 0
45  Technical Officer (Technical) 1 0 1 0
46  Draftsman 2 1 1 0
47 IArlsf;rS;r;a;l‘tson & Communication Technology 5 | 4 0
48  Sub Work Inspector 10 5 5 0
49  Public Management Assistant 80 44 36 0
50  Interpreter 2 0 2 0
51  Industrial Forman 19 17 2 0
52  Industrial Administrator 17 15 2 0
ool s I :
54  Agriculture Instructor 19 6 13 0
55  Agriculture Overseer 28 0 28 0
56  Audio Visual Assistant 1 0 1 0
57  Dispenser (Grade 1, 11, 111) 82 54 28 0
58  Medical Laboratory Technician 4 1 3 0

Nursing Officer (Supra) 8 0 8 0
> Nursing Officer (IIL I, T) 70 35 35 0
60  Public Health Inspector 4 7 0 3

518 Organizational Profile/ Summery of Implementation



Approved Existing No. of

Cadre Carder el No. of Excess

Designation and Service

61  Class II Rehabilitation Officer (Male) 109 92 17 0
62  Class II Rehabilitation Officer (Female)) 25 20 5 0
63  Jailor class 11 ( Male ) 30 17 13 0
64  Jailor class 11 ( Female ) 446 365 81 0
65  Drill Instructor 3 1 2 0
66  Sergeant (Female ) 38 21 17 0
67  Sergeant (Male ) 892 595 297 0
68  Guard (Female ) 594 492 102 0
69  Guard ( Male) 4447 3731 716 0

Gross Total 7163 5660 1506

‘

Primary Level

70  Photographer 1 0 1 0
71  Editor 1 0 1 0
72 Motor Driver (Departmental) 222 207 15 0
73  Motor Driver (Combined Service ) 5 1 4 0
74  Ambulance Driver 3 0 3 0
75  Motor Mechanic 10 3 7 0
76  Motor Mechanic (Electric ) 4 1 3 0
77  Motor Mechanic (Welding ) 2 0 2 0
78  Motor Mechanic (Painting ) 2 0 2 0
79  Tractor Driver 26 16 10 0
80  Three Wheel Driver 8 7 1 0
81 KK.S. 36 34 2 0
82  Watcher 52 35 17 0
83  Hangman 2 2 0 0
84  Labourer 35 26 9 0
85  Water Pump Operator 10 7 3 0

Gross Total 419

=]

Grand Total 7872 6185

—
(e 2]
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o Institutions Under the Department of Prisons and their Distribution

Mullathive

Anuradhapura
Trincomalee

@ 2

Polonnaruwa

Batticolao

18
Matale

u

Kurunegala

Badulla

Monaragala

Kalutara

Rathnapura

Matara Hanbantota
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. PRISON HEADQUARTERS WORK CAMPS - 10

‘ C.R.T.C. ‘
- ) Homagama
Centre for Research & Training in corrections .
Meethirigala
. Weerawila
CLOSED PRISONS - 04 ‘
Kuruwita
1  Welikada ‘ Wariyapola
2  Bogambara . Hangilipola
3  Mahara ' Kandewatta
4  Angunakolapelessa ‘ Kadurugasara
' Pitabeddara
REMAND PRISONS - 18 . Ambepussa
‘ Anuradhapura
@ Cotombo OPEN PRISON CAMPS - 02
‘ Kalutara
1 Pallekelle
‘ Negombo
2  Anuradhapura
® cue
New M i
. ew Magazine CORRECTIONAL CENTRES
‘ Badulla FOR YOUTHFUL OFFENDERS - 03
@ Matara (1) Pallansena - C.C.Y.O.
© Baticaloa (@) Taldena-C.CYO!.
‘ Kegalle ‘ Homagama - T.S.Y.O
‘ Trincomalee
‘ St 1 Ampara 9 Gampola 17 Mannar
‘ Boossa 2  Awissawella 10 Hambantota 18 Matale
‘ Monaragala 3 Balangoda 11 Hatton 19 Mullaitiva
‘ Polonnaruwa 4 Balapitiya 12 Kalmunai 20 Nuwara Eliya
@ wariyapola 5 Chilaw 13 Kilinochchi 21 Panadura
‘ Vavuniya 6 Elpitiya 14 Kuliyapitiya 22 Point Pedro
7  Embilipitiya 15 Kurunegala 23 Puttalam
8 Gampaha 16 Maho
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1.6 Main Divisions of the Department of Prisons

Y
I5'/ INTELLIGENCE AND

SECURITY DIVISION

01 Q / ADMINISTRATION DIVISION

FINANCIAL DIVISION b\ INTERNAL AUDIT DIVISION
02 10 —~+

Oll_” OPERATIONAL DIVISION 11 — GOVERNMENT AUDIT
DIVISION

REHABILITATION AND SKILLS

STATISTICAL DIVISION
DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

ENGINEERING DIVISION “ﬁ“ INDUSTRY DIVISION

Iv-
~ Ny
06 PLANNING AND “ OFFICERS' WELFARE
INFORMATION DIVISION
TECHNOLOGY DIVISION

a
o, =)
DIVISION 1’
08 HUMAN RESOURCE 1‘ 18) LEGAL DIVISION
* SDIVISION

17> Funds under the Department of Prisons

M Government Consolidated Fund

18> Details on Foreign Funded Projects (if there)

None



o Inmates Administration Information

0 No. of inmates convicted by Court of Law from 01.01.2023 to 31.12.2023

Tablel - 2
No. of Inmates Convicted Male Female Total
No. of prisoners convicted by Court of Law 46294 644 46938
No. of remand prisoners convicted by Court of Law 131965 6152 138117

@ Number of Inmates as at 31.12.2023 [Morning Unlock] Tablel - 3
Inmates Male Female Total
Death Sentenced Prisoners (Local) 731 15 746
Death Sentenced Prisoners (Foreign) 05 - 05
Death Sentenced Prisoners (Terrorist) 01 - 01
Life Sentenced Prisoners (Local) 220 22 242
Life Sentenced Prisoners (Foreign) 63 12 75
Life Sentenced Prisoners (Terrorist) 02 - 02
General Prisoners (Local) 7608 124 7732
General Prisoners (Foreign) 10 - 10
General Prisoners (Terrorists) 01 - 01
Youthful Offenders 12 - 12
Total number of prisoners 8653 173 8826
Inmates (Appeals) Male Female Total
Death Sentenced Prisoners (Local) 432 10 442
Death Sentenced Prisoners (Foreign) 01 - 01
Death Sentenced Prisoners (Terrorists) - - -
Life Sentenced Prisoners (Local) 87 10 97
Life Sentenced Prisoners (Foreign) 01 - 01
Life Sentenced Prisoners (Terrorist) 05 - 05
General Prisoners (Local) 261 06 267
General Prisoners (Foreign) - 01 01
General Prisoners (Terrorist) - - -
Total No. of Prisoners 787 27 814
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Suspects Male Female Total
Remand Prisoners (Local) 19921 1080 21001
Remand Prisoners (Foreign) 193 07 200
Remand Prisoners (Terrorist) 41 01 42
Total No. of Prisoners 20155 1088 21243
Total Prisoners Male Female Total
All Remand Prisoners 20155 1088 21243
All Convicted Prisoners 9440 200 9640
Total No. of Prisoners 29595 1288 30883

No. of Inmates as at the last day of each month -Morning Unlock

(from 01.01.2023 to 31.12.2023) Tablel - 4
Convicted Remand
Male Female Male Female
January 9799 193 16593 741 27326
February 9308 204 17176 766 27454
March 9556 215 16836 760 27367
April 9271 210 16245 724 26450
May 9271 195 17047 756 27269
June 9436 196 17199 813 27644
July 9717 210 18144 856 28927
August 9768 209 17668 865 28510
September 9111 201 17635 872 27819
October 9850 206 17000 808 27864
November 10167 228 16579 813 27787
December 9440 200 20155 1088 30883

@ Details on inmates who died while in custody - 2023

Tablel - 5
Description Male Female Total
No. of Normal Prisoners died while in Custody. 71 02 73
No. of Death Sentenced Prisoners died while in Custody. 10 - 10
No. of Life Sentenced Prisoners died while in Custody. 04 - 04
No. of Remand Prisoners died while in custody 119 03 122
Total 204 05 209
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@ No. of Convicted & Remand Prisoners escaped/ Rids off while in custody

from 01.01.2023 to 31.12.2023
No. of Prisoners Escaped While in Custody

Place
While At Hospital
From Prison

While in escort

At Court

Total

€ No. of Prisoners Rids Off While in Custody

Place

While at home holiday

While engaging in camp service

While at Shramadhana

Total

Tablel - 6
Convicted Remand Total
03 13 16
05 01 06
01 13 10
04 09 17
13 36 49
Tablel - 7
No. of
Prisoners
04
111
43

158

@ Releases under President Special Pardon from 01.01.2023 to 31.12.2023

Tablel - 8
Releases Male Female Total
On behalf of Independent Day -.04.02.2023 626 14 640
On behalf of Vesak Full Moon Poya Day on 05.05.2003 1004 08 1012
On behalf of Poson Full Moon Poya Day on 03.06.2023 474 04 478
On behalf of Prisoners Day on 12.09.2023 976 07 983
Charismas Day Pardon —25.12.2022 986 15 1001
President Special Pardon (LTTE) — 30.01.2023 03 - 03
President Special Pardon (LTTE) — 13.06.2023 01 - 01
President Special Pardon (LTTE) — 18.07.2023 02 - 02
Total 4072 48 4120

@ No. of inmates released on home leave and licenses on board

@ No. of inmates sent home leave

@ No. of inmates released on license on board

- 234
- 125
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Description on Escapees and Rids - Off from custody
01.01.2023 -12.31.2023. Tablel -9

Rids Off Escape (Convicted) Escape (Remand)

Institute

Total remand & convicted

) é % g % é g
2 5 g2 £ =g & = 28 2E &
1 Welikada Prison - 20 - 11 - 1 - 1 - 24 2 26 7
2 Magazine Prison - 2 |- - - |- - 1 -1]2 1 3 1
3 Colombo Remand Prison ; i} 1 R T T 1 2 3 0
4 Mahara Prison 1 - 1= = = =|1 = 1 =]2 2 4 2
5 New Dumbara Prison . - 2 I e | 2 2 4 2
6 Open Camp Anuradhapura 2 7 e T D 1 10 1
7  Badulla Prison - 1 |- - - - |- - - |1 o0 1 0
Boossa Prison _ - 1 . 1 0 1 1
Galle Prison - - 21 - 2 -/1 - 1 1]5 3 8 6
10 Matara Prison _ _ 1 S I I T ) 0 4 3
11 Angunakolapelessa Prison -3 I I T A T T R 3 11 6
12 Batticaloa Prison - =] = = |1 = = 1] 0® 2 2 1
13 Negombo Prison - T IR S B | B 2 0
Uit N R R R
15 Kalutara Prison - 2 |- 1 - -1 - 1 -3 2 5 2
16 Pallekele Open camp = 17 == = = =|= = = =|17 ©® 17 3
17 Thaldepa youthful Offenders S N 7 S 15 11
correction centre
18 Trincomalee Prison - - e e ) 4 0
19 Weerawila working camp Y 1 e T < 23 9
20 Polonnaruwa Prison - =l = = == = = =/]@ 0 0 0
21 Wariyapola Prison _ 3 R I T U, T 5 2 7 5
27 Monaragala Prison B} B, 1 - - - -1 - - -1 1 2 1
23 Watareka working camp .3 _ e 0 3 0
24 Vavuniya Prison - - |- - - 1/1 - 1 1|1 3 4 2
25 Ambepussa Prison _ 4 _ e 4 0 4 1
26 Jaffna Prison - - - |- - - -|l2 - - 1|0 3 3 2
27 Kegalle Prison - e e 0 0
28 Kuruwita Prison 4

- 15 - - - - -2 - - 1 15 3 18
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@ Financial Progress of Vocational Training Courses (Expenditure Head 2509)

01.01.2023 -12.31.2023.

Prison Institute

No. of Executed Courses/ Training Allocation

Courses Program (Rs.)

Tablel - 10

Expenditure
(Rs.

10

11

12

13
14

15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

Wilikada Prison

New Dumbara Prison
Mahara Prison

Angunakolapelessa Prison

Thaldena Correctional Center for
Youthful Offender

Pallekele Prison

Ambepussa Prison
Weeravila Prison

Anuradhapura Prison

Pallansena Correctional Center for
Youthful Offender

Kandewatta (Mahara)

Kuruvita Prison

Bossa Prison

Wariyapola Prison

Galle Prison

Matara Prison

Negombo Prison
Polonnaruwa Prison
Magazine Prison
Badulla Prison
Colombo Remand Prison
Kegalle Prison
Kalutara Prison
Trincomalee Prison
Batticaloa Prison
Vavuniya Prison
Jaffa Prison

Total

Baber, Music, Dancing, Traditional

10 Drum Beating , Sinhala Literacy, 150,000.00 150,000.00
Tamil, English, Beauty Culture

og \elding, Carpentry , Domestic 1,066,000.00  1,066,000.00
Electrician, Soap, Barber

04 Barber, Dancing and Carpentry 120,000.00 99,489.50

gy el Esan, Jemesie 100,000.00  99.430.00
Electrician
Domestic Electrician, Tailoring

08 Tailoring, Mason, Baber 169,000.00 169,000.00

04 Welding, Carpentry 665,000.00 665,000.00

04 Welding, Domestic Electrician 160,000.00 160,000.00

07 Weiloimhay, Gl IRTERoL, 100,000.00  100,000.00
Literacy, Baber

02 Baber 20,000.00 20,000.00

g ComErie ey, WO 100,00000  97,822.50
Tailoring

02 Drug Prevention, Baber 50,000.00 49,971.50
Tailoring and Different hand

02 i, aiistn e 50,000.00 50,000.00

02 Carpentry, Mason 50,000.00 49,900.00

02 Carpentry, Baber, 50,000.00 49,545.00
Literacy, Baber, Aluminum

04 Welding, Bags Making 50,000.00 49,909.52

04 Baber, Tailoring, Shoe Producing 50,000.00 49,983.00

02 Tailoring, Different Handcrafts 50,000.00 50,000.00

03 Babe;r, Preparation of low cost 50,000.00 50,000.00
Ceiling

02 Baber 50,000.00 48,800.00

01 Domestic Electrician 50,000.00 49,785.00

02 Baber 50,000.00 50,000.00

02 Baber 50,000.00 50,000.00

04 Carpentry, Tailoring 50,000.00 50,000.00

02 Baber 50,000.00 50,000.00

02 Tailoring 50,000.00 50,000.00

01 Baber 50,000.00 48,000.00

02 Palmyra related products , Baber 50,000.00 50,000.00

95 3,500,000.00 3,472,636.02
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@ Financial Progress of the Agriculture and Industrial Sections of Prison Institutes

Prison Institute

Ongoing Industries & Name of

Agricultural Production

Tablel - 11

31.12.2023 (Actual)

Expenditure

Income

10

11

12
13

14

15

16
17
18

528

Homagama Work Camp

Mahara Prison

Pallansena Correctional
Center for Youthful
offenders

New Dumbara Prison

Pallekelle Open Prison
Work Camp

Anuradhapura Prison

Badulla Prison

Weerawila Work Camp

Welikada Prison

Thaldena Correctional
Center for Young
Offenders

Kuruvita Prison

Boossa Prison
Wariyapola Prison

Angunakolapelesssa
Prison

Colombo Remand Prison
Matara Prison

Batticaloa Prison

Galle Prison

Agriculture, Block Bricks, Broom, Ekal
Broom

Agriculture, Tailoring, Laundry,
Blacksmith, Coconut Shell Charcoal,
Carpentry, Broom, Ekal Broom,
Weaving, Soap, Coconut Oil.

Agriculture, Carpentry , Bakery, Coir
Mill, Broom, Ekal Broom, Weaving,
Tailoring, Blacksmith

Carpentry, Tailoring, Weaving,
Welding, fittering, Broom, Ekal
Broom, Laundry.

Agriculture, Animal Husbandry, Bakery,
Tailoring, Soap, Laundry, Bricks,
Carpentry, Fittering and Welding, Motor
Garage, Broom, Ekal Broom, Weaving.

Agriculture, Bakery, Blacksmith,
Carpentry, Broom, Ekal Broom,
Tailoring, Weaving, Laundry

Laundry
Agriculture, Bakery.

Blacksmith, Carpentry, Broom, Ekal
Broom, Laundry.

Agriculture, Animal Husbandry, Mason,
Envelops, Brick, Broom, Ekal Broom,
Blacksmith, Bakery, Carpentry

Agriculture, Block bricks, Blacksmith

Agriculture, Bakery
Agriculture, Block Bricks.

Agriculture, Bakery, Vehicle Service

Motor Garage

Agriculture
Agriculture
Agriculture

Total

Organizational Profile/ Summery of Implementation

1,148,755.00

10,473,255.00

7,016,390.00

9,264,192.00

20,648,130.00

21,624,560.00

101,975.00

4,696,808.00

24,424,320.00

13,499,701.00

4,954,590.00

5,902,027.00
1,044,000.00

4,634,904.00

6,415,045.00

470,095.00
1,245,910.00
44,650.00

137,609,307.00

4,724,600.00

19,004,981.00

18,697,775.00

15,136,671.00

44,623,661.00

35,276,354.00

253,926.00

10,675,023.00

30,014,354.00

20,498,206.00

14,310,573.00

7,789,924.00
8,913,764.00

11,790,086.00

8,084,530.00

1,165,070.00
2,362,274.00
409,133.00

253,730,905.00
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Achievements

B Annual Performance Report of the Department of
Prisons- 2022 was awarded on 02.12.2023 with Golden
Award in the Best Annual Reports and Accounts of
Public Sector for 2022. Awards Ceremony organized
by the Association of Chartered Accountants of Sri
Lanka (ICASL) together with the Association of Public
Finance Accountants (APFA).

B Inaccordance with the National Policy framework,
Sustainable Development Goals and Priorities
identified by the Ministry of Justice, Prison Affairs
&Constitutional Reforms, below are projects carried
out by the Annual Action Plan and donations made
by other International Organizations and the Progress
achieved in the process of formulating Prison Reforms
within two year period after commencing the Five Year
Plan from 2021 to 2025 implemented in 9 wider area
that was approved by the Hon. Minister of Justice under
the theme of “a Right Based Correctional System
for a Safer Society” to implement departmental

reforms.

Having identified requirements of relocating the
Colombo Prison Complex (Welikada Prison, Colombo
Remand Prison, New Magazine Prison and Women's
Wing), Prison Hospital, Center for Research and
Training in Corrections to Horana Millewa area,
Prison Headquarters to Battaramulla area and officers’
quarters of the Prison Headquarters to Malambe
area, Ministry of Urban Development and Housing,
together with the Urban Development Authority
has done planning and design work and the Urban
Development Authority has started its procurement
procedures and future works after meeting all the basic
requirements as per the approval of the Cabinet. As per
the Circular no. 3/2022 and dated 26.04.2022 of the

Ministry of Finance, discussion under the patronage

of the Honorable Minister of Justice, Prison Affairs
and Constitutional Reforms, was made to find out
about the possibility of starting this project which
had been temporarily suspended further work . Urban
Development Authority has informed that cost estimate
of the Prison Complex expected to built in Horana
for 2021has gone up and that cost cannot be met by
investing Borella Prison Complex. Accordingly, Hon.
State Minister instructed to study the possibility of
implementing the project through alternative ways and
valuate the premises property of the Colombo Prison
Complex by the Valuation Department and obtain the
present value. Accordingly, an application has been
made to obtain assessed value of the said land from the

Valuation Department.

B 87.1% physical progress has achieved in
construction of quarters at New Dumbara Prison-
Pallekele. Further, interms of orders givenby the Cabinet
Decision No0.22/1286/604/022 and dated 05.09.2022
on “Re-programming and Acceleration of Large Scale
Projects” under carrying out recommendations of the
Committee of Officers Empowered to Re-programme
and Accelerate Large-Scale Projects (RAMP), decision
has been taken to provide allocation for year 2024 to
complete the remaining work of Contract No.-11 of
constructing quarters already carried out and suspend
contract packages No. 12 and 13 with essential

constructions of building quarters and prison buildings

and other services.
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B The construction of prison building started in
2020 at Pallansena Prison has achieved 90% physical
progress to that point and was expected to be completed
in 2024.

B Planning and design work and preliminary
approvals for the construction work of the Gampola
Lock Up would be obtained this year and the
construction work due to be completed in 2024- 2025.

B The ICRC did renovation at the kitchen at the
Negombo Prison and provided with necessary cooking

stoves as well as built an inmates’ visiting room.

532 Progress and Future Outlook

B Together with the ICRC, the Prison Brief that

consist of international recommendations and

guidelines made for Sri Lankan Prisons by summing

up local legal framework, was completed.

B Variety of facilities for inmates such as building
and repairing toilets, repairing toilets for disabled
inmates, repairing kitchens at prisons, improvement of
bathrooms, provision of water facilities, improvement
of bathing facilities, improvement of sanitary facilities
in prison wards, renovation of bathrooms in prison
institutions were done at prison level using allocations
from the Annual Budget for Improvement of Inmates’
Sanitary Facilities. Renovation of sewage systems at

Bogambara and Bossa Prison were started.
Prison Management Reforms

B Lack of a formal Service Minute has confronted
the Department of Prisons with variety of difficulties
in recruiting, training, promoting etc. At the time
when many regional countries have transformed the
Prison Service into a Correctional Service, Sri Lanka
Prison Service also must adopt transforming the Prison
Service into a Correctional Service under the theme
of “Leaders in Corrections” moreover, the committee
appointed for that purpose must revise amendments
made to the draft Service Minute necessary to maintain

its professionalism.
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B Two officers among applicants who applied for
the BSc in Criminology & Criminal Justice from the
Department of Prisons to study three-year degree
at the Kotalawala Defense University, have passed
the relevant examination and started studies. This is
expected to strengthen the Class 11 Jailers as officers
with knowledge.

B As there is the ability to develop the knowledge
of human rights, which is a very important field in the
work of the Prisons Department, and thereby impart the
knowledge to other officers, Colombo University has
arranged to give the opportunity of a one-year master's

degree in human rights to a senior level officer.

B With the aim of developing officers” knowledge
appointed to work in the Procurement and Technical
Evaluation Committees of the Department of Prisons
and carrying out more productive procurement
procedure, essential steps were taken to give opportunity
to 02 officers do one-year diploma in Procurement
Management and Contract Administration and another
two officers to do 03 months training on Procurement

under the Skill Development Fund.

B Steps were taken to give 04 days training program
together with the Ministry of Finance on Integrated
Treasury Management Information System (ITMIS)
at Angunakolapelessa Training School to selected 100
officers from all prisons and accounting section of the

Headquarters.

B 03 Chief Jailers from the Department of Prisons
were directed to the National Dangerous Drug
Control Board for a three-months certificate course on

Dangerous Drug Counseling.

B An Assistant Superintendent of Prisons was
granted an opportunity to study Master's in Sociology
at the University of Kelaniya.

B A chief jailer has been referred to the National
Institute of Social Development to pursue a degree in

social work.

B A group of 14 Prison Officers were given the
opportunity to participate in a 05 days Scout Training
Workshop.

B 30 officials who are involved in salary preparation
in prisons were given 03 days training on salary

preparation by Miloda Institute.

B A training program for 70 Development Officers
who were attached to the Department of Prisons in
two groups was organized and provided training at the

Center for Research and Training in Correction.

B Tamil Language Training has been arranged
for 300 Guards, Sergeants, Jailers and Officers
from Combined Service at the Department Prisons
to be held at the Center for Research and Training
in Corrections in corporate with the Department of

Official Languages.

B A 17-days Drill Training Program was given to
10 drill officers from the Sri Lanka Army Training

School, Ampara Konduwatuwan, with the aim of

training prison officers as disciplined officers.
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B Steps have been taken to conduct firearms training

for 100 Prison Guards and 60 jailers at Katukurunda

Police Training College.

B A training workshop on statistics and data
preparation was held for 60 officers who record
prisoners data in the Prisoners Registration Division of
the Department of Prisons. In this way, it is possible to
get more accurate data reports by calculating inmates
data related to morning unlock and closing in the

evening on a unified basis.

B Steps were taken to organized a store training
workshop for 77 Jailers and Sergeants working in the
Stores Section and training workshop for preparation
of pension files for 70 officers of Staff Clerks Section

at all prisons.

B Steps were taken to hold 02-weeks training

program for 26 promoted Class-1 jailers.

B Steps were taken to hold a training program on

Basic Computers for 60 prison officers

B One of the officer from the Prison Department
was arranged to participate in a training program

on Disciplinary Procedures organized by the Skill
534 Progress and Future Outlook

Development Fund.

B A 4-days training workshop has been organized

for 90 Vocational Training Officers.

B 05 Officers representing the Department of
Prisons participated to the 14th Asian Criminology
Conference under the theme of "Crime and Criminal
Justice: Sustainable Development, Peace and Security
in Asia”, jointly organized by the Asian Criminology
Association and the Department of Criminal Justice,
General Sir John Kotalawala Defense University
and two officers among them arranged to present
their research summaries to the conference. Head of
the Department of Prisons also participated to the

conference thereby officers got opportunity to improve

their academic knowledge about criminology.




|
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B Two Prison officers representing the Department of
Prisons-Sri Lanka participated to the “International
Corrections and Prisons Association” held in
Belgium. Conference opens up the possibility of
updating knowledge on new trends and good practices

in correctional and prison services internationally.

B Also, arrangements were made to direct

Superintendents  of  Prisons and  Assistant
Superintendents of Prisons to study the prison systems
in Asian countries such as Maldives, Singapore, India,
thereby these officers had an opportunity to observe

correctional systems of other countries in the region.

M In addition to the allocations set aside from the
Annual Action Plan, making arrangements to hold
following training workshops together with UNODC/

organizations.

i. 136 Prison Officers participated 05 groups for 05

days training programs on Dynamic Security.

ii. 27 Officers participated to two-day training
program related to Virtual Courts.

iii. 50 Officers in 2 groups participated to 04 days

training on Incident Management.

iv. 50 Officers in two groups participated to two-days
training program on Information Technology and

Communication.
Prison Ordinance/Act Reforms

B Attention has been paid to revise rules (rules
published in the Extraordinary Gazette of the Sri
Lanka Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka
n0.7093 on 19./03/1920) that were made by the
Minister of Justice under section 94 of Sri Lanka
Prison Ordinance (54 authority) owing to certain facts
identified in practically implementing 80th rule that
was, further emended by Extraordinary Gazette of the
Sri Lanka Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka
n0.2288/150n 12/07/2022.

B Therulesinconnection with the Prisons Emergency
Response Tactical Force and Officers’ duties were
scheduled and having submitted observations of the
Department of Prisons, steps were taken to submit

those amendments to Legal Draftsman.

B At present, some committees on introducing
new concepts such as Penal Policy and House Arrest
into the law have been appointed, and further work
is being carried out. With the approval for these
recommendations, the legal drafter will draft new
laws and Prisons Ordinance with new laws would be

amended in the future.
Strengthening the Prison Security Procedure

B Installation of a security camera system in prisons
can help to strengthen security inside and outside
prisons, facilitate management and monitor of daily
activities in prisons, and reduce possible irregularities
inside and outside the institutions. Accordingly,
installation of security camera systems in the Colombo
Prison Complex , for example Welikada, New
Magazine, Colombo Remand, Women's Section and
the Prison Hospital and installation of an operational
room in the Emergency Response Tactical Force

Office were completed in the first half of the year.
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B A CCTV camera system was installed at the Prison

Headquarters.

B Sri Lanka Emergency Response Tactical Force
began to cover all tasks of the Police Special Task Force
after withdrawing from external search operations
carried out at Angunakolapalassa Prison and Colombo

Prison Complex.

B UNODC provided necessary computer facilities to
start the Virtual Courts Program at prisons in Southern
Province that give an opportunity to produce inmates
to court proceedings online from prisons themselves.
Preliminary works were completed to start related
construction works in Angunakolapallassa, Galle
and Kalutara Prisons and necessary digital screens
were also provided. Virtual Courts answer most
of issues such as preventing special category inmates
from being attacked outside the prison, being able to
conduct court proceedings more systematically and at
a minimum cost, and reducing human resources used
for court security. Also, system prevent the possibility

of entry of prohibited substances into prisons.
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B CCTV Camera were installed in 14 Prison Buses to

monitor the escorting services of 05 prison institutions
namely Angunakolapalassa, Bussa, Mahara, Colombo

Remand, Negombo and Bogambara.
Improving Prison Healthcare

B Medical clinic was held to prison officers and their
family members at the Center for Research and Train-
ing Corrections with the participation of consultants
from the Ministry of Health

B The project to develop Pallansena Correctional
Center as a quarantine center was started constructing
in 2020 and 04 two-storey prison buildings have al-
ready been completed. Sewage system and water sup-
ply works are being done. 90% of the overall physical
progress of this project has been achieved. Strengthen-
ing the Inmate Correctional Procedure and Process of

Productive Utilization of Labour Force.
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Encouraging correctional process of
prisoners and Measures for effective
utilization of workforce

In parallel with 100 years of Prison Scouts celebration,
04th Residential Scout Camp was held with the
participation of 400 inmate scouts and over 100 scout
leaders for 03 days at the Pallekele Open Prison Camp.
Personality development, leadership development,
team spirit, spiritual development, emotional control,
physical fitness and improvement of good conduct
are expected and acted as one dimension of the
rehabilitation. This is expected to develop and

qualities of the residents and is implemented as one

dimension of the rehabilitation process.

B "Sira Sara Shilpa 2023", an industry exhibition
and sale to showcase creative skills of inmates was
held on 10, 11 and 12 April 2023 for the second time,
at Battaramulla Diyatha Uyana Premises. Industry

exhibition meant to be developed skills of the inmates
and to bring these inmates products closer to thepublic,

to promote market for inmates products and open

employment opportunities to suit their abilities with

social reintegration.
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B An exhibition of inmates’ paintings under the
theme of " Not Imprisoned Paintings" from prisons
all over the country were open to the public at the
Auditorium of the Colombo Public Library in parallel
to 25th Prisoner's Day. The beauty and skills of people
who were incarcerated but not their thoughts, were

displayed in this way.

B New library and counseling center was declared
open to improve education level and popularize
use of book among inmates at Drug Treatment and

Rehabilitation Center-Werawila.
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B Art can be defined as one dimension of
rehabilitating and socializing inmates. Thus, selected
inmates and officials from prisons all over the island

live perform with singing, playing, dancing and acting

in the concert called "Lalitha Sira Sara II" opened
for public pleasure on 10.11.2023 at Nelum Pokuna
Theatre. This was organized, jointly by the Department
of Prisons and the Prisoner Welfare Fund (Welikada
Sub Committee) and a number of artists gave their
help with this worthy task.
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B To combat the issue of overcrowding prisons,
apart from general amnesty policy process, a special
amnesty mechanism was introduced through a review
process, under which a committee was appointed
to make recommendations to consider reducing
sentence period and granting special amnesty to short-
term prisoners. Meanwhile, committee has given its
recommendations regarding 154 prisoners under the
method.

B Public and Private partnership projects were
expected to use inmates’ labor effectively and
provide them with professional skills in many fields.
Therefore, project proposals were invited to establish
prison-related industries from private entrepreneurs.
Accordingly, a number of project proposals were
received in addition to existing P.G. Martin Project at
Welikada Prison and Toss Lanka Project in Mahara
Prison. , among which new shoe production project
was started in Angunakolapelessa Prison and several
other projects have been approved to be started in the
future. Further, a new shoe production project also,
started at Angunakolapalassa Prison and several other
inmates projects have been approved to be established
in the future. Inmates will be paid a salary and will

have a opportunity to socialize with professional

strength
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B An existing building must be renovated to keep
equipments provided by the UNODC to start a bakery
school at Pallekele Open Prison Camp. Building
repairing work was started this year to install bakery
equipments and therefore bakery school is scheduled
to be started in 2024 with the completion of building
renovation.

B United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime
(UNODC) has installed all infrastructure and

equipments related to solar powered water distribution

system, greenhouse and mushroom cultivation projects
provided under the theme of " From Fertile Prison to
Farmland”, agriculture project for Pallansena Prison

and Mabhara Prison.



Implementation of the e-PI'iS(III Concept

B Prisoners Information Management System
(PIMS) will be able to be implemented in all institutions
and thereby prisons could computerize all prisoner’s
details from admission to release from custody.
Information managed by files earlier could be enter
into the computer. During this year, 66 computers were
provided to carry out the system in prisons throughout
the island.

B State Service Softball Cricket Tournament was
held with the participation of 68 teams representing
government institutions. Prison Team and the Fire

Service Department team qualified for the finals and

the Department of Prisons won the runner-up title.

B 36th National Grand Games organized by the Sri
Lanka Veterans Athletics Association was held at the
Sugathadasa Stadium in Colombo with the participa-
tion of Indian and Sri Lankan Athletes. Mr.S.R.J.Ru-
pasingha from Kuruvita Prison won the bronze medal
at the 5000m walking event aged between 35-39 years

(male and female).

B Department of Prisons won category A and cate-
gory B championships in the Public Service Cricket
Tournament after a strong battle between Prison A
Group and the Police Department Team and Prison B

Group and Electricity Board team in the final match.

Progress and Future Outlook 1



G hapter 02

B With the aim of improving sports skills of officers
at the Department of Prisons, Prisons Sports & Wel-
fare Association held the Sports Festival-2023 at the
Wesley Sports Ground in Colombo. Athletes repre-
senting all prison institutions participated in running
events, football, netball, cricket and handball and the

overall championship of the tournament was won by

the Prison Emergency Response Tactical Team and the
B Prison Department Sports and Welfare Association,

runner-up was the Mahara Prison.
the Prison Department Buddhist Association and
Sports and Welfare Associations of Prison Institutions
donated exercise books to 4123 officers’ children at 31

prison institutions island wide.

g SFARTS FRR DNITY @ L

SPORTS CARNIVAL
2023
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B The Inter-Prison Badminton Tournament was held
for two days at the Sabaragamuwa Indoor Stadium
with representation of 30 teams of athletes. Women's
singles championship was won by Kegalle Prison,
men's singles championship was won by the Prison
Headquarters and the open team championship was

won by Kuruwita Prison.

B Renovation of the three-storied officers’ quarters
which was in need of repairing at the Colombo Prison
Premises was started this year and completion is

expected to be done in 2024.

B Prison Department Mutual Provident Fund Co-
operative Society held its 84th anniversary and
scholarship award ceremony and awarded scholarships
to 28 children of prison officers who have been selected
to university in 2021 and 2022.

B Construction work of a new barrack for Emergency
Response Tactical Force Officers was started this year
and construction work of this barrack which is built
by Nerd Technology is scheduled to be completed in
2024,

Progress and Future Outlook M3
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B Most of short-term planning mentioned in the “Plan
for Solutions to Prison Over Crowding” achieved and
implementation of medium-term planning pointed out
to be carried out within the legal framework and long-
term planning including development of infrastructure
facilities identified to expand the capacity to meet

international standards by new constructions.

B Lack of adequate transport facilities for inmates
who are daily escorted to court proceedings, medical

clinics, other prisons etc.

B Taking necessary steps to pay salaries and
allowances to prison officers that have been increased

on several occasions but not paid so far.

B Asannual budget allocations for repairing existing
buildings in Welikada and Kalutara prisons (unsuitable
and discarded) are insufficient, allocations must be

made and building must be repaired to due standards.

B Amendments to the Prison Ordinance and related
laws and completion of process of obtaining necessary

approvals.

B Implementation of prison health reforms need to
be carried out jointly with the Ministry of Health in the

Five- Years Plan of the Department of Prisons .

B Introducing a suitable methodology for female
prisoners to spend the last period of their sentence with

a proper environment for socialization.

B Schedule of a necessary program to provide

vocational training opportunities for female inmates.

B Design a special rehabilitation program for young
offenders themselves and taking steps to develop
professional skills of them. Also detaining young
women offenders separately from adult and design a

special type rehabilitation program for them as well.

B Design a rehabilitation model based on case study

required for rehabilitation of special type prisoners.

544 Progress and Future Outlook

Future Goals

B Allocation from coming years for the construction
of remaining prison buildings and other services
required to complete the construction of the Pallekele

Prison.

B Improvement of remaining infrastructure required
to modify the Weerawila Open Prison Camp to
Rehabilitation Center that could treat and rehabilitate

drug addict inmates.

B Commencement of planning and design work
of the Wariyapola Prison Expansion Project and
construction of the watchtowers that are essential for

the prison.

B Commencement of construction work of the
administrative building and other buildings at Mahara

Prison.

B Planning and design a formal sewerage system for
identified prisons from allocation to improve inmates

sanitary facilities and starting construction work.

B Jointly with the Urban Development Authority
and Ministry of Justice, re-commencing work required

to relocate the Colombo Prison Complex.

B Construction of the administrative building
required for Bossa Prison and renovation of old prison

buildings.

B Instead of traditional personal inspection that is
used to deter various prohibited substances entering
into prisons, installation of Security Camera Detection
Systems as a technological strategy in the prisons
such as Dumbara, Galle, Anuradhapura, Matara, and
Wariyapola. Also, providing necessary provisions to
purchase parcel scanners, body scanners, telephones
and related devices and walk-through to prison

institutions.

B With relocation of the Matara Prison, the Policy



Agreement was granted by the Department of National
Planning to build the existing Remand Prison in
Matara Fortress in the land extended of 3.1038
hectares adjacent to the Kotawilawatta New Court
Complex. Therefore, project was scheduled to be
started in 2024 subsequent to allocation for planning
and design. According to the Cabinet Memorandum
dated 08.06.2018, the completion of construction was
approved under the medium-term budget framework
of 2019-2021 under an estimated cost of Rs.2950 M,
no allocation allotted under the Budget 2019/2020/202.
Therefore, in the year 2024, the necessary allocations
for planning and design have been set aside and the

project has been targeted to start.

B Provision of computers and other devices required
to operate the Inmates Information System. Identifying
related devices that will help to enter biometric data
into the system and carrying out necessary work to
develop the software for that. Also, in parallel with
construction work of the administrative building of the

Mabhara Prison, working on networking.

B Introduction of the Online Medical Consultation
Service (Tele Medicine) to improve and make the

health facilities in prison institutions more efficient.

B Oobtaining the approvals for the Service Minute
designed to transform the Prison Service a professional

service.

B Implementing recommendations of 05-Member

Committee Report related to the Mahara Prison riot.

B Implementing tasks mentioned in the five years
plan of the Department of Prisons which could not
be implemented so far and regulating the progress of

works currently in progress.

B Implementation of main requirements and related
recommendations identified by the Human Rights
Commission of Sri Lanka through studying Sri Lanka

Prison System

B According to the studies conducted in by
the Department of Prisons, implementation of
recommendations pointed out in special reports for
years 2018 and 2023 directed by the Auditor General.

H.M.

Commissioner General of Prisons

. Upuldeniya
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Highlights of the Department of Prisons

From 01.01.2023 To 31.12.2023
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With the aim of wishing all officers of the Department of Prisons, their family members, all inmates
in all prisons and all countrymen good health, the Buddhist Association of All Ceylon Prison Officers
held at the annual Pirith Chanting and the following day morning Dhana at the auditorium of the Prison

Headquarters with the participation of the Chief Incumbent of the Vishuddharama Vihara- Dematagoda.

Opportunity for prison officers to study at Sir John Kotalawala Defense University

The Commissioner General of Prisons, Mr.Thushara Upuldeniya best wishes two officers who works at the
Emergency Response and Tactical Force of the Department of Prisons , Class II Jailer, M.A. Samarasinghe and
Class II Jailer (Female), E.M.A.P.Ekanayake for being eligible, for the first time from the Department of Prisons,
to do the Bachelor of Science in the Criminology & Criminal Justice at the General John Kothalawala Defense

University.
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Development of industry and agriculture

With the intention of improving industrial and agricultural activities and making the process of rehabilitation
prisoners a reality, an observational tour of the Commissioner General of Prisons to Mahara Prison and Pallansena

Correctional Center for Young Offenders to observe issues relating mushroom and other cultivations.
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United Nations Organization on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) officially handed over several equipments to the

Department of Prisons for inmates use.
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SiraSara Shilpa - 2023

Opening ceremony of "Sirasara Shilpa 2023", industry exhibition and sale that showcases creative skills of the
inmates, was held for the second time under the patronage of Honorable Minister of Justice, Prison Affairs and

Constitutional Reforms and President's Attorney at Law, Dr.Wijedasa Rajapaksa, and Honorable State Minister of

Justice and Prison Affairs, Attorney at Law, Mr.Anuradha Jayaratne at Diyatha Uyana Premises at Battaramulla.

s
FEEROE WEESS

Prisoner's Day - 2023

Prisoner's Day was celebrated even in 2023 in a grand manner under the patronage of the Honorable Minister of
Justice, Prison Affairs and Constitutional Reforms, President's Attorney at Law, Dr.Wijedasa Rajapaksa and the

Honorable State Minister of Justice and Prison Affairs, President's Attorney at Law, Mr.Anuradha Jayaratne.
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Lalitha Sirasara - 2023

The Inauguration Ceremony of "Lalitha Sirasara 2023" that showcases skills of prison inmates and officers, was
held for the second consecutive time at the Nelum Pokuna Theater under the patronage of the Honorable Minister
of Justice, Prison Affairs and Constitutional Reforms, the President's Attorney at Law, Dr. Wijedasa Rajapaksa and

the Honorable State Minister of Justice and Prison Affairs, Attorney at Law, Mr. Anuradha Jayaratna.
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Inmates Scout Camp - 2023

Arrangements have been made by the Department of Prisons to hold 04th Inmates Scout Camp that would help
socialize inmates as better citizens, with the participation of 500 inmates at the Open Prison Camp in Pallekele. The
Minister of Justice, Prison Affairs and Constitutional Reforms, President's Attorney at Law, Dr.Wijedasa Rajapaksa

was due to attend the opening ceremony as the chief guest. Occasion of officially presenting medal and handkerchief

issued for the camp to the Commissioner General of Prisons, Mr Thushara Upuldeniya.

Commissioner General of Prisons handed over 15 appointment letters to Assistant Superintendent of Prisons

vacated at the Department of Prisons.
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Religious programs are, constantly conducted through out the rehabilitation process of prison inmates. As one such

program, Dharma discussion and meditation program were conducted to provide religious understanding to the

inmates of Magazine Prison.

Art exhibition, “Sira Nowu Situwam” was held in parallel with 25th Prisoners Day.
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@ Financial Performance Statement

70,000,000

280,000,000
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542,000,000
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290,000,000

13,211,000,000

S88-0

Statement of Financial Performance

for the period ended 31st December 2023 -

Revenue Receipts

Income Tax

Taxes on Domestic Goods & Services ACA-1
Taxes on International Trade
Non Tax Revenue & Others

Total Revenue Receipts (A)

W N -

Non Revenue Receipts
Treasury Imprests
Deposits

ACA-3
ACA-4
Advance Accounts ACA-5
Other Main Ledger Receipts

Total Non Revenue Receipts (B)

Total Revenue Receipts & Non Revenue Receipts C
=(A)*(B)

Remittance to the Treasury (D)

Net Revenue Receipts Non Revenue Receipts E =

(O)-(D)

Less: Expenditure
Recurrent Expenditure

Wages, Salaries & Other Employment Benefits
Other Goods & Services
Subsidies, Grants and Transfers

ACA-2(ii)

Interest Payments
Other Recurrent Expenditure
Total Recurrent Expenditure (F)

R-JN- R B Y

Capital Expenditure

Rehabilitation & Improvement of Capital Assets 10
Acquisition of Capital Assets 11
Capital Transfers 12
Acquisition of Financial Assets 13
Capacity Building 14
Other Capital Expenditure 15
Total Capital Expenditure (G)

L ACA-2(ii)

ACA-4
ACA-5

Deposit Payments
Advance Payments
Other Main Ledger Payments

Total Main Ledger Expenditure (H)

Total Expenditure I = (F+G+H)

Balance as at 31st December J=(E-I)

. ACA-7
Balance as per the Imprest Adjustment Statement

Imprest Balance as at 31st December ACA-3

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023
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@ Statement of Financial Position Table 3 - 2

Statement of Financial Position
As at 31st December 2!!23

Non Finaaeial Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment ACA6 10,223,624,941
Advance Accounts. ACA-5/5(a) 219,281,135
Cash & Cash Equivalents ACA3 =
Total Assets 10,442,906,076
Net Worth to Treasury 79,002,387
Property, Plant & Equipment Reserve 10,223,624,941
R

Dieposits Accounts ACAA 140,278,748
Unsettied Imprest Balance: ACA-3 , | -

Dﬂailﬁwmmﬁngsmmmtsmhmfmmﬁm Im?pmsmmdlnpagnﬁqm U"!\‘ m'ﬁf& ‘and Annexures to
accounts presented in pages from 3%.. 10 254\ form an integral part of these Financial Statements. The
Financial Statements have been prepared in complying with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles whereas

mwmhhmmmmedudhﬂmththﬂwﬁmmmmmm
centify that figures in these Finacial Statements, Notes to accounts and other relevant accounts were reconciled with
the Treasury Books of Accounts and found in agreement.

We hereby certify that an effective internal control system for the financial control exists in the Reporting Entity and
-m-mdmnpcrlodmmummmudwheﬂhﬂﬁmnfmmﬁlmmlsymmhﬂwﬂmmﬂdmlmd
; 'mktalmnmasmqurrad for such systems to be effectively carried out.

Nmm Hamn Dhmr{ﬁmm}&'ﬂommmmﬁmm}
Date: g N, Ranasinghe Date. ﬂﬁfmfmn.p Date : ‘:Lﬂ./u:t fmnf
07.09. 535 Socramey HMTN. Upudeniya o o arunarathne
“ Ministry of Justice, Prison AffairEang/ssionor Gonaml of Prisons 3 of Prisons (Finance)
Constitutional Reforms  Frison Headaueriers e s
No. 19, Srl Sangaraja Mawatha, Colomiba 08. .
= Colnmbo 10. Colombo 09.

-
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@ Cash Flow Statements Table 3 - 3

Statement of Cash Flows ACA-C
for the Period ended 31st December 2023

Actual

2023 2023

Rs Rs.
Cash flows from Operating Activities
Total Tax Receipts - -
Fees,Fines,Penalties and Licenses - -
Profit - -
Non Revenue Receipts - -
Prison Industrial Agriculture Advance Income Receipts 93,790,247 65,589,108
Revenue Collected on behalf of Other Revenue Heads 198,750,689 187,545,468
Imprest Received 11,264,837,000 8,312,308,000
Recoveries from Advance 315,218,684 253,761,623
Deposit Received 27,506,291 36,898,582
Total Cash generated from Operations (A) 11,900,102,911 8,856,102,781
Less - Cash disbursed for:
Personal Emoluments & Operating Payments 10,882,649,679 8,039,492,743
Subsidies & Transfer Payments 19,528,390 21,278,315
Expenditure incurred on behalf of Other Heads 5,088,694 118,490,145
Imprest Settlement to Treasury 64,971,476 30,093,893
Advace Payments 383,353,477 295,105,983
Deposit Payments 19,921,977 52,422,491
Total Cash disbursed for Operations (B) 11,375,513,693 8,556,883,570
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 524,589,217 299.219.211
(C)=(A)-(B)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest = -
Dividends - -
Divestiture Proceeds & Sale of Physical Assets 7,114,099 -
Recoveries from On Lending - -
Total Cash generated from Investing Activities (D) 7,114,099 -
Less - Cash disbursed for:
Capital Expenditure 531,703,316 299,219,211
Total Cash disbursed from Investing Activities (E) 531,703,316 299,219,211
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (524,589,217) (299,219,211)

(G)=(©O)-(F)

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING & INVESTING

ACTIVITIES (G)=(C)+ (F)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Local Borrowings - -
Foreign Borrowings - -
Grants Received - -
Total Cash generated from Financing Activities (H) - -

Less - Cash disbursed for:
Repayment of Local Borrowings - -
Repayment of Foreign Borrowings - -

Total Cash disbursed from Financing Activities (I) = -

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
@BH=E)-O

Net Movement in Cash (K) = (G) + (J) o -

Opening Cash Balance as at 1st January 2 -

Closing Cash Balance as at 31st December - -
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@ Notes to the Financial Statements
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Statement of Commitmrnt and Liabilities as at 31st December

Page numbers from 70 to 205 are given

580 Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

w51

G IV - - 1 T02L [ [ S3|qUIES A, JULATE RN -5w0si J8 [EUIE) JSUCEEuIto )
OET'6Y - * 1 EOZT [ [ SR, Furkag ([mLSnp} -Suosd JO [LEUSE) JU0ISEUILOTY
006’81 - = 11 E0ZT [1] I SaEIREa p, TUEng (| DLAENPAIT} -5U061] J0 (IR, JIUCISHWUL Ty
i - = 11 0T 0 1 SEIRE A TULANg] {[BLIENPAI]} -SUDELL] J0 [EERUDL) JSUCIEFLL0 )
(R - - 1 i 0 [ SETEe A, TG {[FE TR} -SUDR11] J0 [REIL) J0U0IERIMILIG )
[ > : 1l [ i ] SOURToA, BUANE | ([FHIsIpal) -Suostid J0 [ERUIL) DTSRI )
BLHLE = . 1 EOZT 0 1 BuLEies [WRpETY {[wLasnpu]) -SU0SLL] 10 [REISE) J0UOIERMILINTY
06585 - 3 11 E0ZT [ 1 FULIANED [SHUAPIEYY {[EInEnii) -SuosLl J0 SIS0 ISRy
IOt £ = 1 E0ZL 0 1 bl ([ELEnpuL) -SUOSL J0 [REBUSL) JU0IEUILGY
rhLSES = * 11 EOZT [1] ] TULHE [P pIETY A%_:gctﬁﬁ_ﬁm SORDATTRIRRL Y
[ - s 11 £0ZT [0 I T [Fipiay ([ELREL] -SU0S14 J0 [RBUS() JIOIESIUWOTy
B58'T5 - * 11 [ ] 1 TULED [FRRpEay (| BLOENPUL] -5U0SLL] JO [RISUALY JAICISSILILOTY
OT6'5L - S 11 EOCT 1 ] FUUa [FIEpEaY {|ELENpU]} -50s 1 J0 [RIBUAL) JALCISSILILIO Y
OITSE - - 11 E0ZT [} I Fuue [EapiEy {[ELENPU) -SUDSL J0 [IUSE) J0UeIEHLW0
05192 - - 11 E0ZT 1] I FULED [FEpETy ([ELISNPRIT) 50051 ]0 [RIBUIL) SUOIESHILIOT
E5L L - - 11 TOLL 0 1 FULHE [FRpEIY ([FUIEnpa]] -SU0SL 0 [RISURE) SaUtew Ay
SrZ 00 - = 1] EOET 0 i s ey {[FLIETPU]) ~S00511 J0 [0S0 JAU0IESTIAny
OEY'TE = 5 11 £02T 0 ] Funiaged U pIsay ([FLREPUY) -5U051 10 [ILIU3F) JIUESTILLID,Y
ElZ 1% - - i1 EOLT [ 1 SqEIRTa A, P {[FLTPU] -5U0LL] J0 [ILSU30) SU0EsT AW
[ - = 11 £071L [0 I SOUIRS A, TOLATE {|BLENPUL] -5U05 1] ]9 [IISUSL) Jauoassiuminy
00F0T - - 11 1021 [ ] AsaunmEys Jo Ajddns ([ELISTIPUT -SU0SLL] J0 [RISUSE) JUCISS L0 )
BEGOF - = 11 TOEL [} I Aupwow ay) i eyocg sado g Tuipiaosd {[FLIENPL]} -SU05L,] ]9 [H2US) JIUCTFELULO T
[D099E_ - v ] 1021 0 I SILGUIHDGP [FI2Y)0 J0 HOIsIAR ([SAEpU[] -5UDsL] J0 [EISUSL) SUCIE LI
SL0°5% - - 11 [ [ I SIUARIAAOP (B0 10 U0ISADL {[FLEpU]) -SUCSLL] J0 [EISUSL) JIUGIIWGY
000'vL - - 11 TZr 0 [ SIDAGD J0UT0S SMPAL GOD00] {[ELTEU]) -SU0sLg J0 [ERUDL) SAU0IETWHG )
00L'6 - = 11 T0ET [i] ] 120,02 32018 (01 12 A'TddINS ([FuTEnpul] -$U0sti 10 [HSU25) JUoTes Wy
D05HT = e 11 02T 1] ] Furing 5|5 HoosH (0% ([ELaEnpu} -SudL JO [ERUD0 JIUNERWHIG Y
055°EL - . 1] 071 [ ] FUSRIRI0P [P0 J0 BOISA0L] {[ELAENPUL] -SU058L JO [ILSUA0 JIU0ISSTAINN Dy
LS EA0] TUMIIIaAG D) S IS U 1y |
=)
(su) (gie isﬁﬁm i
El
() smmouy QEpQer] § JAnmwmo;) mw..__.nh__.__““ A Jo rnix H.Nuwsm _h____wn ang 1aafoag sy jo aogdisasag BO[RIFU]UOSI] H[) O SUbEY
oy oy | 01 IPD
-l!i__ﬂ..!uaﬂu_
!—niﬂ'z

SINANIY [RUORI) [ AL W 0N ...E_...Hm
= TET + N P Jmpuadxy
LTERIanL sudpng Jo peannandag] @ InEEianaag s [ Inausnandag ;A o duey
(€) Pue (7) b6 M. JO SULID) U] SUIUIIWWOY) JO JUIWI}EIS
(1) - SAIIGET ] JO JUSUIRIEIS

(A1) aamxaEuy

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023




G hapter 03

S6T

(a5 a6 I 02T 0 I s, A0 ﬂ T[FLIEETI i) ~E0s1 k] J0 [RaU50) JSunjssiiue )]
L1 a0t I [ 0 1 Sopmana,, Al T[ELIENPUL) -SUDEIL] J0 [R30U0) JSUaISS(LAL0_)
ITEEBL Il [ 0 [ EapmEa,, uiing | LR | UL J5 [RIIUAEY S Sy
L5 0L I EOLL 0 I Sop e, AU TIELIENPU]) ~SUDELL] JO [R39U0) JoU0ISs{I0.)
E6b L8 1] £0TT 0 1 sap=ana, Auilig | T TSP} ~SUDSLL] J0 [RAIUE) JAI0 (S ALY
S3E 06 ] i [ ] sojqea, Burng | ([UEnpU]) SU0SHI J0 [RIUS0 JOISEILALD.)
BIS1 I [ [ [ s ERda, Auing | TSI} -SUnELL] JO [E2IUDL) JHUGIESIUA)
81859 I £0ET [} [ sapEata s, Hung| (LIS -SUOEL] J0 [EIUDLY DU SR
00T ] [ [ [ S3[qEII0a 5, Buling LI 5oL 10 [REAILY IO R
¥i0'ss 1 E0ZL o ] BEEaA Juing [[ULISAPU ) -SUCELL] JO [REWL) JI0|FEILIIIC)
WILLZ 1 (4] 0 ] sapmodag uing {FLISNPUL) -RUOS L] JO [RINIL) JOSI0IFSIAIMIY
9ES'¥E 11 £0ZT [0 ] Eaqmaday Bukng TS OPUL) -SUCSLL] JO [RISEILY JIDISEIUILIO Y
SST'SEE 11 EOCT 0 ] E3[qEaa , BUIAng| (s} -SutsLil J [IAEE) JIUOIESIRIL Y
DSETEIL 11 EOZT [} I S, BHAN {nasmpu]} -Suosil JO R0 JMnIsEWmn )
0T ZE i1 i [ ] £a|quana p, Bukng T[PHISTpUL} -Su0si1 JO [ESUSL) JUDEMW0y
TS0'ZE 1 EOZT [ 1 SqnE A Buing ([munsnpuy) -Suosl] JO [LNS0) J00ISWR Ty
BIUEST 1 E0Z1 o [ EqIaasp, BUkg e P e Ee e e
DEL'BT ] E0T1 [ 1 EanaEA Buting (eLEpAIT) -SUOSU O [BIPUSE) SUDISSILIWO
55751 1] EOTT [0 1 VH £Z/959E1 N 111 10 Wauafuag {Iefmenput) -suoslg JO [RISUSEy S0 Y
BLEEL 11 EOLT it 1 R e {[BIOENPAI] | -5UCTE O (LSS0 JAG0SIIWO Y

A it EOLT ] [ EL/EEIT] oM 1M 9 1E3LIBAS {[ELIENPA} -SUOTL] JO [HSUS0) JU0HESHILIn
BLEEL i EOLT [ [ TLAEFL] L VL0 TSRS {[BIIENPAI]} 50051 J0 [RISAB1} JU0EINW0)
0651 it EOLT ] 1 POINS E/PLEE] WA I {[EIEN U] -5U0TLI] ]9 [ISUSF) SUCISTILILI )
O1E 5E i B0zl ] [ EL/OATE | HAA [FE 0 T39S {[ELIENPA ) -SUOSLL] JO (WIS} SRS
SILE 1 EOLT ] [ £L/I95E] 1 111910 10WSIG) {[ELIENpU]) -50051L] 0 [LIRIS]) SUMEEILLLD)
00L 6L 1l EGLT ] [ E/RGET1 A0 1119 39 0gas TIEITENpU] 53051 10 [HSE) SUeHSHuEng
BELEVL i EOTL i [ TL1FL] A [TH O SRS {[ELTENPU]) -5U0S1] J0 (WS} FUMIILLL0TY
or0'TS 1l EOLT 0 ] EL/S0RE 1 MY 115 10 IEWIag {[BHISNPUL] -SU051 9 [IIMIEM] SHHSEEILLIGT)
ST il QLT ] [ Vil LL68LT] NV 111909 IB0maiig T[BHERPU]) -SUDSLL] J0 [RISAIST) SIS ILI0])
OB P1 1l EOLT ] 1 TL/IB5L1 Al 11 J0 IERnfg) {[BIENpU]) -SU0SLL] 10 [EI2U3L) SIERSHLEG)
05ETL 1 EOZT i 1 ELRG6L] 1d 1116 J0 WRUAPS [ e P e ey e
SBY'SE 1 EOLT 1] 1 EL/TSCE L HA (1120 1E9UPRg [[PHISNPU]) -SU0SL 10 IR0 FEMESINEG

| D06 E31 I EOZT 0 [ TL/ALGLL 1d 11 J0 IRwafing ([EHIEnpU]] -S00ST1 1O [ISRT) RIS D)
SEEED 1 EOZT ] [ TLVEsL] d [IH J0 I=mIag {[ELIpU]) -SU0SL 10 [EIII0) SEHNSSIWL0)
SDGET i E0ZL i 1 S3[GERAS A, TULADE [[EHTENpU]) -SU0SI 10 [ISAI30) SHEMESHEIEG )
00501 1l EOTE ] [ S3[GUIN A, TULARE] ([T | -SU0RLL] 10 LIS SUes G
[T I EOZT 0 1 S3[GERHa A, TUEANE [ e P e e e e
[T 1 O T 0 [ SI[GERE A, TULANE] {[FLTSTpu]| -SU0si 0 (LIS SRS HEEG

[ Z0TER I £zt [ 1 QRS TUE | ([eenpa]) -S00SL 0 [LIASE) SU0EHHLD.)
S5 01 1] EOTT ] 1 NS A, TUIATE] {|ELIENpU) -SU0SLL JO IR JIU0IESILEInTY

=R I EDZT 0 i SIGURToA BUANE | ([eUmenpu]] -Suostig Jo [UIag) ISUOrSSIam0)
ZSr BT i EOZT i 1 SRS A, SUIANE] {[FLEnpU) -SU0SL J0 LIS FBUHSSIEW0

DIveEl 1 EOTT ] 1 S A, BULARE {PEUTENpUL} -SU0s 1 3O (L3S0 JIULIESTLInY
BSELL 1 [ i [ 3)GUHa03 A, BULARE {[FUIENU]] -SU0RLIg JO [ILGUSE) SG0TEs IR )
SPG 59 i EOLT ] 1 SB|UTa A, TULANE ELITEN A -5U1 10 LIS SRS D]
SR 1L 0 E0CT i [ Sa)ipaRa A, BULATE {[FIIEn U] -SU0RL J0 (IS0 SBomEsiung| |
Y6155 i QLT ] 1 [ELENpU]] -5utsd J0 (LR SUsESIng] |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

582



G hapter 03

042 152 I EOTT [ I 39Q0100) - PUAIE (9] ([eMBnpul) -+U0Sti] J0 [E13Ua5) Buamsia)]
LBV ¥ES il EOZL ] I DI - SOOI My TIFAPU) “RUsi] 0 [30aD) RUssiib)|
| 01L085 I EOTT 0 _ 39quadag - PRl [I0f| (PSR Skl J0 [1o03) SISl
SSE'ZLE 1l EOEL ] 1 IDquE0as - 001 | T[BLISAPLL <SUSELL] JO [ALIE) SHUISSILGY
GLE 2BE 1 EOTT [ ] BHanY - PR [ TEHRpPU] ) -SU0EL] J0 [RITUaE SIS Ly
EEERLE 1 EOZ L 1] [ JSAnY - SEY MEH (LI -SU0Ei,] J0 (R S|
7969 1 EDCT 0 1 BT R GU|TEAT RSN PR SAURa A, (LSNP -FUDELL] JO [FIIUA0) U Sshuiieg
BED B0 1] EOZT i] 1 oG 1 FTEAT iRl P SS[quiata s (TEINSAPL) ~SU0S1L] 0 [RI3U3E) JSUOISSRUINY
GEIBIL 11 [ 0 1 I Tl Y e iy {[PHISPPUL) “FIOSLL] 0 [RI2UIE) S0 ISEIUA0)|
AT 0 EOTT o 1 Biiy-peaug P Sa[qeanap, JO RRIQUInaY | (uasnpu) s jo fEsg Sualssiinses|
ECT 69 1 02T 0 i TINf-Peag P sajquiaa s, 10 KHHGuiAy, TELIT P} 05 0 [HI309E) SIS
ER 1 E0TT 0 i 1119 PEIGRIGERESA|  (jemsnpu]) -siosiiq Jo [eiauag) iuoissiiie)|
00 ¥ I 43 0 i 1V PRRQRIQTRSA | ([UISNPUL] -S0s1i JO [RISUIE) Joo S| i)
ETFrGL 0 FOEL [0 1 119 Pedaquiana ([T} -SU0SL] JO [RI3UIE) JAUGSS WAL
SEROY il TOCT 0 [ 19 PRaIg@Iquiata (ULHENPU]) SUDSILY J0 [FSUIE) SRI0ISEHALO)
500969 1 E0TT 0 1 1 PEQRIQEREIA|  ([eHisnpuL) -Suosilg J0 [RSGIE) JaeI0ISsIIKy)
000059 11 EDZL 0 1 1119 PEIRRIqEREaA (AT} -SU05114 J0 [ERUSE) TSSOy
VBT 5L 11 EDZT 0 1 1] PR Eaa A, {[WIAERPAIT} -SUOTLL] JO [RUSD) I3UCIEEIWAN D)
OS5 BOLT 1 EOZT [ [ 119 PEIgRIgEREas {eLnsTpul) -FUCTLL JO [RBUSE) 1UOISEIUILITy
[ BEOEL 11 3 0 1 19 PRI A, {[REnp]) -Suosld JO [EESUS0) JU0ESWU Yy
000'vEE 11 EOELT 0 1 TR1S) Py o A, ([ ELIENPAIT] -SU0RL] Jo0 (IS0} JAUCISSUMIO Ty
SEG BEL i LT 1 1 = S| A, BULANE] T R T P G e
705 E1E 1] EOT 0 1 Sylapisad oy praug uisud jo uojsiailg T[ELISTPUL} -SUCGLG J (RS SaU0IsawLe
[Tl 1 FOEL 0 [ 2|qUITa A, DULANE] T[EIHENU]] 500511 10 [FDUDL) JUDiERmG )
TLAPIT 1 E0LT 0 i STUApISaL 10) pradq Uosiid Jo uoisiAaid {[ALENpU} -SUCSLL J0 [RSUSE) JIURIEEWG )
80759 1 i3 [} 1 — wueis Bukng {[FLASAI]) -SUCSL JO [RIBUDE) JM0IERRILIN Y
[ 11 [ [} 1 SIEpiEaL 0] pradg UDsLid J0 UoISIAC] {[RIEOPAL) -SUEiy J0 (RS JIU0IEIWL Y
LEVIIL 11 EOZT [1] 1 SS[UITE A, TULATE] {|ELEnpup} -SU0S L J9 [EESUSD) JAUCISSIAIM )
007 LVE 1] E0ZL 0 1 SUEpIEa ) prauy usud J0 Loisialg {[ELAENPU]} -5U061L] ]0 [RISUS1) JAUCIESIWW0 )
STEGEL I E0ZT ] ] i SOqURASA BUUNE | ([eenpa]) -5u0ski O [RRUs0) JOUCISiumiosy
LORPET 11 FOEL [i] I SELEAPIEL 30 Pralg UosLd jO LA {[ELIENPUL] -5U0S 1] J0 [IIBUALY JAUCIESILI0])
LiL ova 11 FOLL 0 I T SIEIREI A, TULAIE] {[SIGEIpU] | -SUCSEL] |0 [RIFUSE) JAUCISIWULOT
BG5S VEL 11 £02T [1] I SHLEAPISAT 30] UG UOGLHT JO B0S1AD] {[LAEHPU]} -SU0SL JO [EISUL) JIUTIEERIKIG]Y
B 11 [ 0 I SHUIRE A, TULANE] {[FLAET] | -SUCAEL] ]0 [RISUSL} JAUGIEIWILIN )
195 LT 11 E0ZT [1] ] STUSPIAL 30 P UOGLId JO LoE|AD,) _H_._En.._E_Tm_._El..HuEwEuU JIUCIRSTRILIG Ty
DLLEL 11 EOLL [} ] ST A, TUIANE {[PLENPU) -SU0TL 10 [ERUSD) JIU0Iss| Ry
TEVLE 11 E0ZT 0 1 saguiia, Tukng {[ELAENpU) -S005 L 10 (IS0 JLGIETW0 )
0Z1'592 1] EOZT [ 1 SHGEETIA Furing (ImuEnpu]) -Suosud Jo RIBUSE SU0IEWIEK Y
SLTPT 11 EOZT [} I Suieie s, Tuing {|mnEnpup) -SU0s L JO [IISUA0 JUISSTAILIN D)
SIOSE I B 0 i VRS TUng | ([eugmpu]) 5005 O [EiSUs0) JSunis iy
SI0ET 11 EOLT 0 1 T T T TIFLAENPA] -SUnLe] 0 [RISUa]) S0ty
T56°2T n 2L | 0 i T T T[S -5U0sKs] 0 [0S SUBIE 0}
[5T5°51 11 EOEL 0 1 SpqIEAs A, FUing {IELIENPU]} -SU0SLL] J0 [R3UI1) JAUCHRILIL0
[D6T 50T 11 E0ZT L] I SqTIATa A, TUIANE] [[LEENPUL] -SU0SLL] O [REUD0} JAUCIEsI L)
OEG OVE i1 A3 0 [ SITIREa A, TUEANE] ([ELISIPL]) -SUOSEL] |0 [EIIDE) JICIFREWWO)
At BV 11 E0LT 0 [ SAUIRAEa A, TUEANE {[ELEnp]) -5U0sE 10 [RIFIS0) Jausissiwun|
Wb VEL 1 E0L1 [ [ SRRy, TUEANE {[PLIMNPU) -SU0SLL 10 [0 SUmESE AN,

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



fis

hiHG CLL i €021 0 1 M e | (IFIATIpUL] -FU0S1 30 [E13U3E) JRuaissjunoy
066°L8 11 €021 0 I HULaED [ETp | [|PUEnpU| | -SU0SL §0 [IIIUID) JIUOISSILUMYY
TLVTEL I E0ZT 0 I T O | [[EUEN U] -F0SHL| IO (13U JIU0ISSRUAY
55518 I E0ZT 0 I i [y [[HLISNPU] | ~FU0SL] 0 [RI3U3D) JSUDISSILABY
B9 LT 1] £0T1 0 1 Funsae [ipapisy [IRLISTpUL) -SUDS1 1 JO [S39UIE) IU0ISSIALKLY
51 6EY 1] EOLL 0 I e 0w U1 SHqURTS A, J0 Addng ([LISnpUL) -SU0811] JO [RIIUIE) JSUDISEIUALK)
DLV BEE I TEL | 0 1 (REE 0w ) S uiaRa A, J0 A[ddits TIHESNpUL] -SU0R11 JO [PI9UAE) JSU0ISSILIOT)
F0E 195 1 TOET [ i i Yo @ saqqEaaa,, jo Adng| ([RLISPUL) -FUOEL] JO [E3IUaL) JSoi S
55 V0 ¢ I [ ] i TS YIom U1 SquIRTo A J0 U] TIRUISTpUL) -SUDS11q JO [RAUIE) JRIOISEILILIT)
THLEER I E0CL 0 ] i o ] saqERa s, 1o fiddng LBLISAPUL) -SUOELL] J0 [RIDUIL) JAUDITSUILI)
OFHE 1 £0Z1 0 I BIURPUSEII- POty M J0 U] (TOLISMPU) -RIGFL] JO [REUAL) JHIOISEILILIY
DEREL 11 £0Z1 0 I RIIPRETEIRD-PE AR J0 ayEu| TSI U011 0 [FEIUDLE) J30| ST
WL 0 £0T1 [ I RIPPREd-pon) e ja ayinu] (LTI | ~SUOEL] J0 [RAUR LY JAIOISSILCY
T ] i [} [ EAippEqEd-poa) M 0 aomHu| (LSNP | -SUCELL] J0 (I UL S0 Sy
=i - - 11 0zl [ [ EEppeqEd-poa) ST J0 23| TSP § -SUCEL] J0 [ERUSE) JOIDIEEIMIME )
PRV T - - 11 £071 [ 1 EROppE - o) M J0 (e TIHISTU] ) =520 0 [BIAUA0) JODIREILILIGy
FiE 5L - % 11 £0Z1 [0 1 U[IATILA-PO] M0 2L LIS TPU] ) =SUDEL] 0 RIS, U0y
EE] = 5 11 £0T1 i ] REIPREQEI-PO] M J0 3{EI] {ELEIS UL} ~SUOSLL] J0 [BISUIE) JHIDIESTRILIGY
EX s z 1 £zl 0 [ EIpFeqId-poo) MBI D OYERU]|  ([PLnpUl) oSl J0 EIAL) SISy
1] - = 1] £0T1 [0 1 R PRI U] AU J0 ax ] {onsnpup) -SuosLl J [EISLS0) JU0ISSALn Ty
[T - - 1 £0T1 [0 1 REpPeqUIId-poa) MBI 10 ] TIRHISTIPRI ) ~FLisiLl] J40 [EIURE) JAU0ISSIATInTy
HRE 1 % % 11 £0T1 = I [IARIA-PO0] AL JO JHEI] {[RHGSIPAI] | -SUtsL J0 [RSUS5) JIU0ISSIWW0
B = - 1 £0E] [0 1 EIRPpRqIIC- pOaj MR J0 2] {[BHENpU} -SUOTLLY JO [RIAISE) SOOI
785 = = 1 £0T] [ [ BIBPPEIC-POG] MEIID 2T (RLAENPAIT) -SHOT 0 [RSUSE) SUDISSIUILO Y
E6i 1 = - 1 €0z [ 1 Emppequi|d-poaj Ml I TR {[HEnpa]} -SuosLI JO [EERST) SHICIESHULIO 2
£99°1 = B 11 €021 [i] 1 BITPECEEI- Py AR O S {|LIENPAT} -SUGSL JO [EISU0) JIU0ISSTEIRIn )
[ = 2 11 £021 [ 1 EIEpPEqui|d- pod) MEJ0 34T {|RMIENPUL} -SU0SLL] J0 [IISUSL) SIUDISSHELI )
FEST ) = 1l £0T1 ] 1 EIRPPEQELIC-POay Ml J0 330 (jminEnpel} -5uestid J0 [LAD0) SUIEsILo
BLO'E - £ 1 i it 1 BIEPPEU|C-POc) MBI 0 SR ([imEnpu) -SU0sL 10 [LOUDL) SHISSILILIO )
DE6'ZE - % 1l EOCT [ 1 P25 wEsOE - CC0T 1 BP0 1/0E H NG (mLASnpe) -5U0SHd J9 [R3USL} SI0SHEWn )
895 DE0'T - 3 11 E0ZT 1] [ U] SN - (0L ERP0 O W (SLHENpA]] -5005LL JO (UL} SIU0iESTuILD Ty
STrL - - 11 EOZT ] [ 123 4, WRAELE - OO0 650 LAMM 0 N H (IBHASPUT) -SHOSLL 10 [RRUSL) SIUOIESHIWO
PILBET = + il EO2T [} [ 550 4, SO - CZOTAOST LM 0 W'E (| ILASTPUT) -SU0SL] JO [HUSL) JI0CESE LU0
o6 LE = - 1 EDET [1] [ i wsng - ECOLELHD 1/OE W T[BLSAPU] | -5UCSLL] J0 [HFUDE) 000N
| OR0LEE > : 1 E0Z1 i 1 P WSAE - (Z0T09H01/08 W W TN -SUCsL 10 B30y J00HsTues|
095501 - - 11 EOZT i} 1 s esng - (000197010 BN H T[BIEAPA] ) -SU0SL] J0 [TISUSE) STG0IRTRM0.
TUOSES T - - 11 EOZ1 1] [ s ANy - ELOL P00 W E (RSP 5051 JO [EUSE) JU0Ttuay
Linat = - 1l E0Z1 [0 [ 111§/ S2[9EREa A, T[RLESIPAI] | -SL0sL] J0 [RISUSC) JOU0TESTAILIOTY
EELTOT - - 1] EDZT i) [ I8/ 521GmaTa4 | TR} -SU0EL1] JO [B3USE) U0 mmay
655 91 - - 11 E0Z1 i) I I/ S2(araa (RS} -SHUSL 0 [RISUSE) SUDIESTUILO )
DGEBLE - - 11 E0ZT i) [ [0 7 S2uR0a Tramsni]} UL Jo [RIAR0) J0oTEsaa y
TOR'ZET - - 1 EOZT [0 [ 1171 / S2[GuEaa A, {msnea] | -SU0stid Jo (IS0 JUDISTuue.y
BIE'ST - B 11 ET [ [ LT/ SSauEEa A, Tmamsnpea] | -sHostid Jo [EIHSE) Saunisuiaio’y
£E6 OVT - - il EOZT [0 I TR/ S U A {[EIERPaI]) -SUCELL] J4 [EISUIE) SISy
w54 La¥ - z 11 EOET [ 1 JqUIBAUN - ST M TSN | -SHesiid Ji [ILIUSE) Jatni sy
G0E DES - - 11 E0Cl [ [ RGN - PEIH 119 T[EHRSIPAI]) -SU051] 0 (BRI JOUDISSIWRIOTY| |
GZE'ESE - * 1l EOLT [ 1 JaquEIAGN - FU0HEY K TELISNPAILY =FUORLL] JO0 [ILISUBE) JIITSSHAIRI Y

G hapter 03

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

584



G hapter 03

gaginaiun 0y edosd dures Fuiman)

e R N e e e

ZErvE 1 EOLT 0 1
TLLTE 1 EOTT 1] 1 SaguinL 1) $0013 dha Juiman TSI ) -SUOELL] J0 [FAIUIE) Jonas)uns )|
PIT06 1 EOZL 0 1 BT J0) SI01 GALFED S0TIEN (eI -SUCSL J0 [ERUAL) JHUOISSURKCY
ELVBOT 1 EOET 0 1 s} o) wloss dums Tunpn T[PLASTPA] ) ~SUCEL] JO [ERUE) JMUGSEIURIKTY
EEE 1 TOLT 0 [ EAIDWI] J0] #0005 Qs SUIG)| [EITENpU) -S0sg JO S0 TGS )
006 55 1 [Fi i [ B 40} $0033 WIS SURR0 TIULSPUT) -SI0511 JO [EEIUAE) JHI0[ESIUALG )
BELGLL 1 EOCL [ 1 FaTOIU 10 0s3 dUAE SRR T[BLEHpA) -SUORLI] JO [FSILIE) UGS
[ OFTE 1 E0T1 0 1 sagriiul so) sdosd dumd Juinsny __“_aEHE.TESE.E [FEIEAL) JHUGISSILILD Y
Si8C ] 0Tl i 1 FEANILLII 10] $0013 e Sulany {[BLOSTHAIL) -SUDSL JO [REIAL) JIDIERILIAY
YOEOEL [T EOTT ] 1 anais jo Addng, :j.i:!:.#..il..mhn [EEIEDT) JIRIDIEFIARUD )
a0z 01 1 LT ] 1 dnaks o Kodng, {IRLEEIPA] ) ~SUCHLI] 0 [EFALATY TSR
[ ] E0ZT 0 i JiRE JO AOAnG | (e sl J0 [ERIEE 0TS Y
95E'T 11 i [ [ el jo KEdng T[EIEn P | -SUEg 0 [ERUDE) JUOISEIRME)
5T 11 EOET I 1 Onaks jo Ajddng, TICIRENPAI] | SO L] j0 [EEILE0Y JSUGISEIEII Y
ELL ¥ 11 TOLL 0 1 drd jo Apddng [FLASTU]) -Su0Lid JO [EIUE) JIUCISILIIG )
085°L 11 E0ZT [ 1 Enals jo Gdng TIEIEnpe) -5uosti JO (BUSE) OIS
T 551 11 EOZL 0 1 dnuls jo Apddng ([ERENGRIT) -SH0s1 J0 [RRUSE) JHIOISSIUWO Y
B 1 02T i 1 SRR {[ELENpUT) -5U0S1] J0 [BRUSL) JaUbisL0 Y
OET'S 11 E0LT [i] 1 {|RLOEIPUL) -SU0S L] J0 [EIUAL) JAUDIEELLIG),
0I5 E 11 EOLT 0 1 ST (L)) -SuCsLl J0 [RISUSD) JUCIESIAILTY
EEEL 1 EOZT 0 [ EAqEIAEA, JO AOING LIS [GT1/Mm T[FLAETuI] | -Su0Ril] J0 RSy S0 ES R,
ESET 1 EOZT [} 1 o] ATH {[BLIEpU[] -S00S1L J6 [EISLSE) JI001sao )
[T5et 11 EDZT 0 i poo] e ([Espa]) SU0s11] 0 [EU30) JADISTI)
T 1] [ 0 i POO] M| (jeTsnpa]) -SU0stig JO [KISUSL) Sou0issIiiy
S0E 11 EOET 0 I P iy {|FLREnpuL] -5U0S L JO [ESUSL) JAUCISSIAILID )
SILL 11 E0ZT [} 1 EYUED EFUEW Gl PSS SHGEIATIA {[ELRENPUL) 500514 10 [IENEE) JIU0IEIWII Y
O54°EL9 11 EOZT 1 1 UOTAIE F1 A4 pRpaaosd pea) {[ELEnpul} -suisig 10 [IISUA0 JAU0ISsILILIn )
B8R 9L 1 EOCT [ 1 Junsul sy A papiand Iunovsy Heanan {[ELIENpU]] -5U0SLI] J0 [BISUSE) SaUDITsILILI0 )
[ 1 EOZT 0 1 T pUUY BRI 1% Pasias SHqRIana, {[FLAENpU] SUDSLL] J0 [BISU]) JauGwnIIG )
EFE £20 1 £0ZT [} 1 uonniiE 34 Aq papiatsd prug {[PHIEpU | -Sutsild J0 [BEUSE) S0CER LG
00T EEL 1 T0LL 0 1 WOTIAIIEUT 34 A PRPIAGE] peaig) {[RUgsI]] -SU08EL] |0 [EIFI20) JAUCTFRIMG,)
O0E GHd 1 FOCT 0 [ DTS S Al POPIAGE] ] ([P pal) -SUtiLig 10 [EUSL) JaunfTanin;)
| GEZELE 1] EOLL 0 1 R S A PO SR ([P -Futmil J0 [ESUSE) JUEs G,
SHG £ ] ®0ZL | 0 1 FPUDY BRI G0 POros SOUEIEOA | ([PUISIpu]) -SU0sLi JO [ERUSE) JUCIESILINED
OS9'ERL [ E0CT 1 i uannaE S A pepiaesl Pl [PLESPU) -SUsL] JO [EIS05) J3001Es Wn
00L0vE 1 EOZL [ 1 ORI D1 A PApind SHGUIARa A TIBITEnp | -5ussi Jo (=5 JUoisIuito Y
[ 11 EO0LT [i] 1 1A L HEapE ] usg) wedaames v Tuse] (RSN} -SUOsd |9 [RDUSE) SISO
05 BrS 11 EOZT 0 1 TLIGUIAC] WO SPOIE STRI0N J [EA0LEY TIEENFAIT} -EH0S3Id 10 [RRUSE) JAIDIEHLWO |
BL5 B Il EOCT [ 1 TR BB pIE {[BLIENpU]) -SUDELI JO [FRUSE) JAUCIESLIY
[ [ EOCT [§ 1 3T [EUPIET OISR -SUOTLIG JO [RIUSE) JOHDIEHUIHD
BE0 0L [ EOTT 0 1 FULIEE PSPy (BT Suosild 1 [EISISE) U0y
SEE CES [ FOEL [ 1 FULIES (BNl {[ETipal] | -SR] 10 [ERURIE) JOUGIFRIHG)
L 58T 1 EOET ] 1 BULEY [ELAPIEYY ([PLOSPu]} -SUOSL JO [REIIDE) JIUOIERIULIOT
TiLEl 1 E0LT o [ FULISIES [EUUSPISY (LRSI} -SUosLg 0 [ERLSE) IMDISSU)
vEr om 1 EOTL i 1 TS [EiapiEay T[EEn ) Sl J0 [ERUIE) 0SSR
TEE vBL 1 EOET 0 1 BuniEa [Enuapis T[CLEnpu]) “FuRU,] 0 [ER0I0) JMoEsume )|
VIE'BYT 11 (43 1] 1 TULED [RUApISY {[EIEISTpAI ) -SRIl 0 [ERILaly JAI0[ESILUALG )

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

661

DOF'Z0E 1 SOZT 0 1 UBGO0NES B OUPNG]  (PLSTIPUL) -SU08] g 10 (U230 Ry
00082 Il STt 0 1 TODTOPNG | (PUROPU) SU0s] g 10 (IR0 SRy
[ I 0L i [ FPOCE sanciRanm Jo jiaaay | ([ FR AU -SU0SL] J0 [RaIU0) DSy
DODBEE I 02T [ [ T3oNS-FpOE AR J0 IR | ([PHROpU]) -Su0siid 0 [9UIE) SUDISSIR)
EER 18L I SOET 0 1 1 08 DUIA TUHFNPUEL) U0 J0 [TLa5) USSR
O0YBE 1 SOEL 0 1 JELE S 30 360 S M SRS BEUIES0 [HLISTPI] ) -BU0ST L] J0 [IAUAL) JHI0/SEIUIR)
[ oroa 1 SOeT i [ Toies jor S (i BRI TIFEREAP]) -SU0E13,] §5 [(E330aE) 1500 S/ )|
o1l 1 SOTT 0 I BNy J0 HEIAGL]

SIUHER 1] SOTL i 1 FUIETOLaIEA 0 BOTHADL] [FISPUT) SU0E1A] JO [B59095) IS0 /SsIus )
QIE8ET 11 SOTT 0 ] Fursmoyaem JO eS| | ([BLENPIL) -GS JO [RISUAE) JHI0ISSIURIR
000°95 I S0et | 0 [ T ] TR L] 0 [RaalagE) JoUo| Sy
OEC HES 1 S0zt |0 1 o) UOELE ALES 0 WES ¥ BUIEy IO} “EUEiIg] 0 [RA303E) JH0ISSIAT)
vIE'R L £0Z1 i i EL/OCIT I LE ANy pocy My (ST ~RIDEL] 0 [B33UAE) J3U0|SSILIALID )
[N I i3 [ I Ry i praag e e ddng ([UnSAPUL) ~AICRLL] 1 [REILE JAIDISEININTY
LLLE I £0C1 0 [ SEIAEa A, T4l TEETPU) SSDE] J0 (R0 I SHo
[ To0ES [ FO0CT 0 [ sastEla pody (LIS | -SU0EL] J0 [REUn Ly o sy
oar've I £0Z1 0 I EosuadEa oy ([HLISTpU] | -SUOEL] J [E2UAL) SOOIy
000 ¥ 11 €021 [7] [ EastEda pos] [ e P e R e e
GVE 6L 11 £0Z1 [ I EELNIND oo TSI} -SUDELL] JO [EEIUDL) JRIGIESIUMID)
TLLG0E 1 £021 0 1 S o] [REpU] ) -5U0ELL,] J0 [EILEDLY JPAID Iy
£ 1 £0CT [ 1 EaELS pod] UML) -SUCEL] 0 [EEILEL JORI0ISSIMHRy
TEVPEL 11 £0CT [ 1 EasUND pov] T[ULISTpU] ) -SUCELL 0 (R S0 [RELME )
S58GEE 1] EOTT 0 1 e poo (OIS AP -S2I081] JO [REHE[) JOAIDIEEILILIDY
TECGZE 1 £021 [0 1 sasuxa poo| T[RRI} ) -SUCs11] 0 [EFSUEE) JIDISSIMILI. Y
[T 1 E£0CT 0 [ EoE T T[RRI} ) -SuOELIg] Ji2 [EIUEIE) JSUDIESIAIET )
(R il £0ET [ 1 EE TIBIEEnpUL | -Fosil J0 [ESUSEy JDIssLILay
18701 11 £0ET ] I EaElD pou] TR npUL] -Fomi J [ERUSEY JOISEUIta Y
£6L'8EE i E0CL [0 [ Sas LD PO T[ULIEN ] St 0 [EEUSEY 0SSy
TI09E I F0LL [0 1 — sastedo pooy | TSP -Sul0e] Ji [EISUSE) JUDISSIAILIY
198V i1 E0ZT [] 1 — Eosueda pon, TITHIENPUL Subtl] Ji [EIS0aE) JA0iSSn )
005’692 1] £021 [} | [=TT=s PEy T [ G [ILfAUL) SHIDIESIGIIDTY
6LL7LD 11 EOZT [ [ TN P00, [ R Wl e R L
GLLVL T FOCL [ 1 A PO TEOLENPUL ) SUDELL] Ji [EISUAE) JaDISHIiLg )|
026 5L [ £0LT ] 1 =T | TELISpUL) -0 J0 [ UOSao )
SSB'L9E 11 EOLT [ | savuRlN o] :I__._HE.E: TERIDELL] 0 [BIIIEIY JOUDISFILIID )
FEEGEE 11 £071 [} i EEEa (o TEILISTU] § “FRIGEL,] 0 [EEIUALY JOUOISEILILI0 Y
EVS 5L 11 £0ZT [ ] st pow.| {[UHSIPUT) ~F0SL] i3 [BEMAIEY JAOISSILULI )
EELE 11 £071 [} 1 ] TIISpi]) -SuI0eTiq J0 [E9U9E) JOUOISSIUIIO )
[616%8 11 £0ET [ i wamudn o0, TTOLEEN o] § “PUDELL] 0 [BEIUIEY JOUDFEI LI ),
5 11 £0Z1T 0 | EasUD poi TIUENSMPAU] ) -PUDELL] PO [BEISE) JHIOISSILULI0 )
OZE'EE 11 £0Z1 1] 1 rasEmD po.] TSI ) -SUDSLL] J0 [REUDEY A0Sy
TL6'BEL 11 E0ZT [] | sasUnlxd po. (ISP ) -SUDSLL] J0 [R2UIL) JRUO SN
BBE'TT [ £0Z1 [0 [ East povd | TRHEOPU) SUDELL] J0 [EI9UIL) JDUDISHILILN, Y
EEL'TLE 1 [ [l [ 20U IO} S0023 BIES BuIliagy [IRLIAAPIEL | -SICEL] 0 [RIIUaE) JI0|SS Ty
TTLTL ] £021 [0 [ TR TR T TTFET) TULIAIPI] | -SUOS ] 30 [EIAUALN JAIDISSIUIAI0Y
(e i 021 [ [ waE o) sto dine fuiiag TIFMBPU] ) -SUCEL,] J0 (BRI o sy |
BPOOEC ] E0ZT [ [ S0P J0j 50045 QUUS BUIAE (FLIRNPI] ) SUDE g 0 [Riba) o seumy| |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

586



G hapter 03

[[RLEsmpuy ] -FUOSLL] 10 [RIMI30) JIHNFSTLLLIGT

OFE LT I [T 1] [ Fapume) ol aad

0A0 6E I EOPL ] [ i) ueeiid a3 [T | ~SUORIL] J0 [ F GRS LG
099'0E i 60r1 0 I Aapuni uditid a3l (LT -FUos ] 10 [LaE) RIRSTHEG)
095'5E 1] [EiT 1] I iipumey uctd 2auy (HITIpU]) -SU08 1] JO [IUIMISL) SU0RSHALS
DOB'TD 1 i [ I — Gpunmuosdoag]  (jeumnpu) Suosin Jo [LMSE BUGKSILILG
S i BOVT ] i TAGD) 50 AIpUNE| EMEAR/ETOZ [[ELIENPU]] -FI0S1A] JO [IRAIS0) S ESILLE0Y
= i ETQ 0 _ SBISOVECOT W 30T Joj Dpame|  TjRnpU) -SU0sL J0 [roa) Bl |
DR B il BOT ] I Toquindan gLz U1 pon Joj Lapuni | [[ELIEAPU]) -SU0814] J0 R3320 SIS L0
D 1l BOFL ] ] T | T[ELIEApL) -SU0SLL] J0 [EI2I3T) FIB0RSTMIEG])
00L6 1 EOPT [ I A} 56 Adpiri] AT LT [FETIPU[) -50081 1 10 [ILAI30) FIBIFSTIL0
DLIOLT i BOFT [ [ R L [[ELIERPU) U0 J0 LS50 FISIEsImo)
056601 Il BOrt 1] ] o jo seaaid gOgE SEETm (VLI PUR]) AL 30 [0 F300FssIHIE)
09LELT I BOrL 1 [ R o BURgEA £l ([ELIENPLUY ] -FELL] O [0 SUISSTE0Y
00Z'00T 1 BOFT 0 I ipoj2 jir sa2aid GEEE Tl (HLISTIPUL) 5120814, J0 [RIH130) BRSO
R i BOFT ] ] Yiofs Jo SULEEAL LFLE LT U T[ELIENPU]) -BU0SIA] J0 [Ia0) SSRESILEe ]
ORI ELE i SOET [ [ N ENPU] EURLOELHIN [ [ELTENPU]) -ELORLA] J0 [E428130) FIBIFSTLII0 )
05408 11 GOZ1L 1} 1 oS |00 BTG [ELITT R[] -SUSIL] 0 [EIRI) SIS
oosTr i SOZL [ i TUE 09 PaT [ER] PR [{ELE L | Ui J0 RIS BRI
004 55 1l SOTT 0 [ 30BN LosLd BOUIE0 TPRIBTPU]) -SU0S1,] 10 [T FIEIRS) W)
G5 EL 1 SOE1 [ ] [ep] ] Uidideg (FLI AU SO JO [LI0000) FB0TssIMIEn )
WETIL il =021 [ [ WA § U U B URda0nis (FLIT L) -SUsLLg JO [L00) Fi0 sk
009'6E 11 S0Z1 ] I s BoN1L] ([ELI U] U051 J0 [100a0) F00Rs G
002 96 1l 02T [ [ =T [RLITFTIPY) -BUDSTA] 10 [ID3031) JIL0S1IN0_
DOOEE 1 SOET [ ] T 05 | T[FLIENPU]) 50051, J0 [LiaAa0) 53 s WD)
576 96 i i [0 I RIS T[ELIETPU]) -5U0514] J0 [R50 FEISILmo]
[ I 5021 0 ] T e e P e e I
STl 11 E [0 I [EpE s [|FLIENPU] -SU0S1L] 10 [LIRIS0) SISO
OTE 0E 1 S021 [ I J0E20% LIS PUE Wil Suwooug jo Addns | {|Enmpu| ) -E10811] 1O ISR FIKIESILL 0D
CavE i SOTT [ [ TaFS EUET[UN Wiol) SLUOGIG JU ADOnS| T[ELITnpu]) -S04 J0 [EI030) FB0ESH L)
0GLTE i S0Z1 0 [ TO§5% [EUISTIPUY Wi1) SUOCH JO ADdns {[Fiyen pha] ) -FUORLL] JO [LIDUSE) JILIESTRIAR)
(L] 1l B 1 [ 375995 [ELISTpUL wiol) oy go Addns T[FImTpu]) 500514, 10 [0S0 SA0TEs| Aoy
05L1Z 1 S0zt [ [ J09% [UISUY WI04) Sun0aq Jo Addns (LS| -1, 30 [LSAISE) SA00Ee i
GLIEL il SOzl [ [ 305995 [UISSTPUT W) SLUo0dg Jo Addis (LI pu]] -FuOsi1 J0 [0 JL0TSIIA)
TV GEE 1 5021 ] ] SO0 GUsIId J0 AN | ([ELSTpUL] SUOSI JO IS0 JAU0SIIN0
OELS 11 SOZT [1] [ i) G5 LL/UREE [, {[ELIENPU]) SUCSEL] J0 [RIASL) Ja b W)
OLEE il SOZT 0 [ SPPORI 5 PURE ET/OLEETEM (IELTTpUL ) 500513 0 [112190) JAR0TEST L)
Oz EEl i S0ZT 0 [ WRSIPIE S EL/ACEED A {[BLITE U] | SUOSL JO [BIISE) JTUHEIMI0 Y
005 19 i SOZT [ [ ] duos UoSLUd ETVZEE]D AM {[ELIEpU[) SUCSIL] J0 [EAUSL) JTRHE RN
000'ES 11 SOLT [ 1 T0R] DI ELRRD L HM ([P pu] ) S00SEL] [0 [EU3L) JIUHES R
0050 1 S0zt [} [ SOPORIE F PURL ELTE6 L TEHM ([FLTE U]} -SUGSEL J0 IS0 JunEsIbnG])
o00'Ev 1] S0Z1 [} 1 Bioasg pUt R ([ESNpU]) -SUOSHd JO [LBUSE) JaUstssios
SOLFIE i1 SOZ1 [} 1 SpO0a UosEa 0 asulang [ELASTIPUL} -5Ui51 30 IS0 JU0IESIW0 T
FESTL 0] S0Z1 0 1 STl WG E] T[CHIEN U SUCT11] J0 [ILSUSE) J00 IS muac)
052001 i1 S0Z1 1] 1 SN, [T T[ULITEN P ) -SH0s1] 19 [HRSD) Jusissimwas|
000 95 i [ 0 1 Uy ST ] - LLOLRILE Ldt] TMaTE {[EIETA] ) SUDEL] 0 [RIFUEAL) JAUDIEIILI)
GLLBZL 11 SOZT [ 1 dnos [rel Turdng] {[CLQSN PUT] -SUCEL 4 [REMEIL) JOUXISEIALAT|,
059 EOT 1 TOTT ] 1 HEdaans © gaAng T[RRI | -SUERI] 0 [FEMEDE) JOUDISEHIL) |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

BIb FL i WOET 1] [ eI e U] 30 Ui P Ang] NOLLYEOIHE0 LHGLY 1T00E AN 11v15
BEF T I FOTT 1] 1 (eSO P S0) auiaipaw Ang NOLLVEOH00 AHOLY [ND0E AHII0IR 21v.s
GEP'YZ I [ 0 1 O By ptG) J0) UISIpow ANF|  NOLLVE(MHOD ABOLY 1NDH THIICAN LLYES|
GEFIT i bOLL 0 1 PEdso P g 0] AU Ag|  NOLLYSOME00 ASLY 15 SALI0EN 1YL
BENET 0 YOLL i 1 IO PpUTE 20) AP Ag WOV EOME00 AE0LV 111008 ANLICN A1VLS)|
1L 0L i TOLl i 1 %19 g Tomey & a5 A VANEVAO] 50
L6l 1 7021 il 1 S fand TS | 5 A VATHVROD 50
01 9l 1 ToLl i [ #15 Fnd Ty & A5 A VATTHVIUO] 50
ovT 50k I ot 0 1 w11 1nd | o5 5 35 A VANEVRUO 570
I1S5PL I Tl 0 1 &1 fand | Ta120% % 05 A VAN S
N5LE61 11 TOTL [ I EIENEE| L1205 S A YAITEYIIO) 50
£IT0I] I LTI 0 I S (20,1 10 wRuaiRg ] PaEOg] (IR WU LY
06EFEl 11 Tl 0 ] SEIE (9014 10 WRuR(1SE paRog) Eodues ] U] U
TELre I ] [ ] i [0 J0 WAB)IPS [y
v Il 0%l 0 [ £1g P UG0S Y SpRlL aAT
BEE EOT 11 TOTL [} I 11 [AN] JEUmssi L A0 aall SNAIIE FIOUEA S0
[ TTT okt Il 0Ll 1 [ 1113 [50 Jrssin | Ki91505 SALISI00) SS0AIog SILEA S/
0T EL I oLl [ 1 S[[1Q (301 PSRN | AID1305 SATLISA00) SS01AIRS SO S/
BREEC 11 Z0ZT [ [ TR JOQUITOa(T [ (0] FONPUE K505 SATRIa] SSIAISE ERALTA S0
GAE AL Tl Lt [ 1 CTUT PR -[|H] [0 OHINPIUE] AID0S SALISH0, ) SA01AISE ENOITEA S
oOT08 i1 Z021 [} i EC07 ENPUBAON-IVE (9] UIINPOT] A1100% SAINHBdU0 ) S30lAIeg SNOUIA S
GALIL 1 ozt [ [ TT0T LRGN [304]  UIPPTE A100% aATLsdua) S301AISS SN0LMA 517
BLT5ES T ] TOL1 [ [ [Ny TUIT5| Kmas aAlIade0_) SsaG SNOLL, EILATIN 510
gatzon I [ [ 1 19614 U5 KR1203 SAITIII00.) FI0EIag SIOLILY RITIEY S/
G35 9F [ oL | 0 [ L] KI5 AATNLREN) SoaiAi0% RO, |60y
B56'EE 1 0Tl [ i [ 121305 AATNaaaEN) $2aIAda% SIOLIE 2[R0y
S¥STE i1 O [ I B TI3305 ANIIod00.) $001A IS SIOLIEA S|[THay
SLER 1 ToeL [ i [ TIR170% DATIAdn0.) SoalA oy SO, (0 |
] 1 ZOZ1 [ [ BT AIH30% AAIIDA00.) E31AISG FIOLIA J[[Eaay
SALBEL 1 zoel [ 1 ] AI00g SATNLIA00 ) $201A05 SN0, ][E1aY |
= 11 Z0Z1 [0 ] [ang Ti3120%5 SAITEIIG,) $901 1% WIOLILY 0|00
0ALEL 1 ozl [0 [ EX RI003 SALA0D ) $0a1AI5 SO 9[E093
D96 EFL 11 7071 [ 1 B RjBin0g AATLAge0) $3aInak FNOLIEN SIj1ay |
554 1B 1 Zoet [ 1 ] SOOI § 5 A S|
SAEGEE 1 Z0e1 [ 1 ] SH(IIOIIN], ' § A SR
I8T°5E 11 1021 [} ] FESLONES 3311J0 10 SRELY2MI| NOILVHOSHOD TV HIWNOD VLS 50
EECK 11 1071 1 I TEALOTIG | sy YUTY] [BANY SALLRI0-0) IILISIC] Asay S/
SI9T 11 1021 7 I IAIOLS | 2055y Ui (BN OANERGO-0) IS A H S/
SELOT 1 02t [0 1 TEaUapIG | S0SEy HUEE] RNy SHIEI0a-0) 1ML 2|E9H S
GL6'9T [0 T0ET 0 1 : Y U] [Bdny SAIRESTO-0]) DU J|[FA0 S/
005t 1 1081 0 [ i L]
STt = S | ey | . T T o
BLI'SEL - Tl GOWT 0 i = E_E_Eﬁm_ UL UaIEIELIR]

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

588



G hapter 03

bz T 0 FOZT 0 1 (e LT J0] SUEpA Ang) NURLYHOM B0 AHOLY 1106 dNIDIGHN S1vV1S
BI6 L 11 VOLT 0 1 [edEa UL JO) SR ANy FOLLY A0 R00 A BOLY 110 JHI0I0mN G1V1S
BTE T 1 LT 0 1 [ERESOpLRIpITE] 0 S Pl Angy ROLLYHOJHOD AHOLY DAY HNIDIEN w._..,...ﬁ_
FEG 'L 1 OEL 0 1 ERGS0 oLy 0 Ui Pl Ang] FOLLVHORO0 AHOLY 110N ANIOIOIN 1VLS|
WEb PL i1 VOLT 0 1 (U SO PURE] J0) UL ol Ang] FOLLY HOdHOD AHOLY 1/ 10t ANII0IN J1V.S
vES 2 11 POZT 1] ] [RpdEOf | EURLRE J0] JUR|pAAU AN HOLLYHOH00 AHOLY 1H0EH AN 21V1E
vEG UL 11 ¥OTT [0 1 LR DU M) DU P Ang) ROLLYHOTE00 AROLY 1ITH ANIHCEN 41V.iE
vEG L 11 ¥OZT 0 1 RO PUITE J0) SUE|pou Ang) FOILLY SO U AHOLY 1T ANl S1VLS
FhsTL 11 OIT 0 1 RSO PUTE J0J JUla1paas Ang) NOLLY #0d 800 AHOLY I NI 3118
PEE PT 11 YL [0 1 IR [P LITE] 30) SUID| Pl Ang NOLLY SOdHO0 AHOLY 1031 SNIATHN A1VIS)
55 1] Yozl 0 1 RIRO} | g 30) AU NGl NOLLYHOARO0 AROLY TH03H GNISITIN 3LVAS|
BIEIT [1] T 0 ] (RIS} [Py pUE] S0 SUI3paAU Ang KOLLYHOAHOD AHOLY U03H ARIDNEN m-..q._.u_
USCEL i Wzl | 0 i SO [ puRg) 30) UISIpo ANl NOLLWHOAHOD AHOLY 103 ANIICN 31V1S|
[BZ6 1T 1 VOZL [ 1 EISOF[EpUnE 30y aUiIpa Angl|  NOLLWHOAHOD AHOLY 1038 NI WL JLV1S|
[ LTvEe 11 POLT [ [ RSO puTE 20 auDipatl g ROLLWS04H00 AHOLY 1034 MR 91V1S
BBLEL 11 POZT 0 1 SISO [T H JUI| Pl ANg] FOLLYHOTHO0 AGOLY I8 AN AN J1ViS
OS¥rE 1 [ [} [ (RIS LR PURE] W] DUID|pal AEl HOLLWEOAE00 ANOLYINDTH AN 41ViS
PTG 0T [ HOZT [i] ] [EISO] [ pUTE J5] aUL3paul Ang) HOLLYS0THOD AHOLYINOTH ANINIEN ALVLS
¥I5 FT 11 FOLT 0 I [RIES O U o) Suldipaa Angl NIV #04H0 AHOLY 1034 SRIHIEN 3LV15
L96°VT il FOIT 0 I [ENdSOE]FpUTE] i auiipaw Ang NOILVECH AHOLY 03 ARIDHIEW A1V1S
BEFPL - - 11 YL [i] ] [ERdSO[/FAPURE] B0 UL pauL Ang ROLLY 000 AHOLY 10T mz_uxmlz.u-ﬁm_
BEGIT - - 11 YOIT [1] ] BV} By PUTE] 307 Juio)pasl ANg] NOILVEOIHOS AROLY WET3H RN 41V1S
BT6'PL - - 11 POZT [1] 1 [ETSOF A PURE Ky auia|paul Anig) ROLLYS0MH03 AHOLY MY SIH0AN 3LV1S
B5E 0L 3 - 11 YOIT 1] I [EIdSO /B PUEE 20) Sui Pl Ang) ROLLYSOJH00 AHOLY WEEH niHEN A1VIE
101 = - 11 POZT [i] I [ENSOE e pURE Ky aulaipoat Ang) ROLLYSOJH00 ALY WEAH ANLHCOAN ALVIS
] = = 1] YOzT 0 1 IS0 P PUTE] 0) AUTsIpael Ang ROLLYHOTHO0 AROLY WEJ3H AnLHIEN 4LVLE
GEVET - . 1 ¥OTT 7] 1 _z_u&nmzn___lv:mn K duLpau Ang SOULYEOHOD AHOLY INOTY SRIH0EN E.E.m_
[ACEL * = 1] [ [] I [EdEa} ey pUTE] K SUIDIpa Angl NOLLYVEOIHOD AHOLY IEXTH ANIHOEIN HLVLS
TLTT = - 11 VOzI [i] 1 (BT} [y pLig] 3 HI31p2eu Ang ROV EOAHOD AHOLY INORH HMIN0EN 3AV1S
BT - - T} wZT 0 ] [ETsO Ry Pl X SUIAipau Ang NOLLVEOIHOD AHOLY O3 SNIHEIN 3LV1S
TLE'rE - * 11 POZT [ I [ERGSOE[ A PUTE M0 auL3ipaar Ang ROLLYE0dH02 AHOLY 10T IRIDHIEN J1V1S
TLLrL - - 11 POZL 0 [ NSO [/ pUTE] 3 SU| Pl ANE ROILYAOIHO0 AHOLY I3 H ARl AN 1V 1S,
[T = - 11 (3 0 I [EISO] [ PUTE 0 auia|paa Ang ROLLVAOHOD AHOLY I AR A1V
[T - . 1] YOZT [} 1 (RSO [ pUTE] 20] SUI1 P ANg) ROLLY S0dH03 ANDLY MEITH AN J1V1S
LB - * 11 HZT [1] 1 e T e e ] HOILYHOH00 AHOUYINDEH SNIHEN 31V
[ - - T POZT [} 1 [ESO] [ pUTE] 30 AUIIpasil Angl NOILVEOHO0 AROLY I H AN AN ALViS
LT x * 1 Ozt 0 1 (SO PUEE] 30) duRIpaaL Ang ROULYHOdHOD AHOLY 1Y AN ALV1S
TiLbe - - 11 WrT [ 1 i.—..ﬁm_c!_._z.dn 0 aupasn Angy ROLLY B0 HO0 AHOLYINOTH ARIDHEN A1VLS
TLEWT - = 11 YOI [} 1 [P O] [T 30 U Pl Ang ROLLYHOJIH00 ANOLY 1A ARl ALVAS
TLET - * I POLT [1] 1 (RO ] 30 JULIpa Angy NOTL YOI N0 AHOLY 101 ANLHTIN 31V1E
TLEvE - - 1 VLT 0 1 [ERGEOF LT 3 SUED ol Ang ROILVEDIE03 AH0LY 1100 GNII0AN J1V1E
TLEwE - - 1 FOLT [i] 1 [EUGEO}[RITg] S U paau Ang NOLLYE0dH00 AHOLY 103 ANIDHTIN 31V1S)
TiT R - : 0 POZE 0 [ [ERGSOFLPUPUUE 20 aUE| o Ang] ROLLYAOGH00 AHOLY 1EYAH AN H1VLS|
TLE'PE * E 11 FOLT 0 1 [EEEO EpUTE] J0) SUpI P ARG ROLLY HOHO0 AHOLY ITHXTH NN 31VLS
CHA B - 1 POZT 0 1 (RSO BT J0J Ui paus Ang) FOLLY HOTHO0 AHOLY 1FTH AN 91V1E
BTG YT - . I VTL 0 1 Iiﬁlﬁrlé “JO B PR ANg] ROLLYA0dH00 AMOLY 1 HITH ANLAEN A1VIS]
BTG PT - = il pOzT 0 1 RSO PUPUITE J0) UF Pl )| WOLLYHOJHE0 AHOLV DAY NI 3LV1S|

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

s auodaE

¥SE'LET it vt [ L - Did WODGE ] YU US
Li0'y 11 Z0FT i I it aoydaja ), D WOTjE | BYUET LS
685 11 TorT [} 1 g auoydaja Tid WT|E | BYUET] WS
9T6E 1 T 0 I g e bR Thd WESBL ERUET IS
[T 1 0wl 0 1 4 Audagag T MIOTRE ] BHUE] US
LTRE 1 Z0v1 [ [ i1 seoydaE] g WO | BYUE] UG
= 11 ROl [ 1 [ Pt g ] “THd WA | BYUE U
o5 | 11 To¥l 0 1 114 Aok xe4 ‘el WHDRE L BYUE] WS
[ 11 Tovl [0 [ 119 g XE] e WODNDL BYUE U
55 i ol [0 i R e S WoTBB ] BT UG
959°¢ 11 Z0pl [0 1 VL B THTRTLLL ) TSRS T WHDEE L BYUE] US
T06'T [ Zovl [} | |1 ucyd el WA BYUE Ug
[T15T i Z0wT 0 [ it 0| D WOIB(D] BYUE] US
G0L'T [ TOvT [ 1 {1 gl el WAL BYUET UG
BE0E 11 Zorl [0 [ 111 o T WL BYUE UG
EEE] 1 T0FT [0 | (19 suoud | D WA | BYUET UG
HSEL 1l TOFT 0 1 1 o | i WOSSE | ENUE U
993’y 11 TOwT [ 1 1119 i “Did Wodeja | BYUE S
[TE] 1 0wl [ 1 19 D WodEE ] BjUE IS
¥IE 11 TOwT i I 1nq D WGa(a | BYUET 1S
BELLL I vk [ I > [ e Did WOTREL BAUET U5
[ 11 Z0v1 [0 i L e e T “Did WDajE | EjuE] Ug
¥69'T 11 T0rT [i ] C5EERSETI 1 Crg suoyd Did LHD8(E ] EYUET LS
3 11 Z0vT [0 L POFTETIEED-Y "Did WODE|E | ENUE LS
TLET 11 ZOrT [1] 1 FRLGSAT] 101 i WoDE}E | EYUET] IS
D 11 0wl 0 i IBTRCHTE LOrIg AU D WIOGBIE | BYUE U
B 1 zov1 0 1 LSTRSOTH L0 20t Did WioE(BL EWUET US
FEED 11 TOvl [1] I 1 A dapa) Xy Do WUD9E [ EYUE] US
[ 1057Y T z05T [ ] e Did WoTeE | EuET U
LI | 11 0¥l 0 I s adoydap ) "D WODR[A | ENUET IS
SHEY I vl [ [ = s 2uoudap L Djed WOTRRL BYUET U
s 1 0wl ) I 117 IUEAIN B RO U] T WIODEE | FXUET NS
959 I ot [ [ A o (11 X0 Did WOKASL BYUE] US
TELars L 1 IOVl 1) I ASL pieog limugoag
BLIL96 T 1] vl 0 1 Ao pieog fmigoeg
THE ST [ TOFT 0 I Aaatmaali| pseog fguoes)|
TEVEIS T 1 TO0VT 0 I LEREE]| paeog funoe3)|
0ZZ'E i 04T 0 I 11 (ermd ExpuEsa| pieog Aiunoag|
AT BAE i SOTT 0 [ dos Guia) | ROLLYEOJE0D TWIDHIWINDD 11V15 52
ET5 19E Il SOET D [ = dw0s U NDILYEOSHD TWDEINNOO 31V1S 52
STEEL 11 Catrd ] ] 1 FUDPIS 0} BUIREH) MOLLVEDH00 L ROLY 100 NI DLYLS
nwﬁ._ﬂ I .vﬂﬂl.ml i} [] FIUAPISAE JOf .mEnEJU_ SNOLLYE0GH0D L E0LY T NN ALV
oTH TG T VoLt 7] 1 TIUapIsal 10} BN, HOLLYEOTEC0 L ALY 11008 AN D1Y1S
o6 b ] POLT i} 1 RSO o pLig] 3o auiipa Ang MOLLVECO RO A HOLY 10508 AN ALYAS
BIGET 1 wOTT 0 1 RO myptg] 20) Juiaipaan Ang MOV EOIHOD AHOLYINDHE SNINIEW SLY.LS)]
R T ¥OIT [l 1 TENOSOF ey U] 20 S0i31paul ANg MOLLY HOWTHCE ALY RN ANLCAR ALYLS
BIG bE 1 (4] 1] 1 (NSO PR A} aliape Ang OV AT LAY IO AN O3 ALWAE| |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

590



G hapter 03

L1l

AT 0N 11 £0rL [0 ] TIVEL 3998 | P MG | IO, P AT SN [EHOHEN
T Ly i £0FT a I 1T 1990, | pamog podaien] Jaiey, pa Addng ey, (poiin
EL9ER 1 £0eT 0 I 11T 320 | preog) wodsuma, Jalim pau X ddng 1218 4, [RUDNEN
BOH B I £0rT [i I 0] o paEog podwmm ], s2an, pui XJdng 1298y, [Euonny
9T L5E 1 €071 [ i B

661092 1 E0r1 [ 1 11 e 3Ggaiag | pUog] podsul] 306, puv Ajddng B IOy
159'308 1] £0F] 0 I 391N | pIROR WOURIELL J930 0 P AA0NS 1518, [IIHTN|
195 T4 1l £0KT [1] [ BquiBAD, Ui AdiiE AHan00g suimpy| oy podsim ] s, pui Addng a0y, (Euo
S i EO0FT [ [ DIapIEad SIS AGR| PaEoE] WU 0T, pHE A|ddng Jo08p [FuofEN
£E0'LEE I E0FL 1] [ 117G Joime, ER=oag] | pavog N
GZZ 05k 11 £0F) [ I [TC] hlzhl.uiu.._. Op| PaeE] PR T3t pUt AGang 3278 [BUOEN
za Zer 1 E0v) ] 1 1110 Jo1Ew. a00100)| PaTOR] WO | 370 4), PUT AJGGIS 19984 [EHOHRN|
B 1] E0v1 0 I o [T -1]F
608 i EOVT 0 I ENEI[E - [[14 3900,

[ 11 £0F1 [ I o, - |iy S

SP0S 1l EOvT [i] [ wpod|[FFony || FH

PI0L il E0FT [} I AL - |1 S

TSE'SE 1 £0FT [0 I | TALIL A -] JaTEA

86 91T Il EOFL i 1 S]] 3,

¥z 18T 1 G [ i EIEEE
(e 1981 i (i) 0 T | onms 2 o S[ij S J0 g

Copan | i £0F] [0 L WONFHESUE 4]0 J0 S]] SR 0 MRS

GrLVIET Il [ Q | E T Tl e LI

S0LTE 1] E0rl i 1 SE[1] I :EE_.ED._ pat

LETEE 1 £0rT 0 i S[[14] J6 WAL 12

50805 T i £0r1 0 ] B[] I PR

aT'E 11 £0FT [} I EANIdEIy - 5])15 200,

00’y 11 TorT [0 ] G| e T s LA e
BEE L i Torl [ i [ECET Djd WODSE] BXUET PSS
e 1 TOF 0 ] 11 2ty ‘D LLOIBE] EYUE IS
e 1 ZOF1 ] I i ouoqd] Tld oS ] EqUE ] US
CE0GL Il Torl 0 ] S| AJNEA JO JUIUIAE] ‘Ul WOIHD L BHUET LS
GI6'T 11 Tovl 0 ] 150 duoydag | D] WODDA] BYUET UG
TI6'L il TO0rT [1] | 0a suouydaga | il WOIHBL EAUET U5
£90E 1 zort 1] [ e e Ol WOISEL ByuE] g
B9z 1l zovt 0 ] g e BDGLETTL I id WOIHAL EAUET US

B0'Y 11 Zovl 0 I (I UM IO [ E9EE 1L b0 Sl WoISBL EAUE] US

[ 11 Z0wl [ I VEFTICS0 19 X8 Dl WOTHEL EUE B
PO E 1 Z0pt 7 I G FRTIE S50 114 aueid ‘Iid WO BT UG
Ebl 11 0wl 0 I TOSTI0E550 (19 =0 Dl WOIHA] ENUET 1S
SIE T 11 Tovl 0 I OFEFLILs S0 19 X "Ofd WoTepa ] EjuE LS
SEL T 1 Tow] 0 1 SPEFLTLES0 [ X g WOTHa | EYUET US
STET 11 T0F1 [0 I GPEFTLCS S0 G XUy I WODHB L BEWUE] LG
CLVES 1l Z0vT [1] ] #{i1 SUCLEla| L Ol WOIDE ] BYUET LS
S50l 11 0wl [1] ] s{it SOl L e WO BYUET LS
ZES'HT 1 zovt 0 ! H{[I9 UYL O WodaL THUE US|,
SEGTFT 11 7ol 0 ] s|p1q suniglag ) T WO0GE L BHUET UG

591

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

GREG6L - . I E0vT i ] TEQUIBADN “[I1q e, [FUGTNHI]| PIT0F WO | 1330 4, PUT A{OANS J30E K, [PUCTEN
BISBI - - 1 E0PT 0 1 T e s ]

BLALER - - I E0PT i [ [TIEEE

S0 EEY - - 1] EOPL 0 1 111 43
A - - I 0T 0 1 T
[ LEPEL - - I [ i 1 I S0

GIR U1 = * 1l EOFT i 1 Y
oS5 00T - - 1 [ 0 1 116 43T

G0 ERE - - 1 oL 0 1 JuSLLTEd ] 3990 A,

BRE 1 - - i1 EOWL 0 1 JUSLIAI [[1 JOUE

GEYBAE B - 1] EOHT 0 1 pu e []0q I,

[T = 4 1 0T 0 1 SRR |6 S0

OFFELL - % I £0rT 0 1 putinind [ieq Jave

BIGLT = - 11 E04T [i] ] PSR [ 22004,

SPEBIL = = 1 E0%T 1] 1 [T TR

[ = N 11 EWT 1] ] 114 SR

955 SVE ; - I £0vT 0 I TIV0] 97BN | pamOg] OHERLIL | 3940, PUR AJGNS JAI0 ) [BUOTRN
GEXOT - - 1 TOVT 0 1 1190 T TR oW | a5, PUE AJGANS J0EA [PUOTEN
FLLTOL - = I £0vL 0 1 1100 Jitas|  PIEOg] HOWRNEL | 395, P AJGANS J008 A, [PUGTIN
SITL - - 1 [ 0 1 11V S99 puTO] TOATEL | I3y, U A|GdnS Jau g, [DUTIEN|
VT TE - - 1 EOPT 0 1 1170 ST pUTOE] ML | 435y, PU A|DANS JOTE ), [P
GEILL - - I E0VL 0 1 1107 BT - STITE FIRAY JO WG | Um0 HOMSUES] 3350, PUU AJBINS 3010, [PE0TN
VEL T - - I £OVT 0 [ [1UE AT - STIE] SUEAL JO TUSBS(355 | PIVOF] HOGSIEL | 5950 4 PUn A|OAnS, 390 i, [RUCTIR|
GTE 08T = - I 00T i 1 TPAEE] S{[ED) - S[[TE] 7, 0 WUSLE(IEg | PIRoR IOUSUGI L 3950, P A|OANS 938N, [PUoi|
165 ¥ - - I E0VT 0 [ VT RATHT - STTE] JURAL JO TUSUEa[3695 | PIIOG HOGSURL | 3000 4} PUU K|G0nS 3370y, [RUctpin|
6L T - - 1 £0vL 0 1 TP ATEUTIg] - ST JSR N 0 US| 150 | pUu0g MOUSHELL 3330, P &GS 3200, [FEIEN|
BOE HAE - - 1 E0¥T 0 1 TR S1/E0) - STV S918 Y, JO TS| 1iag | PUUOg] HOGSUIL] J930 ), PUT AJGANS J3TE ) [PUUTREN
TR VI E - - 1 Tovt 0 1 e e T N S e e e e e
6L Y - - 1 FOVL 0 1 TIFED 206 0, (POTAN ) RATIGIIGHIG | pITOf) HOUSUEL L 1930 4, U |00 3330, [BUSITN
9EG'T - - I E0PT 1] 1 TIFE 308, (DAISIRpy BATONIqai] | paeog] Hodsui | sain g, pun K30ng

Iirs - - i oL 1] 1 TIVE] 2907 e, (POIDRN} EIOIBqUIT ]| pUEOR RG] 12904 pu Ajgdng

09501 = - I [ ] 1 [ T T R L T

TOE LOT E > - il EOPE ] [ WPUTE E5E[FY

GETET - : 1 EOPT ] [ EmrIT [P ([19 1R

ORE'T91 = - i G ] [ Ad[EEEL [1q S1EN

YOl ELY = - 1 B ] [ T T ITPHRLI [[1g J0EM

BIED - = i EOtT [i] [ 1/E15 SgaEp] BARPY] SEUIILA J0 (110 J0eAy | e podsaiis | Jajey pun Ajpkdng 490, [EUOHEN)
[BZED = - i EOFL 0 [ 115 TR} BABP) SRUIILA J0 |10 19T | DIwod] Ldvied | 518 o A 121, jeuoiiy]
SE6 EG . E i EOPT 1] 1 {119 23y [EGAPIETY | peeer] wodin | 13, pus Addng sope, [suoni]
STLGIT 11 EOFT [i] [ 114 S3EEm [EHLapisay | preog podsu | sy, pui Addng J0ey, (FUoiEy
G50E 1 E0FT ] I 070 3w oyt o Bedsind | 10y PR Addng a3, (Bl
Li6'S 1 E0PT ] I Ji16) S5 SEIEL | e Ledsunl] JSiEN pue Adng e oy
POS'E 1 0T [ ] 11}9 57w o] proog Lodsim ], SIS pue Addng i, [FUGHEN
ATk 1] EOFT 7 I 119G J300m ajuapy | pUooR Lodsem ] e, puE Kddng e, (muoney
9051 ] 0¥ 0 I T3 237 eoTUEEy | papo] wodsimd | By, Pue Addng e [FUoHEN
TECE 11 £0¥1 7 ] [1q 1516w Bjodueery| papog] wodsuw | ey, pus ddng 2y, [muajey]
00V ST il £0bT [ I 111 S| PIDOR WOJSIL | F08 | PUE ARG S1ER [FUIER] -

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

592



G hapter 03

1 EOVT 1 1 1178 A1E T oy PR ATFIEa[ U0jAT)
MH”WE 11 £0T 0 [ IV ANPUIaS ESequEnog PRI AJIILIEA[E] U0jAa )|
LEE 11 EO¥T 0 I [ EIEEEEE] RG] AJEILI3[ U043
BIOERZ 11 £0FT [ I ] PaRLE] AFILIEALE] o)A )
VED GEE i EOWT 0 [ 11F AR L LENERF LR
DOOPOE T 11 EO0WT 0 [ (R LR RG]
ETTEEET ] 05T [} 1 Ee [ ] P KIEaLIR9]5 uoAasy
BEETZE 1 £0¥T 1 1 1P A9 Saquies] (0T PavCg DRIl Vo0
GOLTIT 11 EO¥T 0 1 1L J1SLR29]H JMIBADU £E0T pavoR AR U0JATy
BLE VBT 11 vl 0 1 T e | Paig] AR Uojia))
BT E6E 11 EOFT 1 ] A (g fspal patCH) ATESLIESa[s UojRa ),
TEL il EOVT [1] I nuaifed |11q S e pEtiE] AJEILIES[E UD[AT Y
EEGD 1] E0FT 0 1 RAWARd [[1q AHTHRIL pamO] AJEILIS9[E UO[Aa)
VEL il EOVT 1) I _EEEE ] Mﬂcﬁm prog] “_.."__._Em H_m
I iuaied ([1q ARuRagE P K1E30193 15 MO
NMMM " " %H M 1 TSR {113 GRS PO M100[ UojAo )|
TL6T98'T 11 E0FT [ 1 LT EEE] Pamof] AEaUI3]E WOAA0)
STFLL 11 EOWT [ [ L ] PISCE] AJIALIE3[ UO[Ra)
EFD TEL 11 EOVT 0 1 T L] PR ATEILIa (] UD[AY
T05 OF 11 £0vL 0 1 11V AL pamiE] a_u:E_m E_Hn 2
& 11 EOFT 1 1 it Araaag diya) sRidigigug AT A UOjADTY
MM‘,. 1] EOvT 0 [ R e L G e T e F ]
EO0°S1 1 B [ 1 T1V6] AL )] MOs1 g BIRSHa e pe PaEOf] AIEIEA[E U0
95r's 11 EO¥T [ 1 e T L] PINOE AIEa[ UojAa )
GIYG1 1 [0 I [ 10atRed 111g ANHIRaE P AR Uoay
Z0T'TES 1 [ 0 i L] (11 ARAER( PatOR AIRAL ojAa)
BSr'Y 1 EO¥E i [ iy e - S| Apuaa) J0 MSaping panoq ARLIRal Uolfa)
BEE'D 11 EOFT 0 1 o BT - S AR J5 1S WEag paOOE] ANALIDA[E DAY
BVE 11 T i 1 AR MNP PR ANIIE[E] UOlAaCy
BBE L 1] VL i 1 AL M-IV SRR pauLE] ALl Ui
BE5 151 11 EOVT 0 1 Fsa] [T AR PatoR AL WOy
BEDGYL 1 [ i] [ SN} 15 AN PaROE A1aLI0[] UOjAI)|
BIST [ EOVT 0 [ ALY MBN |1 MDA puEog AU (LR
BYE I EOvL 0 1 g (1 AL PR A WO
OsPTES I EOvE 0 1 HIERIR doms) PO AHILIIAE WOpacy
OLFET 1 EOPT i] 1 11218 BARpTY FFU[IA JO |11 AR PUCHE] AU WOAACY
953 G9H 1 EOVL 0 1 WDTIRIEET aq1 o |1 Ao PEoR ARSI LR
WE'LT Il (] 0 1 A P AU WOpARy
(HTTEE I £ 0 1 ST S plifig AUDLIDAL IR0
TH5 ¥ Il EQUT 0 1 L R e R e e o P AT
ESC¥ 0 EOvI ] _ 016 SRS AU 40 A BTy painig] A0 WD)
AU Boia])
90T L I EOVT 0 I 1114 sk PTG
PEDZOL I EOVT [ I L PEOg] JISII09]] Ay
E5L 0L il EOTL [ ] 11 oA U[EEIUTLIN Y - (FUn (ol gy
£960T 1 E0FT ] i 1% Jajean T{UEANINY - [Iouna) [pdiatimjy
£15¢ 1 EOTT ] 1 (e e | 1] TR JUDISEAER0]) [atmgy]
0az'z I E0rl ] i TRMIRAR - [ S0, V| pavoq] Modsuni] s, pu Kddng Jom s, [rucimn|

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

oors 1 60vT 0 I SIAAIE A6 EANE PRI J90) S5 M) [Riiungy
0L L 1 E0vT 0 ] EINAI K NE) BT LY JRID|SS M) [Bunpy
0T0T 1 60¥T 0 I B B |nE) BB T JH0|SEIN) [Ny
DOE'S1 I 6071 [ I s AnD EAMIEY PRI JI0IE ) (el
HEO ST I o 0 ] THISEIEEY EUAUILNY - [lna) (PR
e D I (i [ [ [ I (16N, [N
1L I [ [} I S W s e L | EOWEqUEN [BUNT] [EORUN
TrORE € 1] POVT I 1 TIAUEEIESE $T0T 33Uy [EdEIm Y qUn|o.)
FRLOLY 0 TOPT [ i B 3][5) - I35 [ITE A9 FRduIng aaeAud AUEIIE|3 BIUET 5/
€398 1 £OvT 0 I wliidujeg - S| APIRRIE E!u_i._ AUEdLIEs B18AId I3 EYUE] 510
18F') il £0%T [ ] 114 AP0 10 JUILLAR] FuEdians 9ienid A3 EYUE] 510
ZRE'E 11 £0vT [0 i 114 ARFIIR JO JUALAR, Fedians a1end A3 EYUE 510
TL0'60E 1 EOFT [} 1 5] ATSLe PaRDY] AMDLIF9[s W0[RaY
THTELL 11 £l 0 I RN A AL [ Goje )|
{533 11 [ 0 I (1] AL A AlIL0|s UOjAa)
¥ISEL 11 £0¥1 [} i [ERIEDEE] PaROE] A3IMRA[E Uo[Aay
AL 11 EOVT [} 1 [GEETEEE] PATG] A1t Goja |
FESELE 11 £0¥T 0 i [EEIEEEE] PanOE] ApaLa{ UojAa)|
L5 0T 11 EOvL [0 1 115 Azasag PUROE] R[] O[Ra)
0 1 £071 0 ] g Aionaar PuTDE] AITa[E NojAay
HaH LB 1 £0¥T [ 1 1 Anunaagy PaBOE) AL w00y
BEL LBV 11 £0FT [ i LR P ANOUEa|T UOpRaY
e 1] E0F1 [ 1 g Ansuiaag [ P )
HIS ¥ 1 £0vT [ I [CEETEEE PaBE] ARLIEA|E uaEay
SIET 11 £0FT 0} 1 [LIETEEE] paBog) AU wajAa0)
£16' 11 £0FT [} 1 g Anaag
EPPEL 1t £0FT [ I [CEIETEEE PaTO) Alankaa|E uoja )|
1287952 1l E0FT 0 ] T A1 AT AIFIIaIE BOpE)
EO0LLT 11 EOvL 0 L [ LIENEEE] P AU w040
TS'LIT 11 EOFT [] 1 11961 ANBU39E U] AIALIAA[ UojAa Ty
ILTHEE 1 EOFT 1 ] [FRIETERE] pan KiEalajs oy
199° 79 11 EO¥L [} I 11761 BT patof] SIS uojiay
0rs's i1 EOFT [} [ |1 AP PTG A0 uojial)
GL55L 11 £0vT [] ] T T R v pang] AL Ui
L8LE 11 £0FT [ I [l ABLA3aY SR e PaTIOE ANSLE0) UO[RIY
V2L ELE 1 £0vL [] [ 1] AR JRHIRON PATDE] AN UO[RAY
96+'61 11 [ [ ] e e | ] AHRLIEE] WajAa0)
6EE VL 11 £0FL [ [ EETEEEE] iﬁ:um._ PO AHBLI0[ O[]
La¥'vhT 11 £0¥1 1 ] 11 ANAUnaas) s op PAUDE] ASIEIEE UO[AITY
TV 1 £0%1 [ [ [RIETET PaROE AL G|
TR 11 [ [0 I I Aamnaeg PUNOE] AN WAy
TiT I £0vT [} I [0 Aapannaage | FUEDR AHPLIR9[E W)
HOE'VE 1 £0¥1 0 I ' A | PaTOg) ANRIENE IOy
S31'86 1] £0vT [} I g Ao | PUEDE] ARSI WA
80691 I Tl [ [ [TETEEE| PUFOg] ANZUIIO] o)
799'v1 I E07T [} I [ELIEECE]| PRag] ARouiaa WA |
N 1] £0vT 0 I [EETETEET| [UROR AN LD

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

594



G hapter 03

miE

ORL 61 - - 0 [[H] [ 1 RGN BaL 0 ST PET (Ad) B0 ARG W]
SLU6 2 z 1 1021 1 I ARQDIENS 3} J0 S50RIng = Ty
[Tk 2 ¥ 11 1021 0 I AIBUCTITIS 2300 J0 F5TERIng JESLI3( watEy
[T * " 11 1021 [ I ATILIDIFHIS GALH0 0 FETHAINS saamduiog yur
D0ES | - = 1] 1021 [ i AEALTE SO0 [0 JEEERIN AEojeuDa | sncu GE
OBL ST - - i [H] [ 0 KIau01 i S9LL0 J0 SFEIn,] TN - S0015 A1 |
15T - = il 1021 [ 1 TIT0EIvie S310 J6 SETng T e i k]
OOT EF B E 1 1021 [} I Raauajiis 33U 0 SRR doysyoog BIPPTEH
[l e = 1 [} 0 [ LITUCEPS G910 JO #zup__ ) SIIO[ENS UBTENL |
[EAH . : ] 101 1] [ Ui 20 0 STipRIng FHIAIOHIES UEAER]
[Oreer . % Il 1021 ] [ FEUGTIER S01J J0 woping SOLIONIES UEHER]
[ G F 1] 1021 1] I IALG S 2310 Jo asmpan, | FIAJILE ) ML
[ = = i [ 1] I LIRS 33110 jo amyaan,| mandia) i |
G61El E z I izl 0 I R e e ]| et R3]
D001 = = 1 ] [ i RIaUFTE a0 o aseyan] | sandivagy doiy
DOLFT - - i 10zl [ I i mis o31]0 10 aseian | SEPIURE H L
DOL FT - - 11 10z1 0 I IS S3U0 JO SFEERIN] USSPUSE H L
0IT I 5 - 1l 10zl ] I ST S3L0 JO SR dolE00g AEEpn
01T i - i 1021 i) i AEILHIELS SJ< [0 St FEA U] A BTt [E0]0
[l £ - I 10z [0 I KEAL0ERIS 3]0 [0 HTYRa0 Ao 1 d
OLLEE E ’ i Iz ] I AEILEEENS 231110 J0 3STURan | Aaauonms |
0% - 2 11 I0Z1 0 ] L e et ]| EEEN N Y|
[T 2 - i [H] ] ] Al s 110 o asvipn g | BEMESERE] Y H|
[ - - 11 10zl ] I RIS S3U0 0 SSTUAMY [T
006 LI £ ¥ i 10Z1 [ ] Faa0naTs oo Jo H:EE_
CLRST . * Il [ 0 1 AEIIT]S B JO ST
ErEl - - I [[HE] ] [ AEMEHITIS S3(]0 i SE{Ean]
ODULE % 2 ] ] 0 ] AR 20 J9 FFURIN|
DO0LE * = il [H] ] [ KEUDEIEIS 2310 Jo s |

Pl (BEO ) ERge
B O [T = Sl | o Ele e e s i e e (LD .
S ¥96 BT - * 11 FOTE-T [0 I NI BOSH AR (R J0 LOINUBLO [[RER]
0000TT - - i 6071 [ [ AL IR0 I (PRI (120N A1) AIBIaag
000001 - - 1 60rT ] [ FIAETE ST [P 2A[FUNIIL | (1SN0 A1) RIS
DO0'DLE 7 - 1 BOFT [ I PO SEMOGHE) peanddry [ratmdy [SINaY W)
DOO'ETS * 3 1 BO0F1 0 [ AHASE JIERMAGI[ED) ANy [Eaim) [RITEY W)
T ? - i G0rT ] [ ESOETET e e e
5Ly B = 11 60Kl 7 ] Ay W[ERAETANY - (15n0.) [COIany
SILS - - 1 GOV 0 [ RIS E[ETaUnIN - oune,) eIy
HTE - - i GO¥T [0 [ aHenag E[ETaumInY - 1N,y [Pdisangy
SLET - r il BOFT [ [ aErmag E[EFSUIIN - peuno_) [l
008 LE - 3 i BOFL [} i TN AN 50 (LA wpolyeinlay [anog e
[T z - 1] BOrL 0 I s Kjjng 50 s wpaBEInle oUNGD IHED
00201 - - 1] [ [1] ] FIIALRE NN wndmprIny SRS pdiunp |
D0E'ST - - 11 BOWT [ 1 AL A [TH) L T e e ey (e T

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

SHITLPE - - 1 ToTl [ [ #i1g [ona o5 3 SR
CEFEEY : 2 1 ozl [ I S P Iog ¥ S
ILTEST . * 11 TOT 7 I S118] Pl sl gy
FOERI - - I 0TI [0 I F[1q [0 WO Fujjid B WeueEne gy
LG - = 1 071 0 I F[Iq [P R T I e N
[ - = 11 TOTI [0 I 1 [0 UGS TS S
EFLERD = - 11 TOZ1 0 I ELIIA Promadtd R
[TINEE = 5 11 [ [} I S[iiq Promadd e
Phh 5T = 11 Z0Z1 [0 1 51114 paomadlg 3015 BUpE
QL LT = 3 11 FH] 0 I S]] poosaar] EEAE
T * : 1 ozl 0 1 S[i4 pacmaiLy E015 BUpH |
Y0 el - % 11 FiH] 0 I S pooviail] T
006 1rl - 5 11 FH] 0 1 S0 POCRaAIL] £ WL
GITLEL - 5 11 0zl 0 I S1115] poosad] EUE TP
[ - C 0] 0zl 0 I S| Pl EHNE U]
1EF &6 - " 11 0zl 0 I ST poamaAlL] FF1 LA} uoneibngd W d O H
ZELRRT - = In 0Tl [} 1 S]] ProsL| T (ad} wonmug i d O
TFE 8L - " 11 0Tl 0 I sp]iq pocsnant| il d} G P d O H
B0 LEL - = 1] 0Tl [ I S|1) POGAAIL] BT LA} Lot 1 d D H
YEL 561 . 11 0Tl 0 I S|t PoomaL.| pr Lad) wosmmogd W d O H
SLTHOT * = 1 0T1 [ I S| poosaLL| pr Dad) woneuegg W d O H
T - - 1 0zl 0 i S]] poosmalt P () BRI I d D H
VO PGl * B | ozl 0 1 | pry Dad) s W d O H)
T - = 11 Z0Z1 0 i 5119 [ FS0EEY 1EYY
FOrsE - 11 ToTl [ 1 B9 | Ry EpOEAl Y|
STHTO1] E E 1 0Tl 0 I G CE | Al UpeRedliy Y|
OFES * - I 0Tl 0 1 S)1I N | suspiEafip WD
YOL T8I’ X 11 LI 0 i ___mq fand | wsUIAin] AURPIUY (50T
Bk | IL - i ] 0 1 R | pri Gad) soguEd W d O H]
CEFOIE - I 0Tl 0 I 5 poamaiig | Pl (ad) Lol W D H
096 €8 - 11 Ll 0 ] |3 Poaadin] P Dad) ueimee]d W d B H)
=R - I il 0 [ i pramaig 1 () e W O H|
HOT UHL - Il 0TI 0 1 H[Ig P P () uonenEd W d DH|
9vS (0 = I ] 0 1 1 poasaing Pl () e W B H|
H60 6L - 11 TTI i 1 H|ig poaadig P () wonenmd W d D H]|
P - - i (] i [ 814 130 UCIING [0 B3N ¥
STEOTE B I ] o 1 KiuniIegs S0 JO 35TIn EiUBIRS BAI00S
050551 - = I 0TI i] [ AIRID[IHEE MU0 JO SEEAIN EIHIITS BAOOS
SLHOTE - s il 101 [1] [ e T e EEMIOLETE BAO0S
06 % * i 10Z1 i] [ AISUDITETE S0 J0 3R EMILITILOI0 = 8
[FiE] - - 1] 10Z1 ] I ISUDNEE 3 IO APy AU (B0 RIS
005 vE - - 1 1021 ] 1 ATFUO[TETE 2140 J0 FHEA UOUE 33 THE
0% £F T - 1l 1021 [} I AGOTIE 931150 JO S5y UOYS 22, TS
00001 * - 1] 10Z1 [ 1 TISUAIES 30 J0 FEYHN B Tea
05 61 . - 1 [ITH] 0 ] KIS G110 J0 S TSt LY (2 A
0BL6I - = 11 1021 0 ] AESUEIES 331110 J0 3R] P (ag) Gian|dy ASCIOURR] BRI ]
0RL 61 - * 11 1021 [ ] ASSUKHIZIS S0 JO I5EYM] PrT(iagd) weondy Adojoma] vy

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

596



G hapter 03

orr
OOERII I Z0T1 1 ] H|H peonat| wani|ddng E.J
056 691 I ] i I s[hy prasaiid| s ity
16T Z0E I 0zl [0 ] 5[q poosnaded | sast i gy |
LE6 8E1 i 70zl i I EE e | wasud g yiiuey |
BILSEL Il 0TI [1] I S{[M) POamAIL]
EFSEIL 11 0TI [ 1 {1 OO
IFTLEl il 0Tl 0 ] |0 PRI
B TIT I 0zl ] I S0 pocmal| f
B9 191 I ] [0 I B poasad | eI Yy
(R 95T I ozl [0 1 B[] prasat | wasudizauy yilusy |
[ il 0L [ I | 15 Jui||l] AqunTEy
TLFRIE I ] ] I E]pq (@]
[l 1 Tzl i) [ EICTER| ]

[ SETsit I Tzl i _ 1 P OIS T sy
OLLTL i ] 0 1 EFA PN oS T sy |
00T 1L I T0T1 0 [ Wi P ot Bl sﬂ.ﬂﬁsz_
LTLERT | 1 i i 1 i [0 pr] (sl Supidy (esaulpy
GEh bL I ozl ] [ F[i (1] pr] (iad]) Hupsds 19___.:_
[ ] 11 ozl [i] [ [ 3] KIS U] pagey
(08 PEL 0] Tl 0 [ S| R o] SUTIE FUMPRERY
006 66 1 0zl i] 1 S =00 ol
[ 1 0Tl i} [ 319G o Kdns 1o
(RE'SET I Tl i] I S poomadl ]
G156 i T0T1 [i] 1 8|31 £80 ]
(96 T80 1] Tzl ] I S 00 1
OTLTES i TOL1 ] ] [FERE N Pl (] ] sapy|
RES LLl 1 TZ1 i] 1 S]] poOsaL] sasLlanE oI
5L 82L 1 ] ] [ B114 povail | stz WO |
TR 991 1 0zl i 1 B[ poomaiL] wan ] Ui
Fh6 BEL 0 T ] [ B[ poomBIl] saaadEap] WOddiN|
FSLLL I z0z! 0 1 E[ji4 possan.j Auwdiney p eneieioy]
SV 60 1 ozl i] 1 B]{1] Poomadl] Rurdwey  wefeduy,
SOL'TIr I Tzl ] I S [0 B3] (] SIS A
SEITLY I ozl 0 I w120 R3] (] EMEINY AL
L arl 1l ToT1 i] I S[j1 POt W,
LSEFLI 11 T0Z1 1] 1 5|11 POOMAL]
BCEGI1 11 ozl 1] [ S[1 pemaal|
FrS S0l 11 0Tl o 1 S[{1g Poosal |
BFL P 1 20Tl i] I 8115 Promadl]
00 o8 1 0Tl ] [ 514 [aomal] sasUd iU WL
SIL LT I Tzl 0 [ SI14 pooaaL] EI3PEL], SBUISHNG JIPRLL
T6L PLY I T} [i] 1 B14 Poomal] EIapEl | SIuIsng 39PN,
BELEIF I Tzl 0 ] {11 POCWSIL| RIapEs ] symiIsns 3PN,
[T I ozl i} I S][14] poomall SIBJEL] LBuIEnqng 9P,
ERE PIT 1 L1 ] 1 5|15] pomal] &iajed] oEuTEEqngG 19PN
[Ey3 il FTH] ] I £111q [ suag u_ew_.
(LI 95T I ozl ] I £ [0 sl 3 sy

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

e

arh 15T . I ] 0 1 [ Uiy [R PRofon0] VN Foduesy TIABPYL Y'Y
TEH] 3 ] ] i [ T Hopiny S5 paspon] sAnidiqein AL DY
[ SThLsL = I 0TI 0 1 [ unrmey [ma pSy00 ] v eodwey AUPRITHOIL, £

05r a1 - 1 TOT1 0 I [ R W] 1 S HPUTISIR ]

900 FF % Il TOT1 0 1 TS g [P0 21l SN HPUSIR

[T . 0] 0Tl [ i TALIARaS S (20 1l S1I L PURSLBH

TR OLL > Il TOL1 [ 1 g poomaid] P (endl] siaiddng wusapng,

L1181 ¥ I ] [ [ L] EEEE_ P (1) SISHS Su9opas

TIFDIE - 1] ToLl [] 1 |14 poomal PTT (s} s i3 ddng eusapas)

L5ERrS = i TOTL [} ] T | P (] s dig euaapng

BT LYE - I TOLL [ [ |1 povsal| P (i} siaiddng wuaapng

SRTOFE * 1 0Tl [} ] ][I prosaL] prq (wad) sizipdding mizapng

EFE R - % 11 T0Z1 [ I S} Pt pri (ad] sipddng usspng

SORLYT - * 11 (] [} I N ] P (1] saaaddng nusapng
006 TE - - 1 ] [ 1 RIS {1 [0 0[S )i Wi |

TeREl % % 11 TOZTI [] ] |1 204 I T e ]

Phh 1LT * . 11 0%l 1] ] BJII poowas) | T[aNEp PR Ui

¥H6 LT - - 11 0Tl 0 1 514 poomant | T[0T -RIAPRLL Lig
SOL LT - - i1 01 [ ] E[119 poomail] B[0P -EApR L UiE

ThF BLL - - 11 [ [0 I S[1q poomal ] U|OYU-RIPRLL, LIS
G - - 1 F{H] [ ] S]] pocwaIl] B[ORE PRI 115

FrL T = - 11 0% [ ] Sl poomal | T[ONU -G g

L vRT | - - 11 0zl [ [ §{jiq poomaly S| L5

oG REY | - - 1l T0z1 [ 1 S][1g poomaT] RIpEL) 1S

LEVOLO - - [ 0zl [ [ B pooMadl S | LTS

SOV PLL = - 1l 0zl 0 i 8jiq poomaT ] SIAPREL |, 175

Fib L5 | - z il 0zl [ 1 S ponMal] EIpRL 15

LI0ErEN - - i 0zl [ I Sl poCmal] S13pI |, L]

O0FSE . - 1 oz 1 ] EjiG poakial P I 10 A1)

LPTTO > % 1] Il 0 I FlI poakarld s dng 3 BotioniRu) Tk RIpUES |

Iri501 v : 1] ] ] 1 Efiit} possaty E1A |G 3 VORANASA]) B0 LIpUtS|

FELEVI = - 1t 0Tl 1 I B[T4 Pl e [ddivg 3y vononupse) TueAL] IUpURg

TEI Lol > - 11 0zl [0 1 w2 W0NEIS Bur|1q PRl
BT - - 11 ] [0 1 =11 [n4 OIS Ful[1] vaapemal

[T = 2 11 TOT1 [} 1 £1q (30, T R e

LFI'LE - - 11 01 [ [ s[4 poomadt) BT
HED - - 1 ] [0 1 Bl poomait] EEIEEER

G0 GaF - - [ Tzl [ ] EEET ESSU[E0U| NSy - BOTFRlg BU||L] Wy ]

9 LY 3 - 11 0zl [ 1 ¥ [P BR[O BUTBY - OIS BUIL] 1T ]

SO ERY = 7 11 0L [ I F|q [N ESSU[BIE|OEUNAUY « BHITLS SUl|]l] BYUT]

Lir s = 1 0zl [] 1 g [0 TSR OUE[DAUUNTUY - BOEES BUIflL] 1]

(KL - - I ot [ 1 5[{14] poamadl] saiddng uifiy|

LRV LE] - - I Ll [ i E{i oAt s Ui

LSILIE - = 11 0zl ] L Sl poomal ] w2 ddng iy

QLS RAT = Z 11 T0Z1 i I £]]1q oo s [ddieg wnfuy

15¥'66 Z = 1 0T ] [0 [ g poowaL] sty wafiy

FLELS1 - . 11 TOCI [0 I SJi) poamaily sioiddng uefey |

-

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

598



G hapter 03

T

EEEG = I ULl 1] 1 FpIAGUGTTY TesTamnpay T EREL T LA W, o
L5 16T * I [Ti] [ 1 FpIng iy Wiy G T T T
09 TLT - [ 1] 0] 1 Rpnguiiy sy G e T W
506 591 - 2 I ] D i REgUoTIv wavsvannpe g N et |
[ £ F 11 [T 0 1 Adnguomey REsEAnn ey e e EE |
150 €9 - - 1 ] i [ L ] e e T e
THE a5 = - 11 EOTI 0 ] Wy spddng TAQ
008 S04 : - 1 [iH] 0 i SS{GURTaA g AT
05 SFL * - 1] EOTI 0 1 T ssdng TAd
AT g = i [{iH] [ ] ) IR T AT

E - - 1] ] [ [ TN e W]
£L0THE - - 1 ] 0 [ SqEIRHaA, s A
SIU8PE - - 1 [TiH] 0 i EqEREaA wddng TAd
SPE L9 - * 11 £0Z1 0 I 1N siH|ddng 1A (]
G810 £ - 1 £0EL 0 I e aHddng TAQ
FoiLES & - 1 [iH] 0 I BIEIIT A axpding TAQ
SELCLY - 2 1 ] 0 ] SRR wadlng TAd
BLI'SHS - z 1 0zl 0 ] SAGEAE L]
BAT LOL 3 = 11 [ 7] I [T addng A |
GIRLLY - 11 £0Z1 [i I [T aanding TA'd
156 208 - - i TOEl [ [ R wmdlng TAQ
SHELLLS = * T €021 i ] 1 saddng 1A
LT | 3 5 Il £0Z1 i ] AEIE waanddng “TA'd
BEH FRE | 3 ” I ] [i] ] e saaiddng A0
(LR 3 - I £0Z1 1 I g uanany [uajy payood Jyiy ey e ]
BT LS - = 1 0Tl 0 I Hng uoney [@ajy PIYA0T NN BRI [ L
olErs . = I £0E1 i I Kng uopey [y PA000 VN By LOONEYE]Y YTy o
BOL . 1 £0Z1 [} I ivg UonEy [RIR ooy vy nanogy | uaayRyRY iy O
F001'T - : I [0H] 0 ] WEL] PO pUsEt e ddng s e T)
B - - 11 £0C1 0 I y5L pRlsp pumsto Adding sast G B0
FRO ST | = - 1 €071 0 [ Ys1g Pl pumstgpe Apddieg sast b g0

il - . il [ 0 ] i1 paiip pumpst o Jddng sas AL B0
EPIFEIT 2 1 €0z [ I YEL] PaLp pumste Addiey o T o R ol 2]
TTESIL] 2 - I ] 0 [ st paLip pumEge Addng R e )
LIGHLE'] : 3 1 £z ] I s R syt Addng e e e R o)
SLE bl | 2 Il £0T1 0 I YELL Pt puss e Aaddig i o e )
TS | = i E] ] [ UL PoUP PUBSEL0 NS sas AR SN5G0T0
O5TCLE] g 2 i [{i] 0 [ WE PR P g e e e ]
B SO0 - = 11 0TI [ I [FA P TSI £ MY
IL8ET - 3 1l £0E1 [0 I [P P HURERETA DAY
TITHLI - * il [ [ i [ ) HIUERSLAL O ALY
SLT 6k - * il [VA] [0} | (R P00 HEERAELAL £ ALY
PO 11T = I {071 1] ] [EAR PO HEERAELAY T A Y
TEh 6F - T £0T1 [ I (el ) IFERAEI AL DAY
[T . - I ] [1] | T e ) T BUMLEYE[ILL Y
B0 HLE * I T0C1 [ I T uony [Ep Pay00) ey Bodiuen ST Y
[ ” 1 ] [ | [ uonny [y paaeo]y) tandeenmpy SR OV

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

I

=i i (AT 0 [ T o)

[0 T 0 EOZ1 [ 1 A paYoe)

G808 [ fird] i [ [Py P

PO OLL 1 [iFd] 0 1 L

BTF 045 1 [icq] [i I L |

LIS619 1 0zl [ [ |

PER OLY 11 ] 1] I L

626 68Y 11 EOTL 1 I s |

FOLRED 11 E0T1 1] I L

LEL 099 11 [H] { I Ly

LIS 0 I EOTI [} I L

061'611'1 11 EOT1 [1] I =|qERtag, |

FEL A6 [ ] 0 i Rpdng (e paqou)| VBT Tadlung BUEmS o M

SLLLIT 1 [iH] [} i Ry (g oo | — COIUBQUIT ol SRURG T

Fr6 061 1 [SiH] 0 i Ko [0 P [ T AW

[Ty 11 [l 0 I Ko (B Py TS| ISR PEALL] BPUILEY DT Y

T 11 [H] 0 I Rdng (B payeey

TS sl 1 [t [ I Ridhg e peoo|

0TITr 1] [ [ I T UOH PN PAA000) VN LI T O

To6 FiL 1] 0zl [ I T Cotiey [E3)y paoo) VN By R L i

OZL 9% 1 [ i I T DOUTH oA PA00s3) DI FIMHE | av

FPEFIZ 1] 0z 0 ] [y I panoo) A BUUSYL

8rL 097 11 [} [} ] TNGHE (B3 PRAC00 NN AP

LIEE] 1 ] 0 ] THaHE (B2 PAoed NN Apusy

SEQ LAY T 1 £0Z1 [ ] THUIATR] - WRITH M i () IOH

LEORI0 11 Tzl 0 ] IIRIEADN- PU) M Pr () NIDH

D09 S6T 11 071 [ I IBGIHOIOC) - ST I PFT () A DH

PR ELG 11 0zl 1] I TR - poa) ME Pl o) N

GRIGHEE 1 ] [ ] Tjusidag - wonwy ey Pl ) N H

LEOLOE 1 1 ] 0 ] e e e Pr1 ) d D

E66ELLY il ] 0 I BN - BOIEY Mg Pl 0] N OH

B0 180 2 1 [ [ ] WAy - poa) ME T OA0) P OH

51 85¢ i [ 1] I Fplnguo)iy LesEanpe el () i O

A i [ [} I L e e 1 0] WdDH

EEEET 11 £071 0 i T e e e e pr1 D8] PO

TG 95L 0] [{iH] [ I A EUBEY ey e () B

SE0'95E L il £0T1 [i] 1 e e L e g pr1 Dad) PlEH

898 vE0 a1 i Tzl [ I L S e e e ] [

RS 5Lt 11 [} 0 i L e P () WD

BOF LT L 1] [} [ I T e e e ] P10 ManH
TBE ZtL 6l i [} [ ] Rpngpon) sy et EiToqTIa Y Pl (] WD

RGO LSE 11 [ 0 ] Adnguoiiiy wesearanpuy | pr1 () P DH

SIS LTEL 1] [{H] i ] R ov) iy Bt eaoRELa Y P (] O

S TICLL 1 Eic| [ I RBTS o0 Ay wssn ICToAEua P {60 OH
WEIT 11 [ [i] ] Rdnguopey| sesEinnpuy P (] MdDH
01GVT L 1 [ 7 1 TG poCy My est LAY, Pr1 (] d0H

6 526 LI 1 [iH] 0 [ RN pon) My v jEOTOATUEY, P d) dDH| |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

600



G hapter 03

¥iz
06%'LTI = i 0TI 1] I sy | Siie S5y ]
STOLEN I ] [i] I g | SIA[I0I] SISV
STOLEL + I ] [i] 1 ua g | e i
0661 - il (i} ] | | e i
011 = 1] £0T1 ] I E_.E__ EIHA[IOIE SISV
[ il [T 0 [ woEy SIBI0] EI5Y
056111 & 1l [T 0 i e | SIS[IO0] SIS
STLEl - 1 £zl ] [ i | ST SI5Y
005 L1 z Il £0z1 ] [ uai | SIS0 EISY
[T 3 i EOTI i] I uaE | SR SISV
09LIL 7 I £0Z1 i] I 11| vanE| doaprig UEEY
091vEl : 1] E0z o 1 10 wonw| e
00858 i [{id] o 1 1 wonE| daapEl] URpEY
G5E 111 - il 01 ] 1 1 | dEpeLg wepEy
001'TE 1] i} ] [ A STLIOAIEIN YL e Wy
Li56 990 I £0T1 ] [ Apingyst AN 5L YT ]
T 08 = 0 EOT1 0 1 [ ) SENFEINS A
[HiE e I £0L1 [ [ [EAp Py ATENYUEUNE A
UL PR * I £0T1 [ I (B Py SBLEIRYLEMAS A
FIF6E * I 0TI i] [ [E2 Pojuny JOEIMREUNG"A
o1y = 1 EOTI 0 1 T34 Py TEMUELNS A
TN - 11 €0T1 0 [ [E2j4 o) JULHTRUENNE A
KIS 1] (] o 1 TE3 Py TEERRUEHNG A
¥TI'8E - 1l £0T1 0 1 [ ) TEEMUEANE
0% 6L - i E0T1 i 1 10 P SELEINS A
B9 - i [Tid] 0 [ [ SHLNHEING A
0TH'6F I £0T1 il [ (B3 Py SELIRAUSIUNG A
06587 = I £0T1 i [ 102 Py STLINUSNG A
189°56 * I 0TI i I Alng [ pay0aC)y TR AL H A
191706 * Il £0T1 ] I Ajdng [Eagy payeo)) D e
(L] I EOTI 0 i Fng (e Py T T T Y
[ RE] I E0Z1 ] [ ARS (Y paqeo) S[ETUE VOO d [
TLN6L I [TiH] o i g T Do) S{[EUE UG d 11
(L i £zl 0 i R e pao0s] S1| I L U0oa Y A 1)
L0 685 I 7] i [ g UCIEY [E2N POARUs) W SsUuD CHEAEN S d 11
G0 HEL 1l EOZI ] 1 NG DOITE [F2)4] P I SD VNI S d T
HHO'EDE = Il E0Z1 [i] 1 Qs LOTIIT (B2 P00 JVN BEHILS EMU S d T
OTL'EN9 = 11 [T 0 I ATnG DONI [ PIN0OC) DN TSSLYD B S d T
[ - I E0T1 i] I ApIng [eagy pacyoasy| AT Q] T EIpUl A S
URLIO0T ) ] E0TI ] I g 1= panood| alipd g fuediy oy pul S|
FEFFIE 1] (] ] _ ]| i qurcy Tusdey BipuI Y S

EOET 1 (] ] I T wniey uagy paoo g | uoTmH| PN ANV 5
OoF LI il £0Z1 [} | [ uonpy [uapy payoa_yarope] uonmH | AP ANV E
TeoELl 1] ] ] [ T e e I T ] |
SrUBER i £0z1 0 | |dng uonEy ey PR VR M BRI o

5 1 i) 0 | [Ang wonE R paees v iﬂm_.._rz_ TP H
[ 11 B} [ I g NS B PIA000 O N AP |

601

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

LETsTl Il (] 0 1 e e T TG ] B A
€50 9Ll Il £0T1 0 1 IR P00 VI BT wfiAterd WH|
030505 1l 0Tl ] 1 11 Boiiwy CEIRR]
SEEPE9 I i) 0 [ ] TR
[T I £0T1 i} 1 [1'] LT HNRH Y Y
08r 565 il 071 ] 1 1] wonTy HRHY Y
To6EF 1 [T 1] [ Ay vdiivy UGOEIIaM T
009 TS i [} 0 i Fing wony WO 1Y
SE0L 1 (] 0 1 LT ORI T H|
Tz I [} 0 i fying uoney e ]
TILET 1 [{T] 1] 1 R woed UDOHEIIIM T Y
SO6 61 1 ] 0 1 Aing Lody ORI T
GI0EY 1 0zl ] 1 Rydng LoTey ORI T
OFEIT 1 (] i 1 Aydng Uiy ORI T Y
Ove 09 1 ] 0 1 Fing weiy OO T Y
S0TER I 0zl 0 1 Ang sy W00 A, T
LHE BT Il [1A] [} ] Apdng ey ORI T
[ SOFSER 1 EOZ1 0 [ TN woray SIB[R0] SISy
9EEDES S I 021 [i] ] Rydng wotiy SIM[HUE] EIY
SOE G & 1l £ 1 [i] ] Rgdng vy SIug] SISY
£9EEER 1 £0T1 [0 1 Apdng wnimy | B[R] FISY
PEF LD I E0T1 1] I Apdng worey | SA[HNE] SI5Y
AR RS I 0TI [1] ] Rpdng uaimy SISy
£RE LVE Il E0T1 1 1 Rdng vy EIT[RuE] B8y
POETHL T I E0T1 0 1 Rpdng wopmy SIM[RA] FISY]
AELDENE I £0T1 0 ] Rydng woiey EITHug] S8y
TSL LY L I 0TI [1 [ g wHiEy EENTTTEE
SHLLFE L 1 0TI [ i Apdng uoniy EITL[HOE] S15Y
[N 11 0Tl 1 1 Rping woieg EIIL[HMA] B8
SOR PSS I (] [ i g Loey SIT[HA FISY
GLLLORE I 7] 0 1 Tyl G SI3E S5V
R i £021 1] 1 Rng B L0 SISy
[ 1 £0T1 [0 ] Rdng sty L1300 BISY
LESTLT I i [} 1 Adng s34 SU[p0uE] EISY
BOFSFL £ Il £0T1 0 ] Adng uayiy SIM[I0E] EISY
985 FIF 1 €0zl 1] 1 Tjdng =iy I [H0I SIEY
PEE LG I ] 0 [ Aplng wapyy 1M EISY
B35 GFE I £0T1 i 1 RIS S50 KB40 S5
LIEYIE I ] [ ] Apdng wapysy S1M[300] BISY
THS ST I ] i] 1 Tdng saa SIS0 SISV
9E5 08T E 1 ] 0 1 Apdng uagiyy AET G
YLL LY 1 ] 0 1 Tdng 5553 RISA|IOSE SI5Y
BEF 128 & i (] ] 1 g uagig SO Sy
B ELE 1l ] 0 1 Tilng =¥ SIAIOAE] Sy
BPLEOLS i ] 1] i Ajing usyi) IICIE SR
5L Pas i [T 0 1 Tilng 5853 S
91 06FT i i 0 i g Ui SR Y

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

602



G hapter 03

orr
O0R FE 11 €071 1] 1 [U3J4 PR nuasalip 3 H
o0F LI 11 E0Z1 1 1 B2 PRI nuEET H H
olooe 11 EOZI 0 1 PN PR [ T
0861 11 [T} [i ] T2 POy AT Y H
05681 11 [} 0 1 [E3y paxoa]) wuaslim Y H
(L] 1 [ [ 1 [0 pagoay vwsElim A H
[ 11 [ i 1 [ PO nuasali g o H
nie ol 11 £0T1 1 1 TR PO sl N H
095 ¥ 11 £0T1 [0 1 Apdng [eajy Pagoa) VUEIL3Y ¥ H
0%k &F 1] £0Z1 [ 1 Ajdng [Eagy pagoa) TTEA ] BN [EAT A A H
009 1§ 11 E0T1 [i] 1 Adng [Bapy pagoas) T TSR A
8L 'EF 11 [} [ ] [FTY UIRSaS [N Y (T34 pa0a) DUIRINLINY Y [
098 19 11 EOT1 0 1 RN FERTIE [ WY [FRY pgoed) BUIRIYLRN Y H
00028 11 [} 0 1 [TPrY T i fjEia] AE [ P BRI ¥ H
nzzis i £0Z1 0 1 T (I Wt W BRI Y H
[EE I [{iH] 0 1 ['Pi Veuspes (1 e [ Py TURINLIN ¥ 1
ez 0l 11 [H] 0 1 W) ISFUREIRE [N RHITH (RN PR BUEILI Y H
(196 69 11 [ [1] 1 U PRy RITITCRIPUEY TR W H
OvE 18 11 £0T1 0 I [ i o o o e LW G
YT 5L 11 021 [ 1 U244 payoay RFILANC{RIPUSIL Y RIS W H
080TET L 11 [} [ 1 W[ (|1 U0 A sasislEc) g
[ 11 [T [i 1 AT ([T 0N A3 B MU A,
VEIB9LT 1 ] 0 1 LT - (g 1] UOHEY K] Eas ST M
NN 11 [ I 1 1SLT - WWI[HaS |1t U0y A s LA A
05 PEO'T 1 ] i 1 FPLT - ek as; ([ o g EELEE
[T 1 4] [0 [ (LLT - WAWAIag |[11E] UoHEy Al sastlIauE 5
THIERGE | 11 ] [i] 1 THLE - IUALIAg |[18 Uiy AL saa A A
J0F 116 | 1 [ i [ IPLT - USRS |I1g vone A EHlEE
17571661 1 €Tl o [ GELT - IWALR05 |1 uoney A sasiaE mH
[EEEEd] 11 £0Z1 i] 1 PELT - IUALHAS |1 wony A e
661'95L 1 E0C1 0o 1 ELST - TUTLEHAS |11 uony K e L
6609% 1l E0Z1 o 1 1£9E - TR (11 Whey Ak sesliy M
130091T I E0T1 o 1 GHT - IR [11E UOHEY AR saspaliey mH
B1LLO9T Ll (] 0 1 GLLT - Wi |11 vty g wedm W
ST 08E | I £0Z1 i 1 BTLT - oo |11 oy K sl m il
19% 6L i €071 [} I DELT = 1MW (111 wony Asg) sUEY M
LTIHLE I €01 0 I FILL - MIUBNEg [N woney A e
L 5L I i) [ 1 Aig waney ey rumsy|
P19 AL I €0l 1] I Fplng uoney ]
(] Il ] 0 I Ang uone] YEf rung|
OTEEL 1 021 0) i Apdng woipey| WUE] RN
G689 1 ] i ] Apdng uotey | UHIE] T
FEOEL 1 0z [0 I Aping uone] ___ep nmsy
[EEE 1l ] ] 1 Adng oy | ngYEMIYRPT Y
TELOTT | 1 €071 [ ] Aplng vy | g EMIIPO Y
szEoell i (] [ ] Rping vonmy mEMIGNPO o
AE0GL I €021 0 i P9 PR v EINPRWER] EpueiEf |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

L1

[ ® 2 I £0Z1 ] I Ay £ 900 LV A- fjdng uoniy) PR A
OO0'ELLL B & I £0z1 ] I 230~ Ajdng woiEy PN dOH
19l s - 1 [TH] ] 1 - SR~ Ajdig Uiy Prisd Wd O H
SOULEF L » - 1 (] [ [ S SABTU LW A~ AJONg Loniy P s WA H
LECTOE'| ¥ & i ] i I E|qUIaa , - Aung Uonr P d Y H
0P FsE | * 1l (] [ [ ity Ay bonvg PN A O H
PILERE % 5 I £zl [ 1 _Angosy - fjdng uoHEY PYLIA WA H
£Z8081 - - 1l £0T1 ] [ woty D s Ly A- fdng donty Pr i W d D H
0T €68 - 5 1L £0T1 ] I nonEy A 93 Ly A= fdng o Fr AW d OH
STOISTT . = I £0z1 [ 1 sapy- fdng uonuy P O H
[ 2 % 1] 0zl ] 1 —__ a9y Adng topvy PP I WO
BEOTHE| = . I (i} ] 1 BN SaEmp Ly A- Adng woniy PrTAT WA D H
08 Z6L | - £ 11 [{iH] [ 1 ER[qUIATa A, - Ajang Ui FridWd O H
[ 2 - 1 (] [i] 1 1 Mng uniiiny PrLA A O H
696 552 | % - 11 £0z1 0 1 ALy - KNG uoiey PN OH
OO0 LOK | 3 i [T ] ] - Apdng uoniy PrLAI A OH
GErEC - - 1l £0L1 [0 I SR~ Ajang uoii PF1iAd W d 'H
S0ERLE | - - 1 ] 0 I U o0 Ly A- Ajdng uoiey P W d Y H
LOW AT | z - i {7 i 1 SS|qUERaA, - AjdiE LoTEy Pr il P D1
160 9 ] - 1l ] 0 [ - Ajdivg uoiie PR s Wd O H
SOLPLL - - il 0zl ] 1 W) - Ajdig UonEd P W d O H
868 5TE 2 : 1 [ [ 1 GONIF AR 23] LV Ung donrs PITATIN AT H
¥ 18666 = = I £0E1 [0 I U0 A 233 LV A" MONE uoniy PN A O H
QLN E L % = I £0Z1 i I 1A, UL - WL (JH5] LI M P WA O H
100°EFE = . i [{iH] [0 I 1 - WIRATNE |H16] LI M PTG O H
S06EFT 5 = 1] ] [ 1 VALEE0) - MRS [JHE] Lt s PN G O H
OLETHE T = = Il 0zl [0 I T, USYIE) - MUY ([ LOSITY MY PRI A D
061 S0EE 3 > I £0T1 0 I s - BN [IHE] Loy iy PN O H
056 99L T - - 1l [T 0 I TALCSET - AR (111 ST M P WA OH
f95° 12 % . 1l 021 [i] I e Kagg - (g onimy i AW A O H
AE0°Y 2 = 1l £0Z1 [ I YEL] - [11§] LI e P WD H
91ILFE - = 1l £0T1 0 I [ el L] : PR Wd D H
L0V IFE = = 1l 0L 0 I T, ) - RELES PiAdWdDH
OEIEIFT » - 11 0L [ I W30 - WSS Priad Wd D'H
6LLLIR L 5 . il 01 [ ] 1A, BN - WHALSIE _ mirdWdOH
SILTIFE = 5 1 £0¢1 [ ] YFid - WIS | P A WA D H
D09 £6E L - - 1l 0zl 0 1 TILDD0) = JUSIS[IE |1 vt miy| WA WA DH
GEOLLLT 3 . 1 £0L1 [ I WA LI - WAL |11 Uoly M privd WdDH
BLULTVE L ¥ 1 £0T1 1 I [ A | prndWd D H
WYRIS L a - i £0L1 0 ] IMAI030T) - SIS (I Honry sey | Prid W d DH]
ELFIEE L = w 11 £021 0 I ¥, U} - ISR [ Dy sey privd Wd DH]
[HE % - 11 £0Z1 [} ] W51 - MRWALIERS ([ UOHTH My Privd W d DTHJ
Q0L HHE | * = 11 [} 0 ] TUCD0) - AEAIE [[IH] U0y sEy Pri d W d B H|
05101 = - 11 £0TI 0 I [P p2yeeD Euasall a3 H|
QITLI B 11 £0T1 [1] I [ ] Al Ay H|
[T g 11 E0T1 0 I R PAyeas) wussalim N M|
00T 0T = 11 ] 0 I Ea P00 EE AT R

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

604



G hapter 03

HE0'EE = 11 ] [1] 1 Apdng uonmy| (=T T
STULYI - I [} i] 1 Apdng uomi ol W
(05865 | - = 1] £0C1 ] [ Ajddns aary] sostalen W W
D0 581 T . - I 0T i [ Ajadns sy sas il W N
000082 - - 0 Uzl 0 1 A w0y | sas LB W N
STPREL | - - I ] i [ Rjddng w30y Ea R
SO URI L . . I [T} 1] [ R 551y LA o
OOV6LD | - - 1 £0TI i [ Rl ooy e RG]
SL5s1 - = 1 £0T1 i [ Apdng uoniny ERARIESSI T TN
MTs! - = I 0TI 0 [ Apdng bonwy EuESE T TN
095 PE = = 11 £0T1 [ I Adng uoney BRI T DTN
[T = = i (i) 0 1 Apdng uonmy RIS ] 2T N
050 TF - - 1l EOLL 0 [ g uciy RIS ] N
005’52 = 2 i ] 0 [ RS woniy LRSS T O N
SV IR - 1 £0Z1 0 [ Apdng uoiiy EEARUESEIC] T TN
[ - - 1 (7] 0 [ Adig uei RIS T O TN
[l E I £0T1 0 [ Apdng uoliry wlEs T TN
(8 B * 1 0TI 0 I Apdng uoiry wpelEuess T3 TN
OO0'ZE - = I 0TI 0 [ Adng woni ERAREEE T DTN
0501°9E s 7 I (] ] 1 Adng uonmy eRABEE T TN
[T - = I £0T1 0 I (B3 Pasea) By W N
[ - ¥ I £0L1 0 [ ) BT W N
[T # - I E0LL 0 [ IS pasjonsy B W N
(oSS z . I 0zl 0 [ T3 P00 B W N
[T * & 11 £0T1 0 1 BRI Paiooy BTN
95°5E = ) I £0T1 i 1 1214 Py R W N
0T1'T65 * 2 I £0Z1 i 1 wndny - fdng uoliey SIS BUPT
FILEIET E L1 [{id] o 1 tendny - Ajdng uoiEy S015 BUPH|
GRFTEY | - - 1l ] 0 1 yEndny - Ajdng uojEy EEETE
TRIET - * 1 [T} ] 1 iy - Ajdng uonuy Sl NUpT
W eRl = - 1 [T} [ I udiiey g) sammpu 1y A- Adng oy PO H
BT - - i 0Ll i 1 narEy A 994 LV A" AdTg uoiiey P I d D H
00085 1 : i i [} 0 [ S3tH- Ajdrs uonry P O
RILTI - 3 i 0TI 0 1 waRag- ARG Ui P dWAOH
F65 160 1 = i [T} 0 [ ALY BATEU LV A- K|0nG UoH PN DH
BLLEST = 1 [T} i | B|quIEa, - Adng ol P D H
[OrSEE 1 = Il [ [i] 1 - Adng uogeg| MR W4dDH
LFOESE | - I §0T1 1] I e S R | Pl Ad Wd OH
BER 1511 - Ll £0L1 1] I - Ajdng wopey| W d D H
£HL 60T 1 E0T1 1] I DTy A aAENpUL 1y A- Aldng vonE| PRI WA H
[ 2 1] ] 0 I usrey K 33y LVA- Aidng uaieyg] P W H
[ 1] £0Z1 [0 ] 3aiy- Ajdng uonyg | P AW H)
BILTI = I £0T1 ] I == SE— g o] PIT AW Y H
N = i i [{TH] 0 I BRI SN Ul 1y A- Adng oty FIRdIWdOH
005 00F' 1 = 1] ] [ I mnoony - A|dng Uity PITId WdD'H
IST65L1 e 1 £0z1 ] ] ____Wmg-Aldng uoney [Ea] E.E.n.m.m_
GEb 611 . 2 i 2071 [ I N A AMEnUL Ly A= Ajdng uarmy| P W EH]

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

61T

BLLEED | I 0Ll [ 1 | SIojl ] UL EELTY
LS5 T65 | i £E0T1 0 i [ E..E_m BE L]
QEF S5 11 0Tl 1] ] IN§ worey ERRIL ViR |
000 255 | 1 0Tl 0 1 111 warey | o W raa ]
OL566 1 [ [0 1 Rpdng oy | EIHEL |, TULTIAELTY
TECEsr| 1 [ [0 I | EI2PEl | TUIRIRIILTY
ATl 1 [l 1 1 g uore | RIOPE) | TURIsiy
BL5 6LT | 0 [l [ 1 Tpdng uoney | RIOPi | FUNRIRIT Y
[ I EOTL 1] I Tlng | EII7HEL || BUTRIRUNIR Y
THLLIT | 11 A4 0 [ Hpeling e | SIaPIL | VULJEIRITITY
OTEElE 11 [H] 0 | [Eajy PO BURME[E S Endeiey | BLILRSE A )N
SLE Y0P 0] £021 0 I [ERj PR BURLME[EY ENOu ULy FUIESTEAL (1N
ZELBEL [ £071 0 I [PRJY PR, DURME[INY LNdeUL| BUIITETA, 11 N
SLOTLE] 1 0T 0 ] g sy pav e TRLOCSIE OV
BLLEET ] 11 €071 [0 I Apdng sandg pu ysi| S2HG BURY
[T 1] £0Z1 0 I Apdng saondg pun ysiy S2UE TP
069'6E5°1 1l ] ] I Adng sy pou s 23015 BUPE
I#1F0F 11 £0T1 0 | Ajdng sacudy pun ysiy S5 BUPY
[T 1] £0T1 [ I T UojTEY (RN P00 VN HIngE) RGOS O
a0 1l [T 0 _ (01T (S Poo3) VW BIER ] WTRIOORIOE 1V
FHETL 1] £0Z1 [i] I T UOIEY (B3 P00} NN VIneN TALICOSTUE] 1)
L6859 1] [T 0 ] T HOTIEH T2 PAH000) VM PEer | S0P DY
BT'5G 1 £0Z1 0 | T Oy [Ep Pon) vy wneN TALIGOSTIUE ()Y
QIRRIT il 021 [ I T UOHE (B P00 VN BIPR) RALIDGST|RE 1) V
6T 1] ] [0 I sialiedamay PIRUEH Y 5 ¥
[T 11 £0Z1 1] [ siadidiman PIRUTH Y 8V
ElEl 1] £071 [ I sadidimay PIRITH Y &V
OFE 501 1l ] [ [ BN, - LCINH [E3)4 PO )y EUILIREIE A, VS
[Ea 1 EiH] ] [ ____ g P (3]SI0 S5 VN S
9T1EL 1] £071 ] I SIL—EMUEY RIE (i) S S5 Y S
FEOSL 1] EiH] ] I SULL—EMUY BT () SIA[0H] SEY Y WS
TEIE 11 2071 ] I pEaug P (i) SIA[I0H] S5 Y W S
[ 1l £zl ] I Py PIE () S0 S5V S
0P 18 1l 0TI ] I SHL—EMLE P (] SIS0 SI5Y Y NS
T3 1] 0zl o 1 g PIE (3] SIS SISV Y 5
ERI'6L 11 £0T1 ] I SBR[y PIE L) Soafso] S5 W 8
S59°PE il [ZiH] 1] [ Fjdig uoniy S &
ROV il £zl ] [ Fjdivg uciig D 5
E0L'LY Il [Ei] ] 1 A{divg Henry HNEH S
LPOSE 1] & ] I Alding toiy e &
1862L 1] [2iH] 0 i Rl Hei D H S
CLSEL I 2] 0 [ Ajdig Lol LR
orl sy i [{IH] 0 i VIR - GO 91 P09 EREETV AW
006'6L 1] £021 ] ! DN TARPERIH LGOIy [ERjy PRy EARIEHIEUAEY T
069901 1 i [i] [ DN UATPURIH_ Lo (R PRy wfEIpEIngy A W
S50°Lh 11 £0T1 ] [ Y LG EE R e el e wfEpunn W
GHFLIT I ] i] [ Ridng uoimy Lo 0|

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

606



G hapter 03

B L0E G - 11 £0T1 [ I Tplng sapquisiap | sl A5
OIS 0LL - - T [ [ [ g s | S R 5 o
DEFOTe - = 1] [ 0 [ Tdng uainy SR §
Wi FIE - . 11 FOL1 [ [ Fliis; saamaio o SO § A
FEO'ETT = = [ [} { 1 Rdddns poasan sas LI 5 |
GT1HE5 | * = 11 [ 0 ] Ajdng e’y sant I & |
[E5 £2L | = = 11 £0T1 [0 I Tjdng wgiy O T ]
CLY 699 - - 1 0 1] [ iy soaeiis CEDI § o
[ = 5 11 £0Z1 0 1 Kjdims poomal SR 5 o
SELRIT T - - i 021 0 [ g ), 0§ A
DLOERD ] * = 11 [ [0 1 Apdng vy easudimuE 'S )
SL00SL - . 1 £0Z1 [1] [ Ajdng sapqmada s sasUdIu 'S o)
00 Z8S : = [ £0E1 1 I 39(] 3HH MPEN SIIPEL], BUTLBUIEY |
(00'T8S - : I £0Z1 0 I 23] Y NN SHPAL] RUIERINEY
TSV HLE | - - 1] [T} 0 1 15~ 2] HONTY ey SIPEI] FUIEINITY
(00 35E - - Il [ [} ] AGH DY IPEN TIIPIL | BUNRLTIIE Y
[ - > 1 [T} ] 1 3 npey SESPIL | BUMIEUNITY
RE6 EER | * 2 11 £071 i I (E-1 AN UoHing My SEIPILL], EULMLIBUMLEY
(00 85 » = I [Ei] [0 I B0 01 £20C +1d IPUN TR FUYREUILEY
[EAA x = 11 £0T1 i) I 151 $qUOIa) Lolry ey HISpPTL), BUgIIELIRIEY |
OCH'T8S ; = 1] [T} 0 I S0'60'ETOT #24H NPEN SRR, RN
00255 - " T [T [ i £1 B0 ETOT 390y npuy SEPRI ], FUIRIBUIE Y
SLIEAL | - - 11 [TiH] 1] I 16-] W35 ueiny mEH SIAPEI), FIITRURIEY
(00 285 . = 1] €01 [0 I "RINETOT 300y NPEN SRR, BIHILIUIEY
000 285 : = 1 £0T1 [ [ 1 B0 EL0T *21H NP SIAPEL. BUYIRITUNITY
OIL LS| " = 1 [T7] 1] 1 [£-1 20y UDlTY Mg SENPEL |, RIRIEUIIEY
5L 2L | = - 1 E0T1 ] I 1§ wopey ISR, FUENUnIn Y
ENTH - - 1 ] ] ] I Ty S5 IRIqEITUnan Y
(0§ 5L £ x - I E0T1 i] 1 L] E_au_ I3, FUQIEIILIIE Y
[T - - ] £0C1 ] [ 1061 oy 3P, FULIRIBLIIE Y
[ - - 1 L0zl 0 [ 176 Woey SIS | UL |
00091 - 3 11 [{1H] [1] [ 11751 U EY BIIT |, FUIRIILILEY
(00 858 - - 11 A1) ] [ RG] IR, FUQIRELNIEY
ER 1791 : - 1 £0T1 i] [ 1§ uonEy IR, BRIy
ELOFDE . - 1 [T} i] I 116 UDEEy ELIEL |, FUIEINLIR Y
000 TS5 | E : I EOTI 1] 1 12g van=y ERPE ] TR
109 LRL | = e 0] [T ] [ g uanEy SIAPEIL BuyiRavLEY
TRITITE . : ] 0TI ] 1 10§ uanEy ERPEI], FUINRBUTY
O00'ESS T : - I 1] o [ [
SRy ook’ | . c ] £0C1 i] [ 1 Uty
TLO 150K = - 1 £0C1 ] I 1 IS
56 - = ] £0C1 0 1 112 uotEy
665 195 € £ - 1 1] [1] 1 11761 UOHEY
SHiCrl'c = - 11 1] 0 1 1196 uatEy
O00'TEE | : 3 1 £0L1 [i] [ 1176 Dy I, W IRTAngE Y |
Q0055 | : - 11 EOTI i] [ 1ML uaiEy SJAPRL], BUIRIEUNIE N}
LIV OLE | ~ & 1 £0T1 ] [ T uanEy SI3pEL], PUIRBLNIE Y |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

we

B 11 EH] 0 i s S SIS N
QLTLLL 11 E0T1 [1] i Ens sEA IRy SaELLIRILE] 5 o
EROLL | 11 £0T1 1] I Xjdns RO ORI 5§
TR arg | 11 [EH] 0 [ L o AT sl 'S N
STT6oE 1] [{iH] 0 [ RS Sy SO S
GLE S5 1 i1 EOZL [ ] s SR SIEIdI § A
TOFSSLE i ] ] i RjdE g (SR, S § A
TP AL T i1 FiH] [ i KjRTRE v J sepquiaig, SR 5 A
TOFSSLET it T0L1 ] ] ples g sopquiaas CE TR
W IELE i [ ] ] FjddnE v  sopqeiaiogn, SN § A
S0 P85 € il FiH] ] [ AT Y [ Sopquiada s, SSEII § o
06T 1P E i EOZI 0 I R i [ SHgeisdng, S § A
SECGELT il ] ] [ RjdRE WL 7 sapqeiaaag, EEUdIT & N
195 BI5 L il M) ] 1 Rl g ¢ soquiosag, S § N
YELZOVE 11 €071 [1] L Rl g / sopqeanag, T
L6LREF'E T £071 [i] [ Apddns unag ¢ sapqmadan sos g 57y
V5 POR L 1 0z 0 i Apddre ina] [ sepEIsBa L m.x“_
EILILE i €0z ] [ RN nag 7 sapmasay Ll 5 N
CHIT6E'L I £0T1 1] [ Apddne nag ¢ S{gEaSa N sy £
S61T0C0 I {01 [ 1 11 Apldns podj sy oLl 5
SE6ESIT 1l £0Z1 0 [ | Ajddns poiy sy e |
GP0TER 11 0zl 0 1 | Addns poog sy sosnlians] 57
FIIT9R'] 11 [T 1] [ 1 Ajddns pooy sy seudmiE 5N
FICTIO | I £0T1 [} 1 11 Addns paoy sy LN BN
£06 VR | I ] i [ | Ajddns poaj miy SRUlERET § N
Bis vl I £0Z1 0 I 1 Ajddns pony sy ELETERR|
R0 10E i ] 0 1 11 Apddie poa) iy sl 5|
SLOBOF | I (] 1] _ 1 A pa) wiy sl § |
065 518 11 £0T1 0 1 11 Ajddiie poa mid C R
189 26L I ] 0 [ 1 i poo) sy TRLl 5|
00561 I (] [0 1 1 A pooy i SO § 3 |
Bhroal i ] ] ] 1 Ajddng ponj AEH SsLLONE § H|
PEFERL L I £0T1 0 1 | Apddns pou) mny smulang g |
0558 1 (7] 0 ] AJdng ez TEUdRI § N
191 FLL 1 0Tl [ [ Ajdng SR, SN § X
[EA 1 [T 1] 1 NG squisias, SRLT § W
00F 0Lk Il [T 0 1 Aldng 1 3] Uil 5
TRL0F9 1l £0L1 ] [ Tjdng uaxie) Ul § 0
TIE98E 1 [T i [ Fng sajquatas TR LTSN 8 |

B 1 ] ] 1 Adng 0503 FSLIIII] m.x._
TLI'GOL 1l 1] 0 [ Adng waxiy’y Ll 7Y
TorGAL i ] 0 1 FEInG squiaiap Ul § o
GILLFE 1 ] 0 [ g i S § X
115189 11 ] [ 1 Apdng uagiyy sl 5y
G WLF 1 £0T1 0 [ KNG sAqERTa A, i 858
051998 11 £0T1 ] 1 Ajdng anuasacy ey 57,
911pes 1 (] 0 1 g woiy)| s £

&

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

608



G hapter 03

006 651 1] (i 0 i Ajing [Eapy paoo EEaiag jueiui)|
DEFGE i £0Z1 i I TR POODOL) /)AL (BT | BpodLt[eg Tumuey A |
BOE L9 1] TOL1 [ I 2] POy DN /0o DU e LTI A |
PO ES 1 ] [ [ 15374 PR /N (o] Tposum|eg il

ELr 9L s 1 ] 7 ] Apddns wiy

[ 1] £0Z1 [0 I Apddns woniey

FE1ORE T 1] T0Z1 7 I Apddns woriy

BT EN'E I ] [ I Ajddns warjiry

01166 1] ] [ I TP PEE00) WA DAL BRI g |
FIO Vel 1] [{iH] [ I [RIR PHOC) CWIAL B LA TURIES [ |
PR 0TI 1] £0Z1 [ I (B P DI DI BHIES [N (0 4
P 5t il T 1] I U=y Py URpRUEEA
05 9T 11 T 7] 1 [ PO [
TES P 1] £OZ1 0 I [PIPY P LpULIEa
P LT I £0C1 [ I [P PR UpUEE
TEDRE 1 [1i4] [1] | [P Payooy HEPULIUSIY
FOL'TS I [TiH] [ | [P PO UEPRLIESI] Y
oz I Tzl [0 [ T ] sﬁﬂwﬁ_
[T 11 S0T1 [ I (BN paotoosy ui A
QLGS 1] £0T1 [ I B panjoos] ;
[T i ] [0 | 1% paoo]y|

BOPLE i £0T1 1] I (B3 P

[ i [{TH] [0 ] [PAN POy

P ES I £0C1 [ ] [P Py

B0 1 4] [7] I [l e ¥

(473 1] ] [ ] [P P

ROV LS 1] [T [ ] T )|

[Ta 1] £0C1 1] i (B paney

[T 1 (] [ I )

e i1 ] 7] I [ PayDesy

S 11 ] ] ] [BARY PRy

FEAS I £0E1 [} ] [T P

TS5 51 1 2021 i I [P P

BFRGS 1l ] 7] ] (B A

TERS9 1 £0Z1 [} 1 e

6L 1S 1l £071 7 I B Pty

GIHEL 1] ] [ I (B3 Ao

00F L% 1] E0Z1 0 I (B P

96T b 1] 021 ] I [ POy

BLL1G I £0Z1 [0 I . [B3fY Py upeLEaag |
000°ES 1] £0E1 0 ] JEMLHNAS ([ MONEY [ P00

55 b86 | i 0 0 1 Ajdding sEgap

AEED 11 £0Z1 [ ] Tjdns sanpieagy

£E5 bEn' | 11 ] 0 I T dns sEA:gy

Tl 1] ] 0 I s sEg

PI5 LEL | 11 Tzl [} I s sERma

BUE GOL | il EiH] [0 I X[ dins sEgap

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

144

(000058 ¢ = : i (] 0 1 WY FRpR] SIS 1901
BRI : = I €071 0 1 L] e
TICTETE - - I [} [ 1 o] SR, SRR 130
UL 550 & E % I [} 0 i et e i
000 P06°E . 1 4] [ 1 g ISP, IqEHENG S
965 0L L 3 0 £zl i [ ] SIap |, aUEuIER|ns Japn ]
GITILE | - 1 A 0 1 L] 13l ], qIUERNg 39PN,
115086758 = = I [{i] [f [ __ suuopin] e (] pIRH Lenayg adioagy
OZ66F . I [{id] [ [ [T pjoay ST EE
OFT e - 1 0TI [ 1 P P00 S
9% 16 - 1 (] [1 1 TEN Pa{0s) S
05978 - 1 E0T1 0 I (B3 pajoe]y ST
91F 16 - 1 £0T1 0 1 [ w)| ST
OFT P8 - 1 E0T1 0 I By payoo] S
| ZSE59E - 1 (] 1 I uanEy WRAREIAIN Y (D
S60 VT . 11 [T 0 i Wy WATEITINITY o 41 1)
[ . 1] [ [ i o T ]
S 01 - 11 [HiE] 0 i ] WAL o (] D)
SLL ST . 11 [H] 0 I U WAL ¥ (1 0
BLL G - I} A 0 I HoHE WSAILIUIIITY A (D)
S = - 11 [ZiH] [ ] e WYRAEUNLILITY o (1 )
SO0l - 11 [ ] i U WAL o (] D)
EUF 9L - - 11 [ZiH] 0 I [ L E L]
LOL L9% 1 [{iH] 0 i EE TSR W (1 0
SO OLE - - 11 [T [ I [ L T )
[ - = 11 £0Z1 [ ] uoiy ERAEURIITY YD)
GRE'IT - + 11 (i1 [1] ] uoy EARURUNITY (D)
i 00 . * 11 [{i] [1] ] R EHRATURURITY 3D
95 LFE - C 11 [EiH] [} I oy L
06 L1E - - 11 ] 0 I uo e F ]
BOL B - # 11 £0Z1 1 ] Uiy AT 4 0
SRR EIL 11 ] [0 I __ uoney WASAILIIIR 0 1)
0ET 091 - . 11 (] [ ] 108 uoney ESATLTLUNITY ] 1)
SLy S0T - - 11 01 0 I il oy WS €] 5
DE0RIT - . 11 0T [ i L] R P )
0r% ELT - - 11 [EiH] [ 1 [ AR ¥ 050
TEV ah1 - 11 ] [ I it oy TSR A A )
CHL PiL - 11 01 [0 ] 1 HolE ALY A (1 0
L = - 11 [ [ ] ~ SERaN] g J0 S | BOLET,] WEESRAE]
('S - = 11 £0Z1 [ I AREHAN] | () 16 S g | G| FH SR
(513 - - 11 Tzl [ ] Ridng [y paojeod| Wik IanPueD)|
DEG'ES - 1] [ 0 i Aping (s payoosy| wadng] NIEpUE),
SEH'TY - . il 0zl [ ] ! Fpdng [eapy panoo)| S e )|
ot 18 - - T [{iH] [ [ T U [9)y P03 1A EpeRefiLy (R (e T
FHET] - - 11 Tzl [} ] T UG (B3 PROC) VIR EpIauuLy GayiLIE IR
[ - B 11 [ 0 I Apdng (rg sy [T ]
DOT 861 - - 1 [FiH] [ ] Fpng (e Py TRk BRG] |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

610



G hapter 03

FIF 160 L i 0 1 SIapEL] AUBUEBYNg 39PN,
DIEIED 0TI 1] I Siajiel ] suguiseqng 19PN,
[IEAT £0T1 0 1 Rigpel |, SUTULErS J9pn
[ £021 0 I RIBpEd | SIS J9pN |
VELCBEE (] 0 [ RIOPEL ] SqTUEE 39PN L
DEE 1 T ] i 1 wopaL| SFuERInG PR,
G095 BLE E [T 0 1 EIapiLl | TGRS 9PN
ThE BHIE [1d] [i] 1 SIapil] sufuEEqng J9pNL,
06F P6T T ] 0 1 TIopi | GUFIRENg PR L
LD L6 [ [i] 1 Riapitl | SUAUSEqRS SpNL
T6L LOT | £0T1 [1] 1 RIpILL | SULISEGE Fpi L
LOWLSHT £0T1 [ 1 RIApILL | IAL g Jpn L
066 BLL T £0Z1 0 I BRI | SFUISERG SIp |
VHL L9 £ ] [ i SEpR | syFuisEgng BEL
OSLE08T [{i] [ ] SRpE UG BpnL
DOIISE'T 0zl 0 I SESpIL | i jsegg Sp L
TCL 195 L [ 0 ] SEMPILLL SAUIFRGRE JpM L
[N ] i I SESPILL| S{DUISRGRE P
R IEY] i [} I R | A v 9|
[CoaTa [ [ I sEp | nﬁ:.&eﬁﬁ
CILLELT [HiH] 0 I I | AU Jp
LT URE £ ] [ I SIIPRI ], AFUISRGNG 2P |
DLLSLET R} [} ] SIAPEI ], P[RSR S
BRFER] [} 0 ] SRR ], PA[FUIERGIE S ]
[l £021 [ ] SIAPRIL, HPBIETYNS 2P |
BEFLET | f0E] i I SIPTL |, TSI S|,
TSUBET L [{iH] 0 ] SIS, SYEUIEHNG 2PN,
DOF ST T ] [7] I S ], SEEDGNg J3pn |,
TELL9OE £071 [1] 1 SI3PEL ] SuBUISTENG J2Pr ],
BO0TET £0T1 [0 I IS | ARG 1P,
GEFGIE | £0C1 [ I B[ ], HERITNG JopO ]
G5 159 E [Ti] [ I SIS TR UGN 7L
DLTEN'T ] [} ] SI3PEL ], IFUISHIS Japn L,
SLOEIOE ] ] ] SIApR |, ST UIsRgNS Jpn
T RSN T [H] [0 ] ISP ], NBUIERNG 9pH,
D 566'T iH] ] I SI3PEL ], SqBuIsBgNG Japr ],
BELO0L | [ [1] I SE3pE | SuBUIEIENG Pr,
D000%8 T [ [7] 1 SiopLl | AUEUIEnNG 1P,
SHY 6L £ £0E1 [ ] SIAPAL |, SqEUIEENg 13PN,
| USEDEE ¢ [ [ ] S1apui | SFUIENG Japn |,
TECIE L (] 0 ] i R
FRE P60 € (] [ ] e R Rl
OG0 16 T TOC1 0 I SINPT |, GBI J3pn |
HIEDIPE ] [ I SEAPR |, FTUIEEGI Japn |,
OF1FLET £0Z1 ] I e A T T
OFFIEET i) i I SIAPEL |, FUIETGNY Jopn |,
CORORL £ £0T1 [} I SiapEl | sqBisegng 2pn |

611

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

ST

r

PEFPLOC [ [H] [ [ TG uoney 2SI & W,
BIFERE | 11 E0T1 0 i Apdng uorey m..hunkﬁ_ M
566 H0'T 1 [} 0 I Kidng uoney ERLIT 5 M,
SLEIE0T 1] ] 0 [ A o] AERLI § M
LG RILT 11 [H] ] [ A Uiy SSELITIG § A
(8L HI0'T [T £0Z1 0 ] Apdng uohiry assUdiic] §
RGBT L 11 [T 1] I Apdng uohiey asiudmiin] §M
[k 11 £0Z1 i I Ay woney FRULIE] 5 M,
OUS5L 1] 021 1] 1 1904 PRYOOTICHINL BIIPA ESTIMY EAIC WYL
OHE VI 1] £0Z1 [ ] U PO BIPARSTIRY eAngi] WYL
0L E6] 1 £0Z1 1] ] U PRI FlPAREIAY I WYL
[CNETH 11 £071 [} ] Ajdng voney sl L
GERROT | i [ [} | Apdng woney sosudaag WL
A 11 0zl ] I jdng woney L] WL
[COTT N I £0E1 [ I Ajdng uoiy SN W L]
GO0 19F L 11 £OT1 [ I Adnig uonig ssudE W L
ROLEITI 1 (] ] i Ajdnig woiiry sHEUdRIT WL
S5 B5E T 1 £0T1 ] ] jdng oy Ul W L
000058 £ i (] ] I g uoiiirg FRUARIT W 1L
001 9PF C i ] ] ] Hjdng uonry SELIENE 1 L
000 152 € 1 Tocl ] ] g oty SRLTRRE L
[ 1] £OC1 ] ] g tory SHALLEI W L
[EE i ] i) I Ajding uoiy s LB WL
00005 171 1 [AT] 0 [ Ajdng uoning SRR W L
[IERTE] i EOC1 ] I Adng uorny SR W L
O00DRE | i 0TI ] ] Fjdng voirg SR 1 L
TILZOl'l i [T} ] [ Kng Gony SRS WL
S1R0FE I ] i 1 DL, TIIpEI ] SRy hm
OL090E F I €0z i] 1 = SRApRI ] SIS S ],
06T BPEE 1] ] [ 1 (L) SHpu L, HEUIFE P L
(05T 08 I £0L1 [ [ ERT] SIAPEL], SUSUETgNg B
B I 021 0 1 (eS| SISpEIL DyF Ul IS
[ I £0T1 [ 1 182 SEIPTL | S[AUISEGIN S ],
AT I ] ] 1 W[ SIPRI ] SFUISEGNE 9PN |
OFFEOF 1l ] ] 1 GiF] SIAPIL | DA SRy T |
(00006 ¢ Il [{iTd] [1] 1 Iy SEpRI] sFuERGIg apa ]
UO0Tr ] 0zl 0 1 auy e A T R el
O00'05F ¥ I (7] [ 1 My SEIPEI | M[AuisgIg S ],
D60 595°C 11 £0z1 0 1 Wajgaudag WS SFUISegNG 9P,
SITREO T 11 (] 0 1 INa30]) ssapil ] SFusgIeg Sopn L
SEOFOTE 11 £0T1 0} 1 1epy SIIPILL| S SegIG PP
[HEIE i ] ] 1 s SEIPILL| SIUISRGIE B
(OO0 il TOC1 0} i EET EIApiLl | SiAUIEEqNE JapaL ],
[EFE98 L I ] 0 i SRR, P L SERUSEG P
B0 HER T i [{F] [0} 1 Iy BIapi | GUEuis g P
D989 1E I £0T1 ] 1 ] Raapi | GLEaEegG P
[ I ] 1] [ ] BIApILL SUBLgNG P

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

612



G hapter 03

144

MR 5] = : 11 £0T1 [1 I R B N Tk ) TERLLIF Y TRUTSE AL, W (0
0015 = 2 11 [ 0 1 VI RUNETRE U0ITY (BN Pa%00]) T, G pese g, W0
076 991 = - 11 2] 0 1 WA BRNPEAR I BRI [ PR LAHTY TR,
DPSEE = - 1l [{iH] ] 1 VN DURTYUR U0 [P P00 R TS, § O
058751 - > 11 [ 0 1 I TANPERIH BT [ PRy LR BREEA, {0
[ - 2 i1 £07 0 1 ) ElEEE N W
OLOEY - : 1 [ 1 1 10 Py e N A
00 LY z % 1 [ 0 [ T Py e i I N A
G5 0E & - 11 £0Z1 0 I [ ) pRlAIsE] ] W0
[T = £ 11 £0Z1 [i] I U3y P00y U] § WO
LIDE6T - , 11 0T 0 I ) B W W
O0E FE - z 11 0T 0 I A pandos), wRlmE] N W
[N - . 11 (2] 0 I [P Py wplmiE] N WA
[ - = 1 021 i I [Fagy P L N
L91'5LT - 2 il [ 0 I B Py )] TRIBUTSE] N W O
DITOE - = 1 021 0 I I P00 e L]
O0R - - 1 [T 1] [ B3 pooesy EpAEnseC] W W G|
POr 6T = : 1] £0Z1 7 1 Ajdivg uonEy [Bapy pyoos Lo ey YTy g
RS bTb . - 11 £0T1 [ I Al uoiEy (] P00 BOOREEY iy O
BOEOIE £ - 1] 20T 0 ] Rdng wonE (W P00 LOOUGE[Y iy
HREOTP * = Il €01 0 ] Ajdng unfEy [ pEyoo Lea gy YIY'C
TELPES - - 11 ] [} ] g oy R O] uoaEgEy QiV'd
FROT9 - : 1] [{iH] 0 I Ridivg_uoiivy [eap paqoos| BV WY
FIGG6E - £ i B 0 i Kdng Uiy [Fpy payoe) e AL |
EBFPIS - E I £0T1 [ ] L e T e et oo ey HITYCl)
BPEGLD - 3 I £0E1 1 ] Ajdig UoHEy (B P00 ucoxTEly iy )
BT - - i i) 1] I jdidns uopey| AT H W
Zo1 268 1 - - 1 (] [ ] fjddns voriey| UgaAEUEEEIC] 3 O
s - - 1] ] ] I Tlng (eapy paroos| SRS §
[N & : i ] 0 I Adng (S paoo0] T A
05E 001 - - ] [ [ i Aydng (e pjoosy| vy A
[T - - 1 (] [ | uatirg | mlac] P VA
BOT 615 = s i €021 [ ] R st 5 4
LR R99 - » i [iH] i ] 176 wor | a5 LA 5
Tt = = 1 [T [1] I T0E v | s xlau 5 M
ST - : ] ] o [ | sl § M
[T aM] , : 1l [ [ L 117 uonEy | sss sl § M
EE 0061 = : I ] 0 _ | oss I § M)
HEHLIE * - il €071 [ ] | eI 5 M
SBFLEL - - 11 £0L1 [ ] g uoney SR § M
LA 0T - - il £0Z1 [ I [ E:.E_ a5
e a0 | = - i ] [} I ] ot a0 § M
LLEOET'] = = 1 £021 ] I 116w | assialian 5
OLaYR0T = - 1] (] [ ] I ey | sesLRLIE 5
§04'CHE = . I £0E1 7] | Apdng uonmy| s LA 5 4,
(06 LT | = S I [ [0 ] Apng uaiEy| sl 5 4,
PEICLL | 3 # 1] £0T1 [0 I Apng uaney | sl 5 |

613

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

LTT

G960 THE = - 11 £0T1 [ ] ] i) 7y eleavsuimL]
1FC 162 C - 1 [iH] 0 I s i) 7 Heinseim ]
P TEL 5 = 1 [iH] [ I UGl Aoy p eS|
TOOEIL - - 1 [ [ I [T Fiediaiy o vleiseie| |,
FBE 6L - : I £0z1 0 ] iy Fvdian.) 3 Vs
GPLHIL - - 1 ] ] 1 R Ty i ol
§T5 £5L0 - - 1 [l [ I [ vl ¥ CEsuAm L
URELER . = I [{iH] [ _ i e R
PV ST 3 G 1 TOEL 1] [ [T T,y 3 PERRE]
SIF9LY - - 1l ] ] I ] Ay 3 VIERBAR]
0L RLY - - 1 Tzl 1] I ) Tandiney 3 lem ARy
[EATREE] - - 1 ] [ 1 (s Aoy 3 VIEREAR
065 595 - - 1 [{H] ] 1 ) Tunisny 3 w[emBeiey
[ - - 1 ] [ 1 [s) a0y 3 VIeREE]
OFEELs = - 1 ] [ I TG0 Timihis) oy wlema | |
GET 11D - - 1 [l 0 1 o) Fmihizo ) 2 w[ERaeiey |
061295 - - 1] [H] 0 1 ) Taehingy Wl 1]
ULE E05 - i (] [ 1 () oy  vlemaeimn | |
a6l - - i (7] ] 1 () Kimdino y i elemiel ||
LPESsEr | - - 1l £0z1 1] 1 Ay o0 P sopquana, s § M
SLVEIE] - - 1 (] 0 1 TG im0z Pt SopEana s Aoy iy Clesaeti ],
STLOSF | - - I AT 0 1 Ajdng oo pae A Aoy 3y elemmaiy ],
R0 105 1 - - 1 [T 1] 1 RnG Jiae0) PUT SHUIREaA L W el WL
BITTvr | - - i 0L 1] [ FJig o0 ) POt SapEana s, ey el
BFTLELT x : i ] o i B Ry 3 ey |
DIZS80F = = 1] [{H] 0 i — uonry Aoy 3 wlemaem] )
1E0LEwt E = 1 0zl 0 1 ] assialiapn 5 m
REF LN - - i [T 1] 1 1] oy EEa] § M,
[ - - i [T} ] [ [11H] By U § M
ELTLOE | 2 - Il £021 [i} 1 {111 HETH osstilia] 5 )
[T - I 0z 0 [ Tidng woiy sa g | A G
EXE - - 1 [T 1] 1 fjdng wonvy Eding TA
LElGLE - - I ] 0 [ Fjdng woiy g T A O
6t LR | = - 11 £021 0 [ Ajdng sy s ddng Al
GI0001E E - I £z 1 0 1 Apdng vty s ding TA'd
GEL 5Lk - - 1l ] 0 1 Rdng iy =g T A
LEoazs - - I ] ] 1 Fjdng woiiTy s g T A G
TSI * - I ] [0} I Apdng woinry S ddng A ']
WL OIR | % = 1 ] [} 1 Ajdng uoiry s jddng 1A'l
TES'0EIE * - 11 i) [ | ] siddng TA'C
68605 | * = I ] [7] I [Ig] By s ddng TA'D
Lirisle * B I £071 [ 1 [T ] SIENE A
FEISS0E x = I [{iH] 0 1 1iiH Bonty sddng AT
GTHREG | - - 11 [V 0 I I ey
TELELL L - - 1 T} ] ] 10 g
GTRRIL - - i 0] 1] i [T
09T 11 - - 1l (] ] I THIN UANDERATT] UOTNTH [U9)Y paio)

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

614



G hapter 03

CE6LE i ] 0 _ E esEpeERld O 1]
GBT9LL I £0Z1 ] L uoney sl B (1)
95 Lt i [T} ) ] R ErnUTEC] LEWRmEY
RERTES I [T} 0 1 ay| ERIELE(] RN
ESiE] I £zl 0 I Eils i e e L |
ST 090 | I el ] _ s T |
SRTOM T I (] 0 _ w5 SILIE] IR
STRELY I i) ] 1 saaidy SIOILIEA(] UBAIngm |
O0TO'E Il L0zl [1] 1 aany SHILEE] LRy
[ i ] o 1 a0 ESGLFELC] LNy
D008 [ 1l [{T] 1] 1 aomy SIOFMLAL] HEwngin gy
DOOLI T i EOT1 1] [ 3y SIOUIEL] .EE_._,.sz_
T5IEY 1 0zl o ! [ ) Bwnedysnd N 6
FIIPS [ [T 0 1 [ ) ranwngElyEg N il
G L9 11 (] 0 1 (B2 PAR0aC) T M
09T 8L 11 ] 0 1 [Wlyy Ay (i GeITH [ PR P IUIELRENY ¥ A d
OLR'SE 1 0TI 1] I [l uausiag 1 Ueiry [y payoa]) EAUETENY ¥ Hd
G 1] 0TI it 1 [Flpy Tuzasagag iy worey (R payealy AALEILFLTY ¥ 4 d
0Or'LE 11 0TI i] [ (Wl WA [T Doy (ISR POy ISEENY W el
[TEID 0 0TI 0] 1 e e T e W o s UL VN d|
01198 [ [T 1] 1 Wl AT (1] L [P PR PFLELTIETY ¥ A d
iR LT i1 [T} [ 1 Wy WIS [[1H WY [F2 P00 eFuELTENY VA d
DLLEE 1 £0L1 0 1 W)y AL [|IE L0 [E2)4 A WEREETENY Vo d
[T 11 £OTL 0 1 Wl T[S [[HE] WY [E2)y PO EEUSERLTY VR
TE6 s 51 0l 0TI 1] 1 SULGFIN B|IN TUIAED A BRIPE
9TLOE 1 ] [1] 1 1P wonE| EFEPURE LIS
OO0 [ E0T1 it [ It By AR PUEE] ISR
TRLOST 11 EOT1 [ [ i uoney AT PUEE] ISR
FIF S6L I EOT1 0 1 M B Pl LIS
I oTesie 11 E0T1 i [ T ETEPIEE] ISP
S 1] 0zl ] [ 1111 woni E e LIS[PT
00018 11 (] 0 1 T UDIEY [N PR ) #ipy LTS X ILTL]
00 06 0 [ [0 [ e e e TS 1L |
[ L EOT1 0 1 1244 PRy i L |
[ 1 0TI 0] 1 F214 PRy TIER[C] [EHC]
05T LY I (] 0 I 1034 Paxooy BAMENC] [UFICT
005 9 1 T 0 1 2 P ELEL] I
005 O 1] £0T1 i] I 10314 Pt TAIE] [FI]
05T 1% 1 £0C1 i] [ T P TAIEN[R] [T
STE IS 1 el | o i woni FRBI0,) 7 WUTGERuLL,
SLIEES ¥ I ] 0 1 Lo LT T o (T T
LIFTPGE 11 £0T1 0 1 [T LT (T o Y LR T
06 195 i AT 1] [ i ety % WPHEAULL |
LOS'HT L 1 EOT1 i 1 [ Aumdwing 3y eirieseamyg |
EILSLLS il €0zl 0 1 uoiEY Ry 3 wieuieg
ELESELY 11 i) [ 1 [T Auduny 3 winieiedmgl)
[LE668 T 1 £0T1 0 1 [T Ty 3 Heeieimy)

615

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

144

P6E9ER 11 EOZ1 [ [ WL FRIdng usliy
L85 098 11 E0Z1 0 [ L0 pBIdng uHiy
o T 11 ] [ [ 20T F UVOURE MEY pEidng usliyg
OO0 REP T 1 {H] [ [ 200y uoiy ey pis|dng UHey
GRYETL 11 0TI [ I Apdng uoney mey praRipdng ueiy
YLFSEI 0] B [ [ Kidng uoney wey pEipdng Uiy
BOLEET T [iH] ] ] UL iSIdng uHiy
OFEELS 1 [EiH] 0 [ (L R pdng iy |
TOF SLL i [{H] [1] ] i Aag] paddg Uty
DOOEIT ] 1l [{iH] [ ] 330 3 Loy mEy PNty
OO0ELD'] 11 FiH] [} ] A0 F UOIIEY MEY pazpldng uniuy
TEFITL 1 E0E 0 [ SR o uu
[N i [ ] i G paoddng uefi|
Rt 1 [H] [} [ nueo| paeddng iy
TSFLIL i [T ] I Tdng voney sy g Uiy
SETSLY I [ [0 ] NG Ui s i ddng oy
IL695E 1] 021 ] ] L Rig) paEing unfiy
£6% (ER 11 [Tl [} 1 ROy pasipddng unfuy
HH1bE I 021 [1] i Apdng uonEy iy Fazipddng uefay
#9% BT 1 [iH] 1] 1 [EEC] Faddng unlvy
0T 1 1 0z [ 1 =] Fan g Lufe |
UELILL 1 ] 0 1 e Faadiding Lulig
SLO0h 1 Tzl 1] I TS0y Fazddng vy |
EOE9SF I i) 0 1 RS worig_ it w.i_E‘
T L 1 £0E1 [ I Apdng 1mwacy sajcking unley
096 3LF C 1 ] 0 [ R mu g weley|
oOr 15K 1 £0E1 [ [ Apdng 1wy 43 [0
LS TP L i 0z [ 1 ARG ) saadidng unlig|
OEL L35 L I ] ] i Ridng 1nwaa) 3G |
OELBLF L 1l Tzl ] I Apdng meeoay a3 g g
(9L TS L 1 €021 [0 L Apdng imenaa’y azajelidng unly
[Tsive 1 (] 0 ] Tdng wmeesay Jajddng unfoy |
091 SLL L i ] ] i Rl sy TG viley
WROITT 1 ] ] I Tidng oo pidEng uiliy |
oy 0ae i 0L ] I g woniy BREATEW] 5 (£ 1]
B0 PhS i [{iH] ] i g uoring EABAEH 5 1]
98 156 i [T} ] I A uoiiirg BHEAEW 5 1]
HLL 016 il [iH] ] 0 g uo EABAE S 40 11
FROE0E i [TH] ] I g uoniy EHEATEI S 4 1]
GL1 TR0 11 [ ] [ g woni EREAE 5 o (]
FELE] 1 ] ] [ Ajdng wonirg RIENY o L¥ 1]
G P I €021 [} | Apdng uoting BITWIVY o OF]]
ZIERL 1l TOTI i I g uoyry LIELINY " LY [
[T 1 [ 0 ! Aping woRe RITLNY ' 1)
] 1 £0Z1 [1] I Adng uotiey EPELN 0 )
(00 HL 11 [H] [ i Apelngy uoney IR d D1 :
T 19 1 [{iH] [ [ i FpU D 11|

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

616



G hapter 03

5 1Lh - - [ ] i 1 ] e
ALE b - : 11 E0T1 [1] ] [ SN HESIY
A - 11 E0T1 0 1 UDITEY 101G BT
[ = - [ E0T1 0 1 [T SI0iG MR
$01°0E6 - - 11 E0T1 1] 1 [T SH0LE UENEIY
GLFRL - = 11 [} [1] ] LI SI0YS HIHEIY
ILLTHL - = 11 [{i] 0 1 [T SI0LE LIS
PEREG1 | = - 11 £0L [i] ] LIy R85 EEREy |
MR - - 11 €02 i 1 Ul BIOKG UERETy |
S = 2 1 [ 1 [ Bty el e |
| TTL 068 : 3 1 €02 1 [ wory BRI A
DSEELLL » - 11 €021 0 1 ] 0L HIYETY
G5 Ghh * - 11 £071 0 I Uy 101G WIYETH
SLS'RGE | » - 11 £0T1 0 1 [ SI0IE WS
SYrLE = - 1 £0Z1 1] I uoiTy 100G Ty
OZE THE | x 2 i 0] [f I porry SIS US|
09 L6% - - 11 £0E1 [} I LY 1015 Uy
TOR 601 ¥ % 11 £0L1 [1] I AT 1015 LSy
151 LEF = - 11 £0T1 1] I WHITH 015 LY
LOELET | 5 2 1 ] [} [ = BT SO T
5L 2l 5 = 11 £0Z1 7 I 0 ¥ UDHEY MEY Fading uiley
DO0GLY | - = 11 £0Z1 [[] ] 2303 W U MUY Fanddng uefig
OFE L - - 1 [T [ 1 IR, Faaadng uivy
SLb UL - - 11 i} 0 [ AT, Faaddng urly
GT1 - - 11 [XiH] 0 i [EEL] Famddng uly
o8 B6L - - 1 ] [ [ 1Ed A Famadig vy |
T80 6F8 3 - 1 [T [} [ L) Fas g Uiy |
[FNIE = 11 [ [1] I R o g Ly
BLYLLE - - 1 [ 0 [ () I |ding unfiny|
AFHEHL - 4 11 €021 0 I Inungazy Famddng uchey
YIITEST - s 11 £0T1 7 I Adng wonry mey puanding vy
HLE L6 - % 11 £0Z1 0 I Apding Gory ey Fusiddng uefoy
RGL LS - * 11 £0Z1 0 ] Apdng uoisny sy Fuddng uefey
TEC 15L - - 1 [} 0 i e A Fasding vy
16 6E o N 1] 0L 0 ] s A FImdng By
S B9L * - 11 EiH] 0 [ ) FaaIddng vy
GEYOFR - = 1 EOT1 1] ] I Fladdng unlny
SHELTR - - 1 [T [ 1 T3 =g iy
75 1L * = 11 £0Z1 [0 1 a3 Fasddng iy
OTF30L - B 11 £0T1 0 1 sapEIEa g, padding tifiy
RSO TLL = 2 11 [} [} 1 ST P g iy |
) - B 11 E0T [} 1 Y pampddng unfuy
FPEELD | - = 11 (1] [i] 1 [CET] Fampddng ueluy
TLESRF - * 11 £0T1 0 1 [EEE] Faapddng uefey
TLL FS - - 1] [ [ [ EL A Fsdng unfey
[ - = 11 €021 [ I SAERED Faonddng unfiy
11908 - - 1 [ 0 I e Famddng uly|

617

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

i34

5L . = 1 [EiH] 1] [ Ridig 13y ukeg SsUdI|I PIFIpOY
TFFOIS | - - i [EH] 0 [ pdng 11 A E L
DBLS6T E = - 11 0zl 0 i Kydng 753 FERUI BiEapoy
SEO LI - - I FiH] 1] I Al W A FRLIa BIpoy
OO0DLE P * - 11 €071 [ ] Kjdng 330y npe sanuliiny nEIpoy
TRI 0L - - 1l ] ] I Rl s sindiagig Mpapod
P61 HTE * - 11 £0Z1 [ [ Apdng g, ssauliais] Bysapoy
G : - il £0L1 0 ] Ay 193 1405 SaRLHLEI] WESPOH
[T C - i ] ] L Apng pooj mirg SRl EE SOy
GRS ST E - - 1 (0] [ 1 LR TLE Tl BipEapoY
HEETH - - i 0Tl ] I Fdng <88 e e
EI05C - - i 0Ll ] 1 LT L] saslapry BEapoy
DO00TE | - = 1 £01 0 1 Apdng acny npey sastRlm] ey
8P EFF | = = 11 [T 0 1 Apng apganiEa s sl Pysapoy
58 2F1 - - i 1] 0 [ AN se0a sosLlII] ByEIpoY
pE'S55 | - = I £OC1 ] [ Ajdng gy e |
LIPS0 s * i £OZ1 ] 1 AngyEg g sasLl g Esapoy |
[T R £ I £0T1 0] [ Ajdng wapy eiog sastsliag wEapey |
M0meL T - - 1 [T 0 1 Kjding 9019 npeny S0aLKLEI] BEapy |
FETLT | - - 1 ] 0 1 Adng pony sy SOSLHLSII EiEapry
0ol FRL | - - 1 [Rrd] 0 1 Rpding wieao) S Bsape
EOET z - 1 ] 0 1 Ajdg Sios0s) s CE |
TITOE0 1 - - i L0zl i] 1 g poo sog s BEapoY
£95 P01 - - I (] 1] [ — Kping wapy RADG wELa Bspoy
025951 * : I ] 0 i Adns BT EosL I Eapoy
{05 958 T - - I ] 1] I Fling oy NP S liS|UT BEapoy
ShIEGE | - - i ozl 0 [ Fng a)5ada SEL|uE BEIpoy
] - - I ({i] [0 1 TnggEg g EaE IS Epoy
STHOIY] - 3 il £0g1 [1] 1 Apng ajqapsa s sasLdaILE] BYEIpoY
[REE] - - 0 [{i] [ 1 Ajdng sAAs) SR ULEIpoy
0000 19] G * 11 £0E1 0 1 Aydng a0y npupy sl eyEapay
29T 15T - = I 0T 1 [1] 1 Ajdng poiy sy sastslI2e ByEapoY
ELIEST | G - 1 0Ll 0 1 Aldng pon) sey sas|ElRu] BEapey
06F £ a ¥ I 0z 0 1 Tping wap wiog wast sl eEpoy
0000 F * 1 0Ll 1] 1 Aydng any npupy a5l sl euEapoy
076 9LE | = - 11 [{7] [i] 1 Ajdng muiaon) sasLlIZII] ysIpy
£RLEST - . 1 £021 i] 1 Ajdng yrig g sasL LR vEIpay
SLIGTL - # I 1] [0 1 Adng 5793 sanLalIaIE] ysapy
CalsTr | g “ 1 1] 0 1 Apdng ajganda s 251U EYEIpeY
Gk obk | = - 1 £0T1 0 1 Apdng pog sy sast sl Bysapey
[ G00T¥ 11 i : ] ] 0 1 gy Ol sas1 i ByEIpoy
O00'09L T * - 11 [T 0 1 Aplng 200y npup sastiliug myEIp
[Tl . - 11 EOT1 0 1 Kpdng 5584 npu] S5 RIS FSIPUH|
R 2 - 1 A} 0 1 g vy whog SRl EEapoy|
OOTZsl - : 0] (] 0 1 Adig ey EEE I |
I - - 1 (] 0 1 Kng ajgisas, SIS AL i
6L 6% | - - i (i 0 1 Ajding a0 st s PYIpo . -
X 12104k ="
LN
\ ,.f_. w... s
v RS

.f.;.....

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

618



G hapter 03

6T
SNl - [ EOT1 ] 1 [T [PI0H D03t |
L) * 11 ] 0 [ [11EE] SO [#10H H_mhm
STOWIL * : L1 E0Z1 1] 1 II1FER Mo FINH A |
$T5 VEL - % 11 0TI i] I R IO KA
0GR L1 - = 1 £0T1 i] 1 [11EER ey [FIRH] A A
BSFSEE = : 1] £0Z1 0o 1 11Tl uoni PI9H R0t
ToL5EL " z 11 [T i] 1 i uenry [RI0H KA
GoR Ll 2 11 021 i 1 [[1FE] MO [RI0H ARHIA,
TIO'RES - 11 0TI i 1 [ [P B0t
1ZLErE = 1 1] [i] 1 [[1HER BTy EETEE
95 LS| - 11 E0T1 1] 1 IR Moty FIEH KA
615651 = - 11 ] i I 11161 BOfin [PIOE] AI0IaA
LEFS0E - = 11 E0TL i 1 DY pol EETRCET
BO5LEL * . 11 [1d] [ 1 G [SI0H] ABIILA
OGFSE] - = 11 £0T1 1 1 [T [210F] AWHILA
SIFLIE - B 11 E0T1 0 1 el [0 AA

[TZgLiL = £ 1 ] 0 1 (LT} PICH Rt A

T c : 1l [{] i ] (] EETRCET
EIANE] - E I £021 [ [ 4eid PIEH D03
ST = - 11 £0T1 i 1 Yl EETETET
EEF IHS & - 1 €021 [i] 1 [EE] [FI0H AJIEA,
SEL LI - = 11 EOT1 [} 1 [EE] [0 Adakla
B0 G1E - 11 £0T1 [ 1 WEl [200F] AELA
LTI 65S - = 11 [T [ 1 [EE] [30] it
HEL IBL - * 11 EOT 1 1 [ sl EEREET
P61 1 - - I (AT [ 1 R[OS sid EIECER
[ - - 11 EOE1 1] ] AN 1 [ Aoty
A = - 1" EOTL i 1 Ajdidns gEl BT
TERFOL'L * I i) [ 1 Ajcdng ysid PIH oA
gLl % 1 ] i 1 A s [FI0] AIDILA|
ObE 586 G 1l 071 0 1 K| sy EETECET
PR LI | - 1 i) 1] 1 Ajchins ysig [PI0F ABIILA
TI8L50°T > 11 £0T1 0 1 Ajdiins ys1g ECIECIETY
[y 2 1 0zl 1] 1 o <PURED[TIE [|1IE] WO [Ty PRI SOPUAPY PRI A
(688 * 1 ] 0 1 U] -PSR[IES [[15] BOEY (B P00 ST PSRN A
007 96 = 1 (0TI ] 1 5] PSS 11 BTN (B2 P00 SafUT FHBALA A
058 b5 + 11 ] i] [ EEL -WRUARE (16 BOlEY (B2 PRy SAPUIJ FHE0EIA A
[ 1] T 1 0 [ P VLR[S [ BOHY (2 P SapUajY FHBGRILA A
[ - 1 E0TL i] I 5] PRI ([ SRIEH [N PRe0 SRR THURILA A
OrL 9L 1 [ 1] I [FH WIS ([ WOTTY [E3 PR SPUARY TUOALLA, A
CLE BT 11 ] 0 1 Ajdng 1994y Aoy sarsLl 20U UUEIpOY
E0 LY L - I i) 0 1 g Mo, Tt LSIE] ULEapoy
GLYERGT Il €071 [ I Rpdng poaj miy) far LU BUEIPO
EEUILLE ¥ I £0z1 ] I Aping poag iy sastadisL] ByEapoy
[Tl - Ll (X} ] L Rjdig SpgauEa sasLlIL] LA |
06 LB T - 1 [ ] I Rplng ooy sasL 2L BYsIpOH|
HTY L9 I ] ] I g 330 npEn | sasLd i wysapoy |

619

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

EEL

[6LT 995 1 1 ol ] 1 RingEajguatas 00 (141 SUMRITAIEER 0,
FLI IR 1 [ ] 1 — Adngeuaaa, 00 (1Al SHUPRITLIERE ),
LWL | 10 £0Z1 [i] 1 FIL-531q A = AdnG Lo smry 03 (34,0} STUMRITWERH i,
00612 I 0T [} 1 sadz] - ARG UoHE MY 073 (34 | SULVRINAIED ),
H5T Y0 | 1 021 [ I e TR, - AlnG UOHEy M 073 (3] ) STLIRUIBWIER M,
#5181 1] 0z ] _ S - KNG Uonin AT 00 (1] ) SULIITIRIEN A
§65 LT00 1 021 [ I e R, - AdnG UopiEy A ) (3]} SULISUBIREL ),
[ 11 £0T1 [0 I SH - Aldng vojEy MY 07 (Mgl ) SELRITLIER D,
TOREIT | 1 ] 0 0 T e T T 00 (1A SUURILIEDIA
FES B 1] £OC1 iy 1 SRR - Ajdng UatjEy MR 0 (Whe] | SULIRITLEEL A,
T 1l ] [ I T e N e T O3 (1hg] ) SUJEITLERH M,
G6E 1T 11 071 [0 1 1 - Ajdng ey sy 0 (1) SULRLITLLIEL 4,
GarEEl | 1 [T ] I T -Ea e, - G U0l A G0 (]| SRR,
H66L1 1 (V] [ I &0 - Ajdig UaiEy MIY 03 (1] EULIRIMLLIIN A,
616'EE 11 [T [} 1 £ - Adng uouEy mry 073 (1] FEUIRITWIES ),
EIFIECL 11 ] [ | S-S qEaAa s, - AdnG ey ATy 073 {34] | EUUIRIRRIEY A Y
896 1§ 1 [ 0 1 i1 = Apdng uoiEy mey 0 [3Aq] ) EHUIRIDIIELY 3
TOLGIFT 11 1] [0} 1 TN-EAqEaTa - NG UOHIY ATy 073 (1) FHUIRIBLR o,

B I 1] [ I TS qRatap, - Adng Uoiiy ATH G0 (g | IR,
6L 1 £0T1 [ [ sad] - Adng uonE] sy 03 (3] ) FULRITIRR ),
SE5Pl I 0z 0 1 ERE - Ajdng Uiy My A1) (£ | SELTEITIIERAZ

ST I ] 0 1 T, - dng uoney My 5 Tor] FEOEITRERDT,
60 i 1] £0Z1 i 1 TRSTATH - JHOWHRAS [I11E] YU MY 073 {8he] ) SHLIEITIIERAZ A,
105 v i £zl 0 I PRRLARY - WLUMRIS |[11E] UH Iy Ay 3 (] ) SRLPEIBLIER o,
15969 1 $OT1 [ 1 PRRLATY - W13, [ITE] VI My 07y (3] ) SELIRIBIIERI M,
6650 1 £z 0 1 [ L T e 0y T3] SUIVWIERS) 4,
b5 OF 1] 01 [ [ PRELANY - WIUIS |[[IE) ey sy 473 (1] ) SELPEITWER
TEASE] 1 £0T1 it 1 101 Bomiy [EETREER
066 LA 1 €071 [} 1 [ Bty [EEILGETY
[T 1 £0T1 0 I [ (RN
b6l 1 £0C1 iy I [1E] BRI EETETER
WL PIL 1 £0C1 i} 1 R
[T AT 1 TOC1 [ I ERILCER
GIL' IR 1 £0T1 [7] 1 207 AL,
B96 151 1l [iA] [1] 1 [EETEER
[N Il [ ] [i] | 1P0H Ao,
678 EAL 1 £021 [i] 1 [ Aokl
0R% 591 1 [T} [1] 1 BT
656141 1 0zl [ 1 [ [OH AOELA
TIVESE 1 1] 1] I [T uoney Piap Moels
S08'09L 1 [T a I 1T wony [RI9H AOREA
165 E91 1 £0Z1 i I 18] UOHEY 210 A0,
L 99l I EH 0 [ i e ETRCIEN
B BLE 11 [ 1 i (it vy e
0T LTS 11 [ 0 i 1116 usiiEy g |
S8 FEL 1 ] [1] i 11161 UtEy I Bl
L6 THI 11 ] [1] ] 11151 wokiEy L BRE: dm

e }
L e
(Y .r/ Uoﬂ-.v.fl.\f -

e T

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

620



G hapter 03

00 0L0 T E I (] 0 [ 11t uonEy] 0 TIAd] SPIRA
QLYY = 11 [} [1] 1 073 (1]} SRUTRIRERIN A
005 85 1 - - 1 ] 1] [ 63 (1§ SEUTEIBUE{EA,
H000E6 | E * 1 ] 0 1 03 (1) SHILELTI
FEO¥ER = = I [{id} [i] | ) (A} SR A
(00 556 | = - 1 £0T1 1] [ 03 (1A) SEUTILEREEL Y
05L'89 - G 11 (14} 1] [ 7y (i) SEUTILIEUAL
SLIRSIL * = 11 £0T1 0 [ Apdng uonmy 07 (1) SPUTILEUSIILY
$5E 15 * = I £0T1 i] [ Tjdng uoney 073 (14} SRR
T8F PAE - 3 I EOLTl 0 [ g uoning 073 (1A} SPEIRERIT Y
98 GHL - - I £0T1 0 I Ajdivg uoiir 03 (1A} SEUTERLITIRLM
LEASEL - = 11 £0T1 [i] [ jdng uoney 03 (1A ] SETEIBUELRL
D00 Z6E € - G Tl i) D i RS wenr B3 (o | SR
69T L = 2 I £0Z1 0 1 AEng Lol 03 (1) SPUIITRINLM
[Tl * ¥ 1l i} 0 1 AdnS Uohi] O3 (1) SEUTLEIRL |
AT & - 11 [ 0 1 Ajdng uoiry T (P} ARSI,
056 8LE = & 11 £0T1 0 1 Ajdng uoney 073 (143} SANIELRIE A
OLSLBF T * 3 11 [ i 1 Ajdng uoiey 07 (14,4} SRR A
RE6 0O - o 11 £0C1 0 1 Apding uomey 07 (1A} SRR A
000807 € - % 11 [ 0 1 jdng ueney 07 (144 ST A
TLOLIF - - 11 E0L1 0 1 Adivg uoney B (1A} STUTEIELITIELAY
SEL 19T - * 11 [ i 1 Aidng toniy 07 (1A ] STTEITIELR]
G0 SSL L e * 11 [ [ 1 Rjding Uiy 07 (148} STRITITUTIEI A
BLEEIR : : 1 [T 0 i Ry wony 03 (134 ST
0O0°LT = - 11 [IA] 0 1 g uoniry T3 (1) STUTELIEUEINIL A
(05'T0E = = 11 £0CL 0 1 Aldng woguy 03 (1A ) STITLISURIEN A
(0068 € = = 11 £0T1 0 [ Aldng woniy 07 (18,0} SIITUEURIEN
00'0lT - G 1 £0T1 0 1 Ajdng woney 07 (1A} SEUTIRRLLA,
FEs T - = I (] i [ Ajdng uniny 07 T1A ]} SRR A,
099 T - = I £0Z1 i] 1 Ajdng uoney 03 (1] ) STRITLEURIR] M
BT 501 - # 1 £0Tl 0 1 Rjdiig vy 073 1A | SIRIETUEDE A
056 BLT - I [l i 1 Fjdlivg uoiig B3 (1] ST A
W05 129 1 = = 11 i} 0 1 Adng upiiry 003 {1 ) STITEIEURIEI A
000 o = = 1 ] 0 [ Adng o 0 [101) ST
D 2 * 1 021 0 [ Ajdng wonuy 03 (1A} STUTIELURIEA,
[N - - 0 Y] i [ Ajdng toii] R e e
005 8L6'L E = 1 £0L1 0 [ Apdng uopiy 00} (140} SRR Ay
(L9'68 - 1 £0T1 0 I Apdng uoney 07 (14,0} STUIRIEURIE A
P T = = I E0T1 i 1 Apdng uominy 0 (1A} STRITETUTRIR A,
60T 1TT L - - i L0zl 0 [ Apdng uoiey 073 (1A} SEITEIRUTORLAY
£50 065 = 1 £0T1 i [ Xdng o 073 (1A} SEILEURIE] Ay
ERC A - C 1 (AT i [ Apdeding st B3 (1A,d) SRR,
I = 4 11 7] i] [ g gt B (1| ST
GELALE - - 1 [T 0 [ Adngesgmata s B3 (1) SEILEITIN,
68 8 - - [ 0TI i 1 Adngesgiiata s 0 (1A | SEILEEEILN
GOT 6ER = - 0 7] i [ Tjdngea|quia B (W]} SPUHIIELTIL A
g6l 168 - 1 A [} 1 dngeaquiia s 07 (1Ad} FPUTILIEWILE

621

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

SET

LETET - + 11 £0Z1 [} ] J1FE] woney 073 (1] ERUIBIEAIRE M )
El6 831 = : 1 £0z1 0 ] Ik Hony O3 TiA ] ERUIRITRIED A
CLIES = * 11 £0Z1 [} ] [ 0) {34 ) SPUIRIRRIED] 3 )
9IrE 5 : 1 021 1] ] It Honry 03 (3] EEURIPRIEDIA A
TLLSTI'L " * 11 €071 [ I Apeng wonuy 00 (1] )} STULEIEUIER A
LT LLS 2 1 (] 1] i Hjeng uonry 00 (1) STINLEGIERDI A,
104 868 - . 1] B [} ] Zdng wenry 3 (30l | ST A
[Eriir - * 11 £0Z1 [ ] Apslng woney 03 (3]} STUPRLINAIED 2 A
ST9 6E = * 11 €071 0 I Ajdng woniry 000 (AT SPOPEIUIER] 2
[Cr ] - * 1 £0Z1 [ ] Apdng uoimey 03 (1] ] SULITLIUAIEEL A
00096 - = 11 €021 [ ] Apdng uoney 03 (18] STULLIUWER{ AN
| SLEE : - 11 [{iH] 7 i Ajdng uoiEy 03 (3l ] SULALITLIER 3 A
OST'LE " = 11 [ [ Ajdng uoney Doy (Fhgd ] STLIIITLE 0 )
g6 Ll ~ - 11 [ 0 Xdng uoiey B3 (1] STLLER 31
LY - 11 £0Z1 0 ] Kjdiig uoniy 07 (1A SEURLIUIEL AN
PO 65E 1 ] 0 1 Apdng uoiiry 03 (4] sEUmUBLE A
D000IE - 11 £0Z1 [0 ] Apdng uoney 07 (1A} STHITIRRIED 3 A
006 ¥ | = 11 [} 0 I Tdng uoney 07 (1a ) SEUIRIRUIELLA,
[T 1 ] 0 ] Hydivg Gong T3 (1A SUULTHIRIYSL Y
OO SE0 1 - 1 EiH] 0 [ g uoni] B3 1A} STUTLTHIEIAI
BTF6EL = 11 £0Z1 0 I Apding uoiey 07 (14, SEUIEJEUTIE A
[T 11 [H] [] ] Fpdng uoney 00 (1A} SEIIEURIZE A
ODS'LE] 2 1 £zl 0 I A o] 03 (1) SEUTLIEURSE A
OLFF - 11 €071 0 I Apdng oy | 073 (14} SEMIRIEWRIALA
[ : = 1 €0zl 0 I Aplng uoney | 6. (1A d] SEITRIBIRIE M
[T = 1 0Tl 0 1 g uonEd| 03 [14d] STUITRIIRI| M
005 LEN * 1] £zl 1] I ApIng voney| 07 (144} SEUEIEURIE] M
00 D26 : 1] ] 0 [ Apng uoii| B0 [ ] SRR
GhE B 2 I E0T1 [} I Apng uonEy| 53 (1A | SERIBUIRI M
05T 6L 11 EOT1 [1] I Aplng oty | 07 (1) SPUTLIGURIT A,
[ 1 ECTI 1 [ Agng woned| 07 (144 SENEISUITILAY
STE01 i £0T1 [ I Rplng | 0} (10 ) SEUTILITURIE| A,
000012 1 €071 1] ] Apdng uorey | B3 (1A} SETEIELTIN )
FIT 069 | - 1 1A 0 ] Apdng wormy 073 (g ) SEUTLIEIITINL Y,
CiLY - 1 EOZI il [ Tydng wotivy T3 (1) SOy,
OO0D0EE 1 E0T1 0 1 NG wHivy 07 (1) SEUTLFIIEDL
211057 I [T 0 1 Aplng Uiy D) (Pl ) STUEITLLTINAL A,
BOE 1T = 1l [T 1] 1 Apdng Lofiey 07 (1o ) SEILTLIIIRL A,
[T " - Il [T [i] 1 Apdng My 03 (Mgl ) SN,
LTSRS L - I £0T1 1] 1 Apdng Loriey 03 (Pl ) FULELLILNL N,
fhLTIC . i AT it [ Tjdng worimy T3 (P} SR AL,
096 LIk . - I £0Z1 0 [ Ajdng uoiey 07 (8] ) SULEITIEN 4,
19C 115 - - 1 T0zT1 ] 1 Ajdng uennyg 03 (1] SOUTRITLEIER
5 S8C & - Il £OT1 1] | g uotiny 073 (B4 ]) EVLITIHEILH i,
MO0SIFE = ” Il 0Tl [} | 1161 LT 03 (Vo] ) EUUPRITIIIEYH Y,
| O00SLE - - i £0E1 o [ 117 wohey OOy (V]| SUUIRIORIEI 2 )
O0LT - % 11 £01 1] I (Y 00 Tirel) SRR |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

622



G hapter 03

B06OLL T 0 1 Fdng 030 3 Sy semiaaa, 07 (F ) SOLIERLILINL A,
(96T LC i 1 [T 003 (1] ) SOLEERCLILIIE A
(05T 666 0 [ Pou) MUY 03 (¥l ) EOUTERLINIA3
HE 0 1 Py My 5?..&%555'.'."__?

16 [F i 1 POty iy 03 (1A} SRR A

660 955§ i 1 PO mEy 03 (14 STIRFILILINOE A

HTE B0 | 0 i pog) My 0.3 (1) SRR A

[ 0 1 PO MEY 073 (1) SRR

BIL9 0 I [ ] 003 (1] | EUTERPUTIN A

PEITIO | 0 ] Ajdng sapamod K 03 (P ) SERITIETLIN A

2ILOR i 1 PO mEY R s e

0oLt 1 ] Kjing 1apasad I 03 () SRRt A

00LE 0 [ P mey T3 (1] ) SRR A

SIFL 0 i o) ey 03 (P ) STLTEIBILIL A

95 S5L i 1 poa) mEy ) 1A ) SELTEU AL,

FE6 Ll 0 ] Tdng 1nEaa,) F SN SEioaas 073 (1 ) SEUTRIEURIN] A,

LRGSO | 0 1 Apdngpuasy | 023 (Pig ) SEPUTEIETI AL,

005 LE 0 1 oy sy 07 (1) SEUILIEFLILp

LFVLS i 1 PO MEY 03 (1]} S ERUINILA,

S0 ROF T 0 I PO MEY 0.3 (P ) SPUIEIPLIEI L A,

§91CHE i 1 AdRS IRG030T 3 SIS A 00) (1) SRR A

LOEH] i 1 Aplns peacg O3 (14 ) SPUTEFRUILN LA,

655 ITEF 0 1 Adng TRG0S0T 3 I SR, 073 (1) SPULITWRIRL A,

16 1F i 1 [ 0 (H ) SPUIEIFIII L

095 501'T 0 1 pot] My O3 (1) SRR A

BILOTIE 1 1 PO MEH 073 [14]) SPURITUWILINIL A,

TG 0T i 1 pon) W 03 (1) FPUJERLILNL A,

GaLSFIT i 1 POt MEH 003 1A ) SPUEAAILINIE A

16 Lk 0 1 pon ey a7 (1) SOUIRIFIILI L AL

s LT i 1 PO ey 0 (] ) SPURIFIILIOL

TSR OLE F i 1 Tl ooy S Sapuoa, ) (Pl ) STUTRROUGILA LAY
[O5T 6L i [ (o] T3 (Wl ) SRUTEITIRIN T

LAT'LY] 0 1 poo) iy 03 (M) SPLIRITLINM M,

RV 6Ll T 0 1 o0y MEy 0 {Ind) SRR A

TOFEER o [ pog) sry T (1) STUIREBAN M,

17522 a 1 pon) ey 073 (1A} SPUIRITIERERE M

TETe 0 1 (] U3 (WA} STUTRMET1

[T i 1 [ 07y (1A SRURITIWLAYH M

FIT NS F 0 1 Tidng wnuea) 3 s A a7y (Vo) FULIRIVIIRIH M,

VEFTS a 1 (] 0 (M) SOUIRITMEN A,

OO0LIE ] 1 ooy sy 003 {14 ) STUIRITILERRA A

LRG0 ] 1 peoty sy 03 (1) FTLIRIEWRE M,

055 29 U 1 pot Md G0 (3 ) ETLPEIVWEDH )

Tr9911T [ 1 P MTH 03 (3] ) STLIRIDIEREA Y,

99T REH | [ 1 P MY 03 (34l ) STULRINEIEDH M,

s ] i pos) MY 03 (W] SHLIITIER

KLY ] 1 POy A I E T

623

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023




G hapter 03

O5LRIT] - = 11 £0T1 0 I PO MEy 03 [Vl ) EVURETEIED 1 4,
LFr LS - = 1 £0C1 [0 I Py mEy 0 (i) SRUIRTILELIA
VT 5L - = 11 [T [0 I POy mEy 03 [bAe] ) SUMPRITLIEL A,
9T FE - » 11 £0C1 0 I Py MEY 03 {FAef ) SRLRITIAIL A
LIESEOT ) 1 1 £021 [ ] oy MEY 00 1A FEUIRITWREM A
FIECT E I [i] 1] I poog My 073 (V]| FELIRIEWIREH M,
IFToIs T s = I [{iH] 0 I Raig 050 Sinad SadEas A 003 (Vi) SEUTEITIEERHA
AP VT F - - 1 B 1] [ RG0S0 3 SN EHRIETA D) e | STLIRITIEERS A,
005 |E - = I ] 1] 1 Apdng a0ty 073 (1) STUREPIIEDI ),
000051 z . i E0T1 u ] Ang wary 00 (M) STUIRMUDIA M |
DO0E0T | - - 1] ] [ I poag My 073 (4] ) SRUIRAPRIEDH fy
GOE 1 - = 11 £0Z1 [ ] o) mEy 03 { Mgl ) E0) A,
008 G T 3 11 [ [} Poy MEY 073 (W] STUIRMWILYH Y,
N = * i £0Z1 [ poog My 003 (4] ) EEURFPEIR A,
GLAET] - - 1] [ 0 i1 oned B3 {0l ) SULRIEIAIEH AN
165 FF1 . - i EiH] 0 I 116l GOy 073 { | SULTRMPWIER A,
LEFTII = £ Il [} 1] ] 5] 0Ny | RIS
ELTOL : B I EiZl 0 ] ] 003 1) SUUTRADLIEDHAN
L5 95 2 1] 0z 0 ] R 0 (1) SOUPRITEIEDEA A |
Bk 5t - = 11 £0T1 1 I g Ny 03 (Lhe] ) SULIRITLIEL 4,
[E5d] - il ] [ I '8 oRTH 073 (Vhe]) SRUIRATITE
D65 ELL - * 11 EOT1 0 I 1T ONEY 0 (4] ) SOLRITIIEL A,
SITTl - - [ £0T1 [1] I ] 073 (1A ]} SRUIRIMIREIH A
§9E It - * 11 [} 0 I it oy a7 (1Aof) SEUIRIBWIERY S 4
9T . z 1] £0z1 0 I (] 00 [1af) SEURITUIEER A
EL) = s 1] £0Z] 0 I i soney 0 (0] SRLIRIDIBH A
[T £ ® I £0T1 0 ] [T 073 (1] FELIRIBWEER{H M
TInsl - & 11 [H] 0 I i/ iy Doy (1A ) SULIRIBLIERYZ A,
160718 = = 11 £071 0 | 111 HETH ) {34 | SOUIRIPRIED M,
LES 16 - * 11 £0T1 [ I 11§ BT 03 (1] SULRILUERI M,
TEL BEI - 7 11 €021 0 I 116 BT 07 (3he] | SELIRITUIEDDTAY
BVELF - - 11 £OZI 0 1 11§ HHITH 03 (Ag]] SULRIIER AN
P96 = z 1] £ 0 [ I douey ) (1) SUURITWIRLIN M
OLELLL - - 11 [} 0 1 11 UEEy T (el | SRMIEITLIERY ST AN
PELT 2 = 1 0| 1 [ 15 iy 0 (¥} FEMIBITUIREYS A
T859¢ f 2 1 [T 1 ! 114 Loarey 00 (1A} SHUIBRWREEIM
THU'RET - * 1 £0T1 [1] ] g uonry 073 (3]} EEUFRIDRIREYD] A
TSl = * 11 [T} [1] 1 [T 00) (1]} FULIRIBUIRLE A
AL - : T EOT1 [ [ T BTy 03 (FAg] ) SULPLIBUIER] A
RiR 091 - = 11 £0Z1 0 I IV ey 403 1] ) SULTILITAIRL Y
ROP9E] - * [ £0T1 [ I e 0 (1A} SELILIULUEDEILAY
L5 0F : - 11 £0Z1 0 1 1ive By T (3]} UL A,
[T B - 1 0TI 0 1 TIFH BonEy 0 (1A} STRHTLIELUREESLAY
L = - I £0T1 i ] 11 by 07 (14,0} STANTIERIED] A
SELTY : - 1 [T} i) 1 1 ey 03 (1A} SEUTRITRELA,
RESEE = 1 EOTL 0 [ 1t uonEy 073 (1A} ST A
£99°T * I (1] i] 1 11¥6 Hohry 073 (1} SENIRURIE A,

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

624



G hapter 03

b

BEE
OOHSRL T - - 11 £0T1 [i ] Ajdng uoniry 1A SRR
ShE PLE = * 11 £0T1 ] ] Aidng ubity A ST A
O00ORE” | = % 11 ] 0 ] Aldng ueiey A, EHILIELRILA
Ore'LE = = 11 £0T1 0 1 Ajdng toiiny 1A SMITTUTIE
OF6LT - & 11 €021 i 1 Ajdng uomey A ST A
SLE91 - - 1 £0Z1 0 1 Kidig ueniey 1A ] SRILERE 3,
OO0 DLNE = * 11 €021 [ 1 R[dig Uiy A SAITEITUIRIEI! Y
LEOG] - * 11 [ i 1 Rjdivg Ui 1A SMITBMIRIE A
nozac | = - 1] i) [ 1 Fidiig uoi VA SO A
6 ¥0T | z 1] 021 [ 1 Ajdng uouty T SUILTRIEDE M,

[ osz 0T - - 11 [ [i i iy uoliy A SOUPLITUIETS] A
000 D0E ¢ - = 11 £0Z1 0 1 Apdivg voipry 1A SURLILIRIE Ay
[T - % 1 £0T1 [ [ Ajdng oy ] SHITERLA M
[ - - 11 £0T1 0 1 Apdng vy 14,] ERUIBIBLURELILA,
065 £k - 3 11 €021 ) I Ajdng uoiey 1A,] FAUIRIBUIEI A
LS IL - 3 11 £021 [} I Aidng upimy 1A FIIRIILIR A
LT +F = * 11 £0T1 0 1 g Loy 1A EHIEITUIED A
LS5 ELel - G 11 (] [ [ A Ly YA, ESLEITUIED{3 A

] 5 - i [T [ ] Ring voig V] SOUNLTUER A,
L5008 = # 11 £0Z1 [i] i Ajdig uotiny 1 SALIPTLITLIRE A,
0815 5 B 11 £0T1 [} I Apdng vonry 1A SAIPINLRED Ay
15T 065 * - 11 £0T1 0 I Ry ey 1A ERLIELIELL A
00 ILE * - 11 €071 [} I Aldng vowmy 1A, SRR A
000591 - 3 11 £021 1) I Apdng woimey 1] BIUTITRIELE A
[Ehaas - O 1] €071 0 1 R vy 1A EMIBIERIRE Ay
LYFLsS | - - 1] ] 0 i g usiimy Tl SOUITITATEINA A
&FT ¥or - = 11 €071 0 1 Rjdieg uctEy T SOUNTITAIRIE A
BEULIL| + 3 11 [ 0 i Rjdig vy 1] EMUITITLUIRL{IIAN
thILOLY 2 % 1 [{H] I 1 Adng vouny Iag SHURIULIRDRLM
(BT - - 11 [ 0 [ dng uenry Al SOURLIELIET A
NG - 1 ] 0 [ ARG 000 3¢ NI SHAERTA 00 (14, SHUMLIIRIE M
[T - 2 11 £0T1 0 I poy muy 07 (1A} FEMITIRRITI A,
OO0'6L1 - = 11 €071 0 1 pony M 07 (18] SEUILHITLE A
CLEROR - % 11 [ 0 I o) My 07 (1A} SHMITLITRRIE A,
00055 - * 11 £0T1 0 i pony sy 07 (1]} SETIEUTOR A,
UhE 8F - - 11 TOTL 0 1 oo iy B3 (A ) SEUTIIDL
BLEl - - I TOLI 0 I Poc) BTy 03 (1] SPUTRITHRITIL
005 vE - * 1 [ i 1 oy M 073 (14} STLAUIRTR M
r'LL = 2 11 £0Z1 i 1 [T B3 (1A, ] SEAEIELITIND]
LTI = = I E0TI o 1 pocy miy 00 (1) SRR A
HNETIET % I £0T1 [i [ K My 07 (1) ST A
05T Fl * > 11 ] 0 1 PR My T (] | SUMTIIELIEIEA] A
[ - = 11 ] [i] 1 ooy Y 073 (14} SEUTEIRSURI A,
(T8 te - * 1 [T i 1 oy Ay 073 (140} SETTUTRL A
F1IFI0°T - 11 [{iTd] 0 1 pooy ey 03 (14,3 STV A
P 666 | = 1l [{id] i 1 POy I 07 (1A} SROLTURLRI M
6L CHL - 1 [T} i] [ Py iy 03 I, SEUTEIEWRITALA,

625

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

rIsHE L % 1 i) [0} 1 Apdng g W] EMIERUILIN A
000804 = 1 £0Z1 0 1 Rplng oy Vo] SUTERPIITIN MY
GIISIEE e 1 £0T1 [1] 1 Aping yEig W] SUITIEUILIRIL
OO0555 E 2 I 1] [i] ] Aplng oy W] BTN A
Lo % 1 1] 1] 1 Apdng ysig V] PRI
000066 T & 1 E0T1 1 1 Apdng 2any| Pad SRR Ay
TLRD6L T : I ] ] ] g ] P PRI
VLWL - 1 (T [ i Ao e | P SOUTEIRUTII Y
A0 T - 1l [T [ i Rping L Vil SRR I] Ay
G000 T = ] [{H] 0 i Rl EE_ ol SPUTIBLEIL N,
DO00oT : 1 [ [i 1 Apdng aany b SAURIRIRIRM
066 SL0E - 11 L1 0 I Adng sty 1ad SMUILIUEIEL N
BOLFFL i I [ 0 I Fplng uwonEy A SRR Ay
[STLen : I [T 0 i g Eﬁm_ VA SHEIRIRIA
SIE SL0 | - 11 E0Z1 [} 1 Ang uoniE P SOUTILIIIEI A
PIFGa1 - 11 [ 0 I Aplng uoiEy| JAd SOULITLIRES A
Lo 5 [ [ 0 I Aplng oy | 1A SPRTHELIELET A
LEOFF 1 [ird] 0 | Aplng uane | A SRITITEIRIE AN
BOE 6P * 1 £0Z1 0 I Apng uoney A SHITIRLIRDS A
[ % 11 £0Z1 [i I Apelng uony 1A] SIITLELIBIES A,
050500 * 11 [iH] 0 I Apdng wonig 1A SHIRIERL A
FLILER * 11 [} 1 I Apdng uony 1A ERITLTLIRIES i,
195 LT 1 # 11 [iiH] [} ] Apdng uoiiry 1A FILIRIBLIEE A,
GO1TIN % 11 E0Z1 1 I Apdng uomiy 1] SHIBIERITIA A,
068 6+0'T 11 £0T1 i I Apdng uoney 1A EITIRLIESY S 4y
DO0ORE | = 11 [ 7 I Apdng uoiey 1A FMIIRIBRIEIL AN
LEECEIN] * 1 0z 0 I g uoney 1A SRR A
LA ED g 11 021 7 I Adng uoniy TAd SAUTLITIRIEAA
OFEFre | 3 11 [ 7 ] Kjeiig waiing 1A SAUFRITRIEIE Ay
SRIEHD : 1l [{iH] [ I Tdng uoney TAd FUNLTAET A
FEUELY | : ] [{iH] 0 I Aig wonig T FNLTAE A
05 0R0'T = 11 £021 [ I A uonig I
155508 » 11 [ 0 I jelivg uciiey 1A SOUTLIEUIEIE A
BHLSTY + 11 EOZ1 [ ] Adng uonEy VAd SRITLIMRDEIAY
HIT E6E * 11 0T [ I Hjding uoiiey W] BRI A
DOOOL0T < 11 [ 7 I Rjelovg woniy 1A SAINLITUIRII A
LELES 2 1 021 1 I g uoney A SIFEIERIRDEI M
ZEECIS ¥ * 11 £0T1 [} I Apdng uoney WA ERITILILIEIL A
DO0ORE'] > 1 £zl 0 I Agng uotey| WA SNSRI N,
LEGLIE] E 1 [ 0 I Aping usiing W SHIMLIEURDEI M
BELSTY 1 [T [} [ Aping uorEy I SRR A
LREG05 | * 11 [IH] [0 I Apdng uoney | A SR A
9OILISY E 1 (I 0 I ApEng uonay ] SHILIEURIE A
I ¥ 11 £0T1 1 I Apdng uonry 1A SHUILTLUTIE A
GOE E6% 1 e 11 [AiH] [1] I Apdng uopey| 1] SHRITLOUELI A
EEL 66T = 11 E0Z1 i I Apnyg uniig| 1] ST A,
OO0 59T | = 11 [ 0 I Apdng uonsy| 1] SRR g

—

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

626



G hapter 03

£CL WY * Il [{id] [ | Py sy _E-h:_ Thgl ESLEPRLIRINDEA,
FLYLE - i ] 0 I PO MEH U iy | Mgl SLIEITIIELNN 44
LEGED - il i} 0 ] PO METY pan M| Vel SMEIEPDILININO A,
EIL ALY 1 ] 1] I poag mEy pue mEy | WA ] IR A
SO1'SHR Il [f7d] 1] [ [ e ]| W] ERLEIPIILINIL A
AT EIL - I ] 0 1 P Y pan mEg | W] SHTRTIHTNH A
S06 0% | - 1 E0T1 [i] I PO ey put mEy| Vil SHEIRITITINI A
LLT0Th G i ] ] I Poa] MY paE mEy| P S IIBILEINL A
6L Lo - I 0Ll 0 1 e | Vo] SHITEIFLLTIAIL N
61T i 0TI ] I 1) WRETY O A | Pag] S TITIETINI) A
CNE 1] £0zl o i e | Wil SOUTETELE AL
£9T RS 1l [} 0 [ Poaj My put aé._ P ST
FETLE6 i 0zl 0o 1 PO MY PUi g FRILEURIILY
L9759 I [ i] [ PO MEY PUT MY WA SIIEUSLIYIL
ELEL 11 ] 0 1 P My PUT Ay W] SMUIBIEUTIE
REISLE 11 EOTI 0 [ PO MEY U M 1] SRITLEIRIE A
¥IT 1LL 1 £OT1 [ 1 e TAJ SRR A
BE5 9% 11 [ 1] I POy M PUT B T SOUNILITURINII A
BT 1 [l 0 1 oGy My PUT T TAd SOUTLIEWRLIL
198615 11 [ 0 i PRI MY PUTL Aty 1A SMILITLRLA,
LLTT 1 £0T1 0 1 Poay My pum May T SOUTLILITINIL Ay
005 05 E 11 [T 0 [ PO) MEY PUR AT 1A SN LRI A
05 LT 11 £0E1 0 1 P ME U A 18] BHITIBUTLEIL A,
SO0 BL 11 £0T1 [ [ PO MEY PUT M 1A SIITTITIE A
TP SRL 11 £0l 0 [ P00 MR PUR AR 1A SMITEUTRORLA
[T 11 [ 0 [ PO MEY PUT M 1A FRIRITURIELAY
[IE 1 £0Tl 0 1 ] 1A,] SOUBIELUTIRLAY
ST98EL [ £0Z1 0 [ i wonEy TAd SUTLITURLE A
FHIT [ ] 0 I i uotny T SRR A
ELG O] 1] 0TI D i TR oA TAd SOUTLITUTITI A
Il 1l T i T Heni A ST
FET 11 £0Z1 0 1 1R HOIEY 1A SR A
HEOIE 11 ] 0 ] TIFE] SOV 1A SRINUILTI LA,
TO0 081 [ £0TL 0 1 RS 1] SOUTRITTIEI] A
005 809 ¢ T L0zl i 1 A 2oy 1] SHITLIELUTIN A,
000555 £ Il £0T1 i 1 Apdng 221y 1 SHITEURIRL A,
FELEL I ] i [ Tiisr AHng peaig 1A SOUTRITRRLI| A
OEIBLS L I €01 0 1 Ajdng sty A SHNENITRRLA,
G679 Tl (] 0 [ Hiigr Apng proig] TA ] SORIEITURTAY
LTOSILE 1 [ 0 [ TEngiELy T ST,
SiL 1t 1 [T} 0 [ A 5w Mg praig 18] SMUTRIUEIR A
TEI505 T I [T i [ g i 1A SOUTILIELEI1 )
OO0 119§ 1 EOLI 0 [ g a3ty T ST
8695 I ] i [ T 5 Apdng pedi] 14, SMITIURLLA,
TLV I8P L 1 €021 0 [ Aldng ystg 1A SMIDLEUTILL Y
(0 PSL T 1 [ 0 [ Ajdng 3oty 1A SHIEIBUTOE A
LA 1 £0T1 i 1 3 gy Aping peasg A SMITLITLTDEN A

627

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

L

TNIAING, PUR SGTSRTER) BR0L] Py

155 hik = = 1 £0L1 [i] 1
CIER 3 - 1 7] 1] 1 EAILEULH] - 4§
wal el | . - 1 £0T1 0 1 Rieldins pocy s pus ey WAl SRR A
005 85 1 . - 11 0TI I 1 A pocy mEy pue mey] B SMIREUEIELA
TFs00 T - 1 [T il 1 el oy s pue s Vi ] SRERRREINAL N,
TEFEl = - I {id] 0 1 s pocy Mg pae wey | ViSSP AL
BLLELI'L 3 - 1 i) [ [ RS pod) My put ey | WAl SMITEIFWEITAL AN
[ TE8I0E | - - ] £zl 0 0 T pody Avd pat wed | P SO
VTL 661 | ¢ - i (] 0 I D Y | [ e
G Lot - . 11 [T [} [ dio] DypdinTy- UOTRY [0 Pano0 | Ut L BT
BLL 65F - - 1] 071 [} I pOG) MY put e | Al SR
BTE (LT = = 11 £0T1 0 I POOJ MY put e | b SHITLIBLUIEI A
Lo6"0F . B 11 [} [} I PO MY Put M| W SHUNLIBLUFEDEIL AN
10T - = 11 [} 0 I POty sy Pt e | P SSITLIRIELE] A
EPRCLY - = 11 [} 0 PO0) M PUT M | 1A SUTRIBLIEDEII A
LLPOEL : - 1 [ 0 e | A SRR A
WL T : > 1] [{4] 0 Po0) iy Pt MEH| WA SRR
BIEHE : C 1 (1] 0 ] POy sy pun s 1A FRITLIEIROR] M
E61L0T . = 11 £0T [} I PO My U MY 1A SIUFLITCURII A
BIFSEY - - 1 [ 7 ] PO MY PUE M WA SHLTEROE M
01 = = 11 £0Z1 7 I POO] MUY U A 1A,] SRIFTIRI A
005 LT - - 11 i [1] I POO] MY PUR WY 1A SHIRUTRIEEN A |
TIFSH - - 11 [} [0 I P My Ut MEY 1] SIUAUTLIBI A
[TE] = - 11 [EiH] 0 i P MEY LT M0 1] SIULEAIEL 3 A,
BEG 11T - - 11 £0Z1 0 I P M PUT M T, ] SAURLTAIELL 3 Ay
66 91 - 5 1] (] ] ] PO MEY PUE M T SIITSTRIROIA
EIL0TT = = 1] 071 0 I PO M T M TA,] SAURLIATEL 3 Ay
CIL Pl = - 11 £071 [ ] P ME PUE Y 1] SULTIRLIEE A,
19 E9r = ’ 11 £0Z1 0 I PRONT) MY PLTE MEY TA] SUITITAIRE Ay
SRS EL = : 11 £0Z1 [0 ] PO0] MEY P ME 1] SOULEITAIEE A}
GEF LYY - - i 0] [0 ] PO MEH PUT MY T FOULTIHIERT A
IE0TE - - 11 £021 0 1 i) MY PUTE M EY Vi SOUREITAED{A
LE6 11T - E 11 £OZ1 0 1 e e A SR A
ELILOT - » 11 it 0 L P M LT R 1A SIUNEITAIRIEAY
E6L 66 - 2 il T0Z1 0 1 O] MY LT M Ad SOUNLIWIEIIMAN
LE0' 63 - - 11 [ [ PU0] MY U R 1A, SOULLIAIEL A
RGHIT - 2 11 T2 [ PO MEH U W T SUMEITUIEIEI Ay
FET FE - - i1 T2 1 [ PO A P W A, SAISLITUIEIE A,
GC00E - B 1] £0Z1 [0 I Poa) mEry Ut ey A SUITLINLETYS
COF5T = 3 1 ] 1 ] PO0) mury PUt iy Yy SHUTLIELTI A
LTI BhF = - 11 021 [ I PO0) M U Al 1A SOLITLIBIRI A
TOO'SE - B 11 i [0 I POdY MY Ul ey 1A SMITLIEUIEDE A,
OEF 6L = - 11 £0Z1 0 i O] MAETH U MR A SITLEIEII A
TEL FIT = - 11 34 0 I PO My U Mt | 1A SRINLERIRE A
Fi6 Shl - - 11 £0T 7 I O] METH PUE MEY | ] FARITILIELTIE A
615619 = - 11 [ [ ] POO) MEY U M 1] STRTHEIESELN |
B E - - 11 L1 0 I PO MEY U M 14, SRITLELRLLS

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

628



G hapter 03

e
W et | 1 §0Z1 [ I Adng uaqngy sasudiapE RIS 0
OROLET 5 il 0zl [ ] g Uiy saEalE 2Eqe] )
a9l - I £0T1 [} L gL | SR RG] D
ILEEIT ] Il 1] 0 I Apelng uayng | e
(HT SLF | 1 3] [ I AngpErd| saspaliapng B 0
A il [} ] I Ajdng uaqug) skl Sy
I I £0L1 [i] ] Apdngyst | sl S D)
[ - 1 £0T1 ] I ApdnsiEL| sastalEn SIs] D
FIE] I E0L1 [i] [ Apdng uayng| soELMlE I 2150 0
FITA AL 1 (] ] i e uaania) SRR RG] o
GELT05 | 1 £0T1 1] [ AEEL | SOSLMLRIIE] RG]
GZORE0 P = I (] ] i R wornie]| AL S ] )
GTRELY I T0Tl 0 I Fdng uoried) e T T |
(97895 I EOT1 i] I Apdng uoijEg| sastalEu] Sisge] )
TEL 515 1] (] il I Apdng uopey| sl SRS D)
[8LE05 I £0T1 ] I Apdng uopng| e R I
[T I £0Z1 i] I Apdng uoney| SaELLIAE] ST ")

CHITG I EOLI ] [ Tdng uoney| sasLlIE s D)
PhL BLb £ 0] [} 0 I Ajdng uoiey SIELALIRIIT G0 | L)
FHIBEL T I ] 1] [ Xdng uoney SRELAIBIE 21590 )
915 965 I E0TI i [ jdiig oy SELdIIT 215907 )
TLL 895 I ] 0 [ g o SaeBIT Ja05qe] o
SOE ILA'E Tl 0TI 0 [ Apdng uoe Ear a1 105 ]
TIE9lE 1 0TI 0 1 ApigysE ] sasL 1L 1318407 "D

| TETSLEE I EULI 0 [ FplgiE i B |
EEVIFEL I £0E1 0 [ Apdngystg s LR 13S0 )
FLIRSE T 11 £0T1 ] [ ApdngiE] sastdi2qLz] 129590 )
ThT O6E T 1 EUTL 0 1 Apdngsry EaELlIIIE JA0] )
TINEE] * i £0zl 0 [ TS Py e OE-91 P00 £20L JSIIS Ui SUDTRILISI0.) FUOL EIuES
GaTE0I I (1] 0 1 Apddres poag mird QE-91 QUSR] 20T S pldng pus SUOBIEUOT) BUaL] BIPURS
BRETEL 1 {14} o [ Aidins pocy i § | -] S0 207 s purt SUGIAILISUOT BUOL] BIPURS
09501 i (1] 0 1 Ajdidns pocy mey §1-1 QU] £207 SAplIng pue SUGIEIUEI0T) BUol| BIpuRs

R I ] 1] i TS poay KT 0E-91 SSAUEAON £Z0L BIHIdNG PUE SUOTPAIII0LY BUOL] EipUEs]
$68°600°1 I EOZI o ! nE pOgy MEY Q91 QUGN £207 BIRking pue SUONIIFI BUOL] RIUIES|
ELTFIL I £zl o i T pocy A §1-1 PAumAoN (207 T e e R T
L0905 I EOLL 0 [ AeIdes o) w511 SAqUImAGN ET0C SIS PAIT SURIAU IO ) PUs]] S|
] 1 EOLI 0 [ A poay AL | £-91 S0 £107 e e e e e
HLTPEL ] i ] 0 [ R poay e |91 S9qIB030 £20% TNNg PUE SUOTANIIO ) FIdL] HjES
[EEAL] % 1 E0TI i [ A o) M §1-1 SAB0R0 208 TSNS, PUI SUDIIATUIN) FUODL] RIPUES)
SO - 1 [TiH] ] [ Apldns poaj A §1-1 20 £207 NG Ui SUMIUISIOT PUDL] RIpURS
STL * 1] EOTI ] 1 T pooy 00 DE-91 PYUaKBE (20T =i pldng it SUDINIEIOT BUdL] BIPUES
LOE9TI'N - I i) [i] [ s poa) My O8-91 Jequonles £L0T g P SUDIIALIEID ) BUOL ] EPAES
QLT LEE - 1 [T ] [ Tjadns poj Kag) £1-1 Joquionas (207 Sipddng pae suLIIaNUEIOT BUOL] BIpUNE

EEET 1] [} i 1 TS AT SHOMAMIAIO ) WL EIPUTS|
Frdl - 1 0Tl ] I 1IN A SUDHANTRIG.) FUOL] LIPS
SIg119 - Il 0zt 0 i SIS U SUOHANIIG) TUOLT Eﬂ.
BEERSF | B I {7} ] [ RoiE poo wey 511 BIENY £40g] NG pue suDnaTn.) Bk Bpurg)

629

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

EFL

FI L (1) sRIpIdng Bapny

L5 v | I £0z1 0 1 LT
SSHIG0L 11 (] o 1 po MEY pr1 (iad) sepldng mumopng
TS i ] 0 i PO Mg P () SS1dng eusspng
1657911°% i [} i i PO MEH P ] () SISIHANG BUsapns
VEFPLEF I 01 i 1 POd) MY PI] (A} SIS1Eldng Fuapns
OF0 168 5 1 021 [ 1 o0y iy | PT (A SEIpla g FURSpS
[T 1 Eizl [ 1 | P (A SISI g EuRapis
PLIRLE D] 11 0zl 0 ] Py | Pr 1 () e g apng|
GLITTRES [ ] il I Py M| pr] (i} ssipldng Busapng
[N 1 ] 1 1 [ | prT (i) smiddng BBspg|
L5190 0 ] 0 1 T T e | pr1 () s ding s
TILGED [ ] 0 [ A G I Pr1(wd) slipldng waapns
£I8EE 1 ] i [ U] M UTRRLI A r T | FIT (d) i ddng wiaapg
00K 69 I ] [} [ R e T T T | FIT (wd) soiddng waapes
BLG SF 11 [ 0 [ R e T T T | P 1 () siipddng s,
ST 11 i 0 [ e e A T T | pir1 () sRddng museps
000 69 Il Tl 0 i R e T T T e e | FI] (i) sioddng wusapay
el Tr 11 £0T1 0 [ POy Mg T TN | Pri(ad) smipdng eaapns)
LFOOF] 11 £0Z1 [ I e e T i A e | pr (wd) si2iddng eusapng
EELBS T [ATH] 0 I e e | pI (e saaiddng wuaapng
LOG'9E 11 [} 1] I OO MEH PRI P | P ] () Si g muaapng
e 11 [ 0 I e e | pr1 (ad) i didng waopng
VIFEF 1] £0Z1 0 ] e e e T P (] siiddng wiaapng
VES 9 1] (] [ 1 i R G T T P71 () i1 ddng suaspns
OOOHEL 1 (i) 0 I e el L T L | P () sinddng tusapag
659 1 [T 0 ] L A e S P () s aang weapag
OpL9E 11 (] 0 ] e e I e T e i Dad) sizading muaapng
OELTI 1] 021 [ I ST AR IR A PR i (iad) si2sding vuaopng
SEFES 11 [ 0 I S AB(] BEIHIH PR 1 () &t i wuaspng
i 1 B i [ 1] R BRI TR P (W] i ddng Tuaspng
DOOHED 11 £0Z1 0 I T e T S e prq () sasaddng vudapng
LoUSS 1 [TH] 0 I T R T e P () a3 g Taspng
5L IF 1 [ [ ] P A - AT T 1 (Pd) sy Tuaaphs
7 i [iH] [ [ SR BERLN A PRI EPUE Y P ed) sidiing wioapng|
F547) 11 EOZ1 1] I D T e ] pr1 () £ ddng sudapag)
GIF 6L i1 I 0 [ 31T - DRI PP TR R pr] (ed) saeddng wiaapns,
TP FIT 1 [ 0 [ Ajdng i w10
Bal L6t 11 €07 [} ] A | sasLelISIL] 1398007 7Y
BOSRI0 ] 11 [} 1] I Apdng uayni| EaE Ll S0 )
S1EFLY | 11 £0Z1 1 I Apdngipsg| sastl U Jme]
105 0PE | 11 £0T1 7] I Apdngptg | eaediauE 990 )
LOLTrOl 1 [iH] [ I Rjeling wani) Eas IRIUIE] S0 ] L
PrELLE | 11 [ 0 I ApdngipEsg| sast I 0] )
[l aH] 1 [SiH] 0 i Kielig i) SRR I ] 1)
[N 1 [iH] [} [ Tjelivg i) e e )
AT ST | 11 £0Z1 0 I Apdngust| sagLil R Jasger] 3,
LI 11 £0T1 7 I ApdngiEL| sasl LU N9 D)

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

630



G hapter 03

NI 1] £0Z1 1] ] 1H wn] Fr (iad) s ping eumapieg
00098 1] ] 1] I 1P| oy | pr1 (ad) ssnpidng wimapnyg
[T I [Ti] [ [ 1 vone]| Pi1 Ad ) s g FEapng
6T I6L - 1 [{id] 0 ] [[] E.i__ P iAd  SEI N BEapng
L PEs - 1 £0C1 ] 3 118 ueEy P (1ad) ssaiphdng pusapng
The P = - 1] Tzl 0 1 | P (1d) 29| dng w=3png
LILT6r - = i £0L1 [i] I 1113 uon| pr1 (d) siaipldng eusapng|
HR6 168 = 1 [T i] [ 178wy | pr (iad) ssapldng muaapng
LLOTHY - - 0 i) ] [ 10t Mo | pr1 () ssipddng wueapng
60T TTL 2 - 1 0Tl 0 [ 1116wy FI1 (AL sl g Fusapng
BEE6LY = 3 I EOTI ] 1 1[7d toie] pri (d) siaipldng eRopng
[ 199890 - - 0 E0TI 1] [ 11T uon P (i) SIS pdng Busapns
006 SPL * = il [} 0 1 {26 RO PI] () Sii g Suapng
TIVTE x 7 I [ 0 [ (] ] (Y ssiddig Bsapng
658 96L = : 1] [T} o i TIFEd wene Py (ed) seldig Bisspng|
LBEVEL 2 5 I €021 0 1 11t Loy pr {d} woipldng muaopng|
SHEEES - - I £0Z1 0 [ JIEE] HOlTy pr () saisipldng s@apng
BT s 1 (] 0 1 [T pr1 {id) smipldng mwopng
E9F LIk = - I £0L1 0 1 [ pr] {d) ssnpldng wusapng|
HELEFS = . 11 £0T1 [ [ i uomiy Pr1 (Rd) siaidding Buaapng)
[ 2 - 11 £0T1 0 I 1F] UDEY 1 (] 2 euaopns
690116 z 5 1] E0T1 0 i Il oy P (] TG Taspng
TIIS0E T * - 1 [T 0 [ UOTITY Ut a1y 1 (Al lding B
PEEPBE | - 2 11 [ 0 1 st 4 Aig] puiyEL] Pr1 ad) aapding ELaSpAIS|
TN - = 1 Y] i 1 EREH" pUneajy 1 () i euaapas
FO8THE - * 11 [l 0 1 imioza’y Adng T ) s diing eusspng
B0 £56 * = 1 [ 0 i pue SEET P (] sag g miaps |
GFL 9189 = 3 1 ] 0 1 G0 P puE-gei] Ao e pr () sding muaopng
[T 2 2 1 ] 1] [ a0y Adng P () siatjeldng susepag
FTeste = : 1 (] 0 1 sy 7] {ad) ssziding waaapng
620198 5 : 1 £021 [ [ SH9H- pUmea el () sz g wunapas
EILLET ] - = 11 €021 0 1 L3 Al pumysig 1 (Rl (NG maspng)
TOT LV - - 11 ] 0 1 SRt NG i1 () S158ddig euaapas)
SEUEE = ’ [ 0Tl 0 1 muosay Kdng P () 3G Tsspng|
Col05C | - - 11 £0T1 0 1 yE1d Aig pumgsty] ] (pad) saanjeldng aspag|
TTLIFE z 3 1 [ 0 1 £ pumEay ] (] Esaldng Tusspg|
6L 000 T - n 1 £0T1 0 [ FERae s, A P (ad] s2ajeldng nuaspag)
STELIRL = - [ £0T1 0 1 gy Aig] puT 2303 pr] Cad) szaddng ouaapang
EOSDIE 2 = 1 (] 0 1 uny pri (ad) sipdidng wnapag
100 9% | = & 11 £0T1 0 1 oy Pl Dad) sizayddng wuaspasg
[T * = I £0T) [ 1 [ Pr1 () sisiding Buaapas)
PREEIL ] x 3 1 0zl 0 1 uonEy ] D) stz liieg wuaepng
BI6EEIT - - 11 £0T1 [ I Hely P ad) 13 ddng Bsapng
PLOGEE] = - 1 ] 1 1 Hony o1 () s g Tsspng
Bhs a1l E * 11 £0C1 0 I iy Pl D) sazeddng mizapng|
GEEE65 | 4 [ £0Z1 0 1 [ pr (ed) simpeldng suaspg),
FRRIT | B 7 11 £0T1 i [ uy pr1 {pd) saaddng vusapng

631

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

ST

1| diIng 5 vonanpEun) undng

08 1°LTE * I [0 i 1 (E-51 ATN [IE 1D
¥ PBE - 1 ] 0 1 S1-1 ACH [1IE] =iy 013G 3 UOIRIIG.) i
QL5 G6E - Il [ i 1 TE-91 A0h [1H oo ] Bonddng 3 uniansun) undig
LLS TUF - - 1 0TI 0 1 171 AON [ a0 30)3dng 77 UonRTI.) U |
BRL TP - i i [ [ [£-01 90 |A 29 g 7 uonanITeue) Undng|
YR 1T - - I ] 0 1 £1°1 980 [IF 589 | Tarjddng 3 uonanEae) undng
PP 16E - 1 EOZ1 [ 1 PZ 01 LLAT S0y 301 (3N 3§ UeNonInRD ) unding|
COFEEE - - 0 £zl [ 1 1001 £ 00T S0y T T A e e
S 16E - 11 [Tid] 0 1 €01 120 ([ U3y 191G 7 uipnEue g
061 5Tk - i (1] [} 1 I ] sayddng g uoipnEue) uring
LET 66 - 11 [ [ 1 SI°1 PO i ose)y Bjing  ueiniEuey edng
LIFSEr - 1 [} [ [ &0 6 £20T Sns NG w LenAIROeg) undng
THIFR - 1 [T} [ 1 5 1-1 0% ({1 ¥095) BIERE 3 UGB uIkng
TP - 11 £0T1 0 ] =91 16938 1] sydidng 3 uenannsue] uring
Nl - [ [Zi4 0 ] DE-51 19w 5|10 ] Bng W usndEae,) urng
FOFOEE - 11 4] i ] S1-1 W F R wang) B[EINg  UeHSMIBEL0) Urang
BITO6E . I T [} [ TE-91 1995 5|1 mwoaos)| BIERE UGN Urng |
[rL oL : 1 €021 i ] R ]| g ey Iedng|
OFLOLY - I 3] [ [ ST B LT0 Bos T R e T
SPESY - 1 S [ [ S1-1 Ay (i s BIIENg 3 U0 ) Urng |
[ - - 11 £0T1 0 i (-G 1 Eny SIE uang) BN|BING 3 UBnanIR0 ) Urng
TLLFOY - - 1 (] 0 [ Si-1 S siid US| Fidng 7§ UCTRNIRL0.) g |
LTL 67 - - 1] [fH] 0 I 1£-a] 3y spg wooso3) BjiAng 7§ Lo NG
BBE b - - 11 £0T1 0 i S1-1 ‘Bny S| meese B0InG i urinamae) Hing
FRUBSE | 3 1 [{iH] [F I : ] (NS
LIFTL 2 11 [} [1] I S1apIL ] [Ing)
DEEERT * 11 [} [ I o N ]
BIEHIY % 11 [ 0 I BT [, [fUng)
[ LETHPT = 1 [ [ I sanpRi] (NG
Tih 19t 11 £0T1 [} 1 SIpRL NS
TE0 (81 - 11 EOT1 0 [ EISpRL[ [Tg)
50 LOT - ] [T [ [ EIpEI] g
068 5CE - 11 [ [1] ] SRpRI] |Amg
LELEIT 11 [1iH] 0 I SIIPRI M
OR016 1 11 (] [i] ] SiapRi] |Amg
GRS SR 1 E0T1 [ [ SIpuI (g
BEGEILE 11 0TI 0 [ SIapUL S
0T 292 ] [ [ [ SISpEL 15
SELBFE 1 0TI [1] [ SIS, [HIns]
FIF6IT + 1 01 [i] 1 SIPRI] [Img
L - 1l EOT1 [1 [ EISpea [runs|
SE8 FT | 11 £0T1 [ 1 SIS |Sung
GI6 01T - 0 i) 0 T Eiapei] jung|
L B0 1 0Tl [ 1 SIapE Jing|
0T 6l - i E0L1 [ 1 SIapel] iung
[ i 4] [ 1 siapea] umgl,
OOFELL - 1 ] [ 1 RBpe] pong) |

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

632



Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

G hapter 03

[ SO0T1 0 [ sEdadenan]| |
5'ET S0zl 0 [ B | s ] wandnpaanily Adpsnpu]
[T SOEI [i] I | AR} [P
[T [} i] [ S SBR[, SUCTIIUEUOD N Y
000 'S9E SOTI [1] 1 =l PUILING () SSELRI,] SUTATULO.) WY
[T SOTI 0 [ Rjdng sdedinan] ERBITILERN o § N
(85 5L ] 0 [ g srdedsnan] EMEIEIUEN o § N
[ TOT1 i [ g Srdedanan EvEUEILERN A 5 N
GOFSiE [l 0 [ Adng siadudinan] mof] i ]|
005 Lb [ 0] [ Tjdng sadudsvan @nioj| oy |
09557 SOEL 0 1 siadedenan aadi swan] 1[ed[]
05T rh SOzl 0 ] Apdng saadudiman sadu sap] 1)
056 LE SOT1 0 1 Ajdng siadedsmap Jadig swap] 1oy
00z ] b [ SeqiEanor] A SidnlEvan TPy SRRy
[T L0zl 0 1 S0 IR SRR Aiisianpy sunspy|
OFEOF SOT1 0 1 Toquadag Ajddng siadodeman] Turnsaspy Sunspy|
OSFLE ] 0 1 ANy A(g0ns Uadedmon Furanpy unspy |
D0¥58 0z [ 1 AT A F LS Y
0SEEC [} 0 I il1g PdedEnau 0 I B2 |, UL PRI
0FE 1T S0Z1 [ i 511 sdudenau jo nEwaiag RIAPILL |, BRI
OrLEC [} [i] 1 §([1q tdedemnau Jo jwaeg SIAPT || BRIy
0EF Iz SOZ 0 I ¥{]1q JEdsma Jo JiaTg, SIPRI |, BTy
OFF et SOz 0 1 {]16 SR 0 g SIpEL | BUR Ry
D56 6L S0z [ I R BSOS ERpELL BIRPRY
ori'LE SOTI 7 1 Flj1q SEdEma o juslaag SHAPIL] BURPELY
Qrv ZE £0Z1 [ I s sxhedsmau jo puns)iag S BUEPRY
OrF Gl £0T1 [ ] £]1g Jasledinau jo jususa(iag SEOpLL | BUE PRIy
¥Z ci i [ i spig s=fudsmau jo juausiiag SEAPLL| DUy
09L° [T [} I E[1q JadwdEman jo swa iy SILTINIAE W
[ $0Z1 [} I 5119 =2dedunau po s eg IR W
T & [TH] [ 1 5[ Edudena jo sty SRR W H
9r 6k - * I ¥OZ 0 1 auzipaa Aurfngg AU TR
TN - ¥ 1] (] [} I auripau Auing AJBUISEIL] ST PR
9Lss - ] 11 (] [ 1 aurzipaw Tuing T E-iosd jo uapELadng
SIESHO L E 3 1l [{iH] [ [ IS e sl fidng g 3 UONSLEU0) undnig
FEESHE | - 3 11 [ [ T ugEn pi o Adng| uoknOsu g undng
OLFLIFT - * 11 £0TI 0 1 U pusl aou Adng W TS0, NG
BOG S 16 | - - 1 (] [ 1 ESpIp i 5oL Ajdng, O T
8665 1L | = * i €021 0 I IS pie 950 Ajdng AL,y ndng
TIT0FE = . 1 £0LI 0 ] e 391ddnS 3 Uonanasuo ) U |
BO§LD = - 11 £071 0 ] ] sdy 12ding 3 uoyEnasua) endng
N ~ % 11 £0Z1 [} 1 GE-91 29 1 =y Japding 7 wonennswa undng
ZEL YOV 2 g 1 ] 0 [ S1-1 53 (e =0 351G 3 UAHENASUG Bdns
LOEFLF = & 1 €071 [ 1 TE-0 3] I Inuoaay 120 ddng 3y wonensue wndng
[E - z 11 £0Z1 0 I S 1-1 9G] 1V IuDaa.y Japelng HEE:WBQ undng
096 Tk - * 11 €0T1 [ I OE-91 AON [IF 5305 Jadng 3 uanEnaEne) undng |
FEE - - 1 ] [0 i G1-1 AON Il S0 BIENg 3 GonBALsLe,) Lndng |




G hapter 03

v

56 LE 1 Z0rl 0 [ Tod | awosEaa ] P e ]
[ 1 zirl ] I o |11 PR L Wid 20 PUEGREIS SOEID)|
[T 1] Zorl 1] I And |19 UL W LIOMIGN PEERRITAG BS1RI0
o'l 11 ToK1 [0 1 A [ auoydaga, Wi 2AOMEBN PUEGPEAIA BOYE |
[[33 11 Tkl [7] ] And g asogdaja ], W J0MIBN PUBGRED H01E)]
9Tr 1l Zokl [1] i And {1 Su0qEa L W WaOMIEN PUBGPEDE HopE0
ELS il TOF] ] I od |11 uoqiafa 1, ¥ 3201 FUEGPEOSD BO1EI0
[T 11 10K [ 1 PR SUBSLL] 10 IS0 SUSSILLIOs
0L 1 10F1 ] 1 —sinppodumy] oY d'S
0ER A 1] T0FI ] i ; 59p0a PSP J0 OO oL njey
055'6T 11 [T ] e e P e |
DO0TILE 1] i} ] FiLl (0§ 5EqaIng _sopupimi|
M0'5IE I SOLI ] £ang deos (T J0 egng sasLnlizug eling |
[V ] STH] 0 Fng Cadidwny — o owel|
008 12 [ S0zl ] 1 10 1000y &g 330y pim SUGTSTLISE) BU Ripuns|
008 1T i SOEI ] [ 19 L0 AR 101 |ddng pum SUOTSMISUGC) 10N RipuRs)|
Q0T 0T 1 i i [ 110 000 Ag 39180 PUT FUONSTLIEI0) 01 EIpUES
00T 0T I SOE ] [ 110 TR0C0) AR J30IENG puT SOTBEE) 16014 BipUTS
00T 0T 1 SOEN i] [ 16 002073 AL 13|l pum RIOUSTISIC U0, RipUES
DT Lol 1 ] ] 1 g siadudman o] Lnap] ERETIA,
008 091 Il ] 1} 1 A)dng saadudemay salig swan BRI,
[ T [ 0 [ iadudivan] il Emapy BATT
95 8¢ I 50zl 0 [ sodudsway w3t SN AU
[ 1] SOzl ] [ T 00T 119 Me03a) Ay 14 PUIRITILIELM 4,
000'TS 1] SOT1 [ 1 sradndEnan N SyE]
006 %01 I ] [ [ Ajdng siadudumay PR FEALL] YEGA] AUSGI]
[ 1] SOC1 ] [ S0 2311 283 0 SA1F) AEMGUEL] TUE]
[ I ST ] 1 siadudsman MU UeEoy
OVETI 1] S0zl 0 [ _ siadidsaay _ dioy3 3308 PURIBEIN
B i ] ] 1 susiadxa s, SUDSLL] 10 [LIU21) SITSTHNI0.
000 2 1] SOLI ] ] Topa ol auagig] o s0[1 ()5 J0 SN,
09601 il S0zl | @ I Tidng sadedvany
096 1 [T} [ I g sodudanap]
oLIOl 1 TH] [ g srodudiman]
[HI3 1 EiH] 0 T e = AR § T
[T 1 ] ] I jdng sxdedsnan WEAILTIE Y - 520015 AROOL)
05T 81 1] S0E 0 QITE L1071 5By TAITH W TR [$9010)
00T 61 1l SOZ1 0 [l S e PRI S0ALL] WU S5ap 1, A1jEnl)
e 11 SOZ1 0 e e ] PN SiA L] YU SIAPELL KiEjEng)
0L1OE 11 5071 i ] seledemap) Jaquisiag] I07 EiTung vnpin O
(KT 1 S0z [ ] Exdidenany Squason EUMH Epulung BNpIN £
[ 1 S0z 0 I SIodus ey M0 ELUL wTOLS Bnpiy DA
095 81 ] ] ] [ Sedana quales E20E BT, TP O
[ 1 S0Z ] 1 I andodsmaNBREnY (707 uplles WApEN D
OLI0T 11 [ 7 I staduedsmap An[ (207 eynlung enpin DY
(LR 1 071 1 I SIodndEwaR AU £20E mtlaeg WNpIN D],
[ i1 EiH] 1 ] Siadedenap AEW ETOC myifues, BnpiN O

|

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

634



G hapter 03

5L - - I zove 1] [ TO[TE] 12 [ PURGa1aL WL - dS )
GER'LOT Tl 0T ] I 11 Fuodaia], A 0TI PUIRGEELIG unm.a._
BIE 01 1l TOFT 0 i 1Ky U3 TAd JIOMIEN PUEGER0.Q J0EID)
G B 1 TOPT 0 [ | auodaga, Wl FEONIIN PUBGPTOL S0jEiC]
Saz'T I T0wL 0 [ i ancidaja TAdd PONGIN PUPGPTOR SV
{651 0 TovT 0 [ i Aodsia], I PONIIN PUBGPROR FOTRIC]
B35 [ Tove 0 [ e V] R0MEIN] PUDGPEREE SOTEM]
I 11 T0¥T 0 1 EECRLEEN Vel HEOMAEIN] PUTGPEOIE BUEI]
0es 11 T00T ] [ 1199 auoudaja), Vel EOMEI PUBEPEGEE] SO0 |
BPF LT I 7091 I 1 119 300 d3 ], VAl WM Pt oo So{Ui])
0zs 11 T0vT i} 1 1] smgdagal, YA AN PUBGPTOAE BofEiC]|
0GF 11 i TOPT i 1 i Ardaga e T e e
SiF 11 0Vl 0 1 I AR, A JOmIaN pusipecsg 50|80
LER'L 11 TOVT 0 1 i Fuosdaa ), 1Ay JIOMIEN PUBGRECIE 0|6 |
FEL 62 1] 20wl 0 [ 111 avoydajay, g WonaaN pueqpecg Sojma|
0L 1 TOvL 0 [ 1 Sugdafa hd JOMIBN PUEGFECIY SO0
E I 0wl 0 i [IF P WAd YI0MaBN puedpecsg So[Ed|
05 11 Zovl 0 [ EEEELEE W JIOMIBN PUBGpECIY DO
RIS Il Tovl 0 [ 1 SudapE Vg OM3#N PUETRECIE SO[E _
| GBS 65 1 70T 0 1 1 o3, Thd R0MIaN purRTOIE S0[Ed|
=iER 1l 07T 0 [ e A4 HOMIEN pUBGRREIE J0|EH)
59055 I T0¥T i i [ SU0LEaa ], Y WIoMIaN puEpecsn BojE
1858 I Tl 0 i 111 S0 1A }IOmaaN pueqpecs Sojg
[T 1 Tovl 0 i [EECITEEN VA OMIaN puBgpecsa BelEd
ETL 01 1 Tovl i [ [ECEEEN VAd HI0RIEN puUEqpEDIE BOIE
[ 1 vl 0 [ S S UGS/ J0 JuepuRIu sadns|
L I Ei i [ T[] JA9) || SRS UG 0 juapuaiuadng
5L I Tovl 0 [ TOjTEy J391L (116 SR L uosd |0 jusguaupadng
5L I Tl 0 1 IO o) 119 SIS EL ugEd ja suspRIIIadng
FEOT 1 Tovl [i] [ TG )] 03[, Thg YJOMIEN pUERpLoIg J0|EI0)
06V L il Tarl 0 1 TIEGLIECE [ 200, TAd JomgaN puEqpeesa S0/
TITIF i Torl 0 1 RIRQUITECT] [ U Thd MIOAIEN PUEGPEGID BEEND |
FEU T 1 Ol 0 [ TGS | U
[ il 0wl [i] I e | 2 al,
Ll I L 0 [ dngery o] g auoydagay
] i ZoFl 1] 1 drgor e 1P SoydapaL |
BLLST I vl ] I Al i auoidaga]]
E60°T Il Tl [ | And g aueydaga), Ad JomjaN pueqpecig Hopeig)
1L 3 I okl [ I Awdd v auoydaga) hd POMIBN puegGpecig TojEin)
(AT = - I oK1 1] L A i auoydaga), Ihd HIGMIEN puegpecig Tojein)
FE0R1 - - i TOFl ] ] Kd jj1q auodagal) Thd PIOMIIN PUBGRECIR un__._u_
[ - - il Okl ] ] Aed g auenpdaga), Thd WIOMTaN PUBGRECIY BO[E|D
LS 0% - - 1] TOF| [ I A i suoidaa ) i HONTaN puBqpeEDIR JO[RI0)|
155 55 = ® 11 £orl [7] 1 And (g auoydagay, Ad JOMIZN pueqpeosg Joeig
FO0°LT - - 1] okl [7] ] Aed g auoydaga) TAd jH0say pueqpecsg Fopig
088 . - 1 ZoFl 0 [ Fed | sl W AH0MAN puEqpEoig Jaje|]
GEFEE - = I oKl 1] I A g avondza g nd jeomiay puegpecsy opeo)'

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

VEE'STZ'FI0T #1094 gng
B £ |- B i ety RIS g T [ T L~
— i EOrl 0 [ il [ouie Aousiows ot 0 ug] ST DITUIH A4S
1 il ] [ [ 21 ) Fuidi e T
1 &Or ] [ TLLABUSY -260U301 | BULALICL JO [l EUSP[E G051 J0 TapLaiLidrs JHTsiesy
1 &0F ] [ VSIS [IUBIE ASUSIRUE B[] 0] Jupi TR BT Y P
i HOF ] [ e e e s e o] a0y PoH
I vl [ 1 VRS VRIS AoUSa1a10a 21 10) Ui EUS P 50 Py
1 woFl 1] [ AL IURIE AU Ena i FupTig D L] a0y P
i1 &k ] [ WSEAY [UUBIE AoU0U1aa DU 5g Huiiil] [FUSEELSTH] B P |
' 1 BOF] ] [ $21p0q Peap Jo UOnTpOEURL B0 e
‘ i HOFl 1] 1 T e e T OjEUY
X 1 k] [ 1 3 [IATLL ] MU Jal 1 o meday LB [WA]1 AT Ty gir] iy
0501 1 HOF] 0 I DA IO} [FEAY NGy [y S|
SLI'S i HOF] ] [ IR I[P} [RAY [Euno) [EUn Y LTy
W T FOF] ] i IO 5 JHAPEAIILIOUNS £LOT Jaeaoa] FRRIRNA V]
00007 1] FOFI [ 1 TR JEN0H nuepmEiEg 40|
i AT H 0
T i FOF] [ [ BRI H O]
[ i TOvT [ I RO 0L J0 PSP SRV |,
005l ] zovl [ ] T1 1 /EL JOLET Jooi) (19 S aa WUAP(E,L-UOSLI 0 Wapiuaing _.._d_.é /w
— 3

P2 AE T L
s L a Bt

.........

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

636



60 oqwolod
slapenbpeay uasig

(oaueug) suosid jo Jauoissi:

auyeIBUNIEY

0sL

; mﬁ,ﬁﬂ\ nt\ e e

{ U Manol sSIL /( aoueul f MO ] AURUNCIDY J3Y DRI [BIaUTUL] 1240

XX

XX
XX

XX
XX

(2) 2 (q)

(€) STZ Y4 J0 Sw3) uj Junodde Jsodap ay} 03 pallajsuel) UOISINOId ON

[E30 L, puELs)

[E30.L

(2L

spueog AmnmEgsuonsdion aeg 7

[Eeg

uzpedag] JUAULLSAODYSINSIIN |

(s¥) paisajsue ],

‘0N JUN0IIY
nsedag

pod
dupueugy

aPped

1alqo 1afosg qng

1aaloag

PAIAJSURL], 2124 SUDISTADL]

T4 L) STEIAP AJ0A JO JB[NIIE]

ON VT

Anpgery jo uondriasag

» [Saunoaay
ysodagg o) nosiaogg st Suliasued],
J0 Al 2) 18 pagnuEap; 3q

O} monnnsu [ uosiag ay) jo ey

junomy

8- €9IqeL
Q)
S
~
N

@ [A)-aanxanmy
G

sanianay [euopesadny [ : AL ¥ 0N Awmeadogg

767 ¢ apoy aanppuadxy

suosL] jo yuampaedag] @ pELEII9E Jasy [/ uaunaedag] f A0Sty Jo sy

{11) - SONIIqEI] JO JUOWIAIEIS

(2) 2 (q) (£) STZ A JO SULId) Ul JuNnoY 3soda(] ay) 0) PALIIJSUEL |, UOISIAOL ]

637

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

TS
"60 oquojeg
slopenbpeey uostg
{(asueuy4) SUOSU JO JOUOJSE[LILS N
auyjeseuniey ‘J4-w ‘d

bootf ceof co  1meq Ay Fupeodaa s 0 mas)an wagm AJUo 350 pIROE
(o) JaeoTEEImmC {EMEUL]) KA

(1= 11 +o1
sIuAmHNg [Epueugg oy Suguasaasd jo apep 2y e 58 Tuypaeisno sy Jeamasinguiay jo pEog, (g1
................. ORI SIS [ERIEEN]] AU JO BOPITIEUL U 0F dn EZOTTI/TE NPT PINIIL JUIMBINGUENSY Jo El0L  (Z1)

SUIMIAIRLS [FUEULY) 0 nonezieay ) 03 dn 707 o 19950 up £OTTI/IE AT APUW SNy pEswasin gy jo pee) (1)

o+g) - 1+ - (S+p+0) |
................. ap 70T Saquiadag] IS1E 1% S8 Buipumsino supep) inasasinguigag go ey (g1l

£Tog sawak po paadsad up 'ggog aeak oy Bunp pasasas sjusuasinquiay jo eeg  (6)

................. oy sawak aojad Jo 7707 saead jo paadsaa uy g7z aeak ) Sunnp paaaaas spuawRsinqugay jo weg, (g
................. Y Rt c0T swEpy yo pxadsaa up {Sue 1) 707 Susanp ouogy agy g pasoqesp sapepy jo pao], (L)
................. oy {Kme gy) sawak sopsd g0 7o swiEr jo wadsas up (Sue §i) £707 Supnp Jouog 3yl Aq pasmorpesip sae ) jo ey, (5)
________________ R 207 w24 Jo 1390531 wy *§707 434 a4y Bupinp apeas sune)) JwanasInquYy Jo (o], (5)
................. e (£uw g1) saeak ao1ad 3 zgog sead Jo 12adsas wy ‘g0z 6ok 2y) Burinp apem swyey) Juawasinquiy jo (nog, (1)
................. < T £707 Avenuwp 1510 1% 58 Sujpueysine sweg) Jwamasinqgy jo mog, (€
ssssssasnasensnginasnanns anoqe (1) ssuindn ppog avak gy Suanp pasangsip aanppuadeg ey, (7)

suopsiaoad Lrepuawyddng Suppagaey pry wliase g ajqesimgquiay Japon g7og - sajmwisy up nosiaodg (1)

SaIANRY [Euo(eaadgy 10 2 AILL ¥ ‘0N uneaiios

=
SU0sLA] J0 Juaunaedag] @ 1eAe1aa35 1S f ausenedag LSy
Py Usiad0 ] J[qEsinguiiag Jopun sWig[) Jo JUIuRIe)S
{1a)-aunxauuy < .
6 - £°I9_L

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

638



"g0 oquolody

elapenbpeay unsiy
(aoueund) SUOSH JO JOUQSSIEIL 7} bﬂn&.% cof o am
auLjeieuniey 4 {aaunug ) PuoissIUWO

/(30UEU1{) J0122CLIUBIUNOIDY JOIY/ JOUJO) [RRUBUL] JAIYD)

414

panuigns g pinoys uodai [1u ¥ “odas sy 01 PAETal YIM UONBLLIOJUT OU 21T DY) UMM o

s12ydanoj Suissijnl ON

{*sy) Junoury juamAeg Jo aanyey]

aaked Jo ammy

0N Jaanoa

ajeq

Ol - €919eL

sananay (eaopesady [ AL F 0N ammraSod]
TET : ON pEaj] 2anypuadxy
suosi g Jo puauaedag] : BRI LS / Juswpedag) f Ansiny

(naj-ainxauuy

G hapter 03

SIAN0 A SUISSI[A] JO JUDWAIE)S

i

639

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

3T

Jaquiadag] " - BEREIT'T DISIPOL erenjey -uojday jo yueg) <€
12quiadag] = - SPR'S00'] £ECTHOL agEWoAUL |, -uojAa) jo yueg| 1T
Jaquada] . - 15L°8TL 80S1H0L oquoTap -uoda) jo queg| 0
BENTIERE g | = e | TISIHOL BUAIINY -U0[&a0 Jo yueg| 6]
13quiaaag - - LT98E LOSTHOL a|(edue], -uoida] jo yueg| 8l
J2qWaac] - 158572 QOE [ FOL eARWEIRLRWESSIY |, ~uojfasy Jo yueg| Ll
Jaquidag] - BLT'SCE SOS1FOL RIEIRJY -U0[4a]) Jo yueg| 91
Jaquiacag] . - 861'Fh6 FOS1HOL aen -uo[da) jo yueg| Sl
Jaquianag] - - 979'sET £OS1H0L voeateg -ueidag jo queg| ¥l
Jaquiaaag] 5 - pLT'OTO"] ZOSIPOL e[npeg -uoj£a) jo yueg| El
J3WAAC] T . 19707 1051 P0L [npeq -uoj£a) jo yueg| Tl
Jaquiadag] - ZE0'R1E 00STHOL endeypeinuy -uojda jo yueg| 11
IBqWAIAC] . ZO6'LELL 66F1F0L euper -uof£a) jo yueg| 01
I3quaaaC] i LOT'STT ] 86k 1+0L Apuey -uojfa] jo yueg| 6
Jaquanag] 2 - CICREN'T LOF1HOL Apuey -uoida] jo yueg| ¥
Jaquianag] : - DPT'OIT| 96k 1H0L oquioTap] -uolia) Jo yueg| L
JquIaa] : - TLO'OPE'l 60S1H0L gjjog -uoffa jo yueg| 9
BELTTERE ] cLO'g - CILEREE Sor1P0L eundey -uojfan Jo yueg| £
Jaquaaag] : LET'S0' peFIT0L gjjazog -uojfan jo yueg| ¥
huﬁEuuﬂﬁ_ = - ﬂ_.n:r.__mm.m .m@—.u..vﬂ_h .w_um.:u_m L._c___a...u ._n_ u__.__mm_ M
Iaquiadag] - LAE'SER'D TOHR1FOL ejaaog] -upja) Joyuugl €
Jgwiasag] - QT SOL ST 1681 #0L B|[A10g] ~Uo[ial) Jo yueg 1
(s} Csa)
(syyuom
._..-an_ﬂn.?_n— ﬂ.u_—x___u:._uuuu.._ 9 w_uuuuuu h_v MHG_H__HEJM. e M”m__ﬂ.__n.nﬂw“.w___ H—_MUU w:ﬂm“:-ﬂ:____“.ﬂ——h_u—wnmm .GZ Junoay u__—__uu— ._.a S n.rh —“.MLHW

Sueg 1577 JO Yo

18 S8 jurg 0) pajuasalg 1ak

FERELE AT
1ou sanbayy jo anpep (mo], d e

yueg Jsad su aaumjeg

1= =l

(mal-aanxauuy

suost ] jo wamaedag  IRLIEIAIAS 101051 ( Iwaunaedag ¢ LSty

STOZ/01/62 30 STOT/E "ON AF[NO41) H0NEAd() ANSEd ] JO SULID) Ul

PoUDdo SJUNoIdY NUBg U0 CZ(T/TI/1€ IE SE J0Uay] SMEIS o1 [,

TET : "ON PEIl 2anytpuadxy

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

640



"60 oquoled
suppenbpeay un- |
(souruig) suosid jo saua|s:

B 1
auyyeIRLn h..r nﬁm m“_\ ’ uﬂnﬂ n_E_.Ham e
A(PamEUL]) 101232IC]URIUNOIYY JRID 19010 [RISUEUL J21LD
1324400 PUR AN1) ST UOIEULIOJUL JAOGE 1) Jei) 41432 Agaaay |
I . OSE'Y GSLTFOL ajjeny -uojia] jo jueg| 61
I - OF9'961 09LTFOL eopeaeg -uolia) jo yueq| Bl
JqUAC] - 0ZE'TTI POLTFDL wieepy -uojda] jo yueg| Ll
JaqUa2a(] . POT'EST ZOLTPOL e||atog] -upj£a) Joyueg| 91
Jaquuaag] - 1 1ESTHOL afedue ], -uojfa) jo yueq| ¢l
JqUIRN] 2 8Kl LTSIFOL Bynpeg] -uojsan jo yuegy| vl
Jaguiazag] - LLT'LLS 9TEIFOL ajjeny -uojda) jo yueg| £l
IDqUIAAAC] - ST0'0S1 SZSIFDL BABWRIRYTUESSIY ], -uoj4a0 Jo jueg| T
IqUIAIAC] - EIE'SRI'] PESIPOL wmduyprinuy -uojia) jo yueg| 11
1aquadag] - B892 EZSIFDL npeg -uo[a) jo yueg| 0l
12quazag] - 0S6'F1L TLE1H0L BAIUNY -uo(£a0) o yueg| 6
et et - szl 1ZS1H0L ejodeALE g -uojdas) jo yueg| 8
JquERIaC] - CPTTSE 05 1P0L BWRFROH -U0[Aa0) Jo queg| L
s i £ : SLSTHS 81SIt0L oquiodap -uoj&a) jo yueg| 9
1qUIAIaC] - LTSy LISTFOL eurefey -uojda) jo yueg| &
12quIaIa(] - |41 9ISIF0L Apuey -uojda)) jo yueg | b
13quIa3a(] - SEIPENr SISIFOL Apuey -uojda jo yueg| €
1WA - CE0'BPLY PESIT06-8-100-1-8L0 a0y -yueg sapdoag| T
13qUIA3A] 2 O1L'L68°LI ERSUT06-0-100-1-8L0 || asog -yueg sajdoag| |
5@ £ = e %__ | uopessmsnpupuospd

Jaquianag] - 6E1°F6L QESTPDL elunae A -uoda) jo yueg | OF
12quia0d(] - PEY'PER 19LZHOL essndaquuiy -uojfa) jo yueg| 62
Jaquidac] 3 SHE'CH FTCIHOL BANITEUUOO] -uojda0) jo jueg| BT
5 Jaquiaaag] g E00'TR0'T 6TS1HDL gjefeeuoly -uojda) jo yueg | LT
0 Jaquianag] = THO'9IT'T GISTROL vjodediie g -uojdan Jo queg| 92
X Jaquiazag 2 £6T E6Y'] FISTROL BWEBRWOY -uo[£aD) Jo yueg| ST
W,u 15qWa3a(] - GOC'E6I'S EISIFOL aeny -uojfa jo jueg| KL
@ Jaquianag] ) R0F'TEN LISIFDL aeday -uojfa] jo queg | T

5 |

641

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



G hapter 03

@ Performance of the Revenue Collection

I\ ..

cn Revenue of the

= Code Revenue , as a % of Final

v .. .

: Code St || o
Industry

and
2001.04.00 @ Agricultural 70,000,000 70,000,000 93,790,247 134%

Advance
Account

@ Performance of the Utilization of Allocation

Rs ,000
5
- Type of Actual Allocation Utilization as
% Allocation Expenditure a % of Final Allocation
=
Recurrent 9,797,000,000 11,537,000,000 10,920,357,159 95%
Capital 1,034,000,000 1,034,000,000 550,429,185 53%

In terms of F.R.208, grant of allocations for expenditure to this Department/District
Secretariat/Provincial Council as an agent of the other Ministries/ Departments

Rs ,000

Allocation

Recelve.d from Purpose of the Actugl Utilization as a
Which Allocati Expenditure % of Final
Ministry e Original Original AOH —_
/Department

Allocation of
Provisions for
Multipurpose
Development
Assistants who
1 334 have accepted 924,677 924,677 924,677 100%
appointment in
Grade III of
Office
Employees’
Service - 2023

Table 3 - 14

Expenditure on
catering for
2 418 officers 665,800 665,800 665,800 100%
participating in
ITMIS program

642 Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023



Chapter 03

@ Performance of Non Financial Assets Reporting
Rs ,000

Balance as per the .
Balance as per Due to Reporting
Statement of .
Board of Survey Financial Position Account in | progress as a
as 31.12.2022 as at 31.12.2079 the Future Percentage

Assets
Code

Code Description

Table 3 - 15

9151

9152

9153
9154
9155
9160
9180

Building and Structures

Machinery and Equipment

Land

Intangible Assets
Biological Assets
Work in Progress

Leased Assets

8,032,672,301.06

1,672,837,248.37

948,005,750.00
25,427,679.64
40,500.00
510,496,539.89

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023

8,032,672,301.06

1,672,837,248.37
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@ Auditor General's Report **

** The Final Audit Report issued by the Auditor General must be scanned and included herewith this, in
submiting to the Parliment.
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JLO/CIADEP/FAS2023 30. 05 .2024

Accounting Officer.

Department of Prisons

Briel Auditor General’s Report, in terms of Section 11(1) of the National Audit Act No.19 of 2018,
on Financial Statements of the title 232 for the vear ending 31.12.2023

01. Financial Statements

1.1 Revalued Opinion

Statemnent of Financial Position of the under the title 232 for the year ending 31.12.2023, Financial
Performance Report for the vear ending that date and Financial Statements with Cash Flow Statements
for the year ending 31.12.2023 that should be read with Provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of
2018 and Provisions of the Article 154 (1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sri Lanka, were audited under my command. In terms of Section 11{1) of the National Audit Act No.19
of 2018, my opinions and observations on these Financial Statements to be presented to the s
mentioned in this report. In terms of Section 1 1(2) of the National Audit Act No.19 of 2018 the Annual
Detailed Management Audit Report was issued to the counting Officer on 15 May 2023, Auditor
General's Report that should be presented in terms of the Article 154 (1) of the Constitution of the
Democratic Socialist Republic of S Lanka, together with the Section 10 of the National Audit Act
No, 19 of 2018 will be presented to the Parliament in the future,

It is my opinion that, except the effeet from facts mentioned in the 1.6 section of the report, those
financial statements shows, as per commonly accepted Accounting Principles, true and reasonable
condition about the financial position of the as at 31.12.2023 and the financial performance and the cash

flow for the year ending at that date.

1.2 Basis for Devalued Opinion

My opinion is devalued basis on the facts mentioned in paragraph 1.6 of this report. | did the
audit as per the Sri Lankan Audit Standards, My responsibility to financial statements has been
deseribed further in section under the responsibility of an auditor. It 1s my belief that audit

evidence received by me to provide foundation for my opinion is adequate and suitable.
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1.3

1.4

2

Responsibility of the Chiel Accounting Officer and Accounting Officer to Financial
Statements.

As per commonly accepted Accounting Principles and in terms of the Provisions mentioned in
Section 38 of the Mational Audit Act No.19 of 2018, it is responsibility of the Accounting
Officer to prepare financial reports to show a true and rational situation and decide necessary
internal control required to be prepared financial reports in the absence of materiality statements

due to frauds and mistakes.

Accounts ledgers and record of revenue, expenditure, assets Provisions and liabilities thar will
help to prepare financial reports annually and timely, must be kept in terms of the Section (16)
| of Mational Audit Act No.19/2018,

In terms of the Sub Section (38) (1) (& ¢) of the National Audit Act, the Accounting Officer
must confirmed that productive system of internal control is prepared and maintained for the
financial control of the departiment and requisite changes must be made to carry out system

productively afler reviewing the fertility of the system occasionally.

Responsibility of Auditor on Auditing Financial Statements,

It is my intention to grant truthful confirmation on overall financial statements that are free
from materiality statements without frouds and mistakes and 1o issue the Auditor General’

Report with my opinion,

Reasonable confirmation is higher level of confirmation however, when audit is done in terms
of the Audit Standards, it will not be confirmation that always not free from materiality
statements. As frauds and erimes effect individually and collectively, and materiality statements
can be incurred and therefore, users must consider about it when making economic decision
using these financial statements. | exercised professional judgment and professional skepticism
during the audit as part of the audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards. [ further,
e When recognizing and evaluating risk of Materiality of Statements in financial statements
due to frauds and mistakes, basis for my opinion is that getting adequate and suitable audit
evidences for avoiding risks due to frauds and mistakes by planning suitable audit
procedure better for the occasion. Affect from a fraud is greater than the affect caused by
Materiality Statements and preparing fraud documents, avoiding salary increment or
avoiding internal control will be a reason 1o a fraud.
e  Expression of opinion on productivity of internal administration of the department in order

to prepare audit procedures suitable to occasion is not intended.
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+  Evaluation the inclusion of transaction and incidents based on the contents and structure of
financial statements that included reveals were suitable and reasonable.
+ Inclusion that transaction and incidents based on the contents and structure of financial

statements were suitable and reasonable in submitting financial statements as a whole.

Accounting officer was informed about specific audit finding from my audit, weaknesses of

key internal control, and other facts.

1.5,  Report on other legal requirements.

I declare below mentioned facts as per section 6(1) (g /d) of National Audit Act No.19 2018,

a) Financial Statements are complicd with previous year.

(b} Below mentioned recommendations by me on Financial Statements for the previous year,

have not been implementecd.
1.6, Comments on Financial Statements

Reference to paragraphs of the Recommendation  that  was  not Paragraph reference  in

report relating to the previous yvear implemented this report

1.6.1 {a) Existence of difference between the 1.6.2(a)
closing balance of non-financial assets
of the previous year and the opening
balance of non-financial assets of the

vear under review,

1.6,3{a) Non-submission  of  evidence o 1.6.3

establish debtor balances
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1.6.Comments on Financial Statements
1.6.1. Presentation of Financial Statements,

(a). Although ACA-2 (iv) form and ACA-2 (v} form included in the Financial Statements,
program wise and project wise, should be noted Rs.12,569,000,000 as a domestic funds and
Rs.2,000,000 as a net provision in Foreign Allocation in the Expenditure Financing
Summery, an amount of Rs.12,571,000,000 had been depicted as net provision under

domestic funds.

(b). Though the financing code number under expenditure subject 2509-14 in the Expenditure
Statements in Form ACA-2 (i1) included in the Financial Statements should be shown as 13 but

was shownas 11,

1.6.2. None Financial Assets
(a). Although the balance of non-financial assets as at 31 December 2022 15
Rs.10.223,624,941, as per Form ACA-6 (SA-82) submitted with the financial statements of
the year under review, the opening balance of non-financial assets was Rs. 10,042,573 38 land

therefore a difference of Rs. 181,051,560 was ohserved between the opening balance,

by Although the balance of non-financial assets as at December 31, 2022 was
Rs.10,223,624,941, the opening balance of non-financial assets as per Form SA 82 of the
treasury statements submitted For audit for the year under review was Rs.10,025,820,167 and

therefore, a difference of Rs. 197,804,774 was observed between the opening balance.

(c).Although the adjustment to the opening balance of non-financial assets as per Form ACA-
6 (SA-82) in Financial Statements was Rs,1,240,533,864, according to the SA-82 form of
Treasury Account Statements submitted for audit, it is Rs.620,395 and therefore a difference

of Rs. 1,239,913 469 was observed.

(d). Although the closing balance of non-financial assets as per Form SA-82 included in the
financial statements (ACA-6) is Rs 11,189 480,019, as per Form SA-82 submitted for audit,
the balance is Rs. 10,211,189,928 and therefore difference of Rs.978,290,091 was observed

between the closing balance,

(e) A difference of Rs. 978,290,091 was observed between the closing balances of non-financial

assets as per SA-82 form submitted for audit and departmental CIGAS programme.
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() Under expenditure heads no. 9152-2-1 and 9152-2-2 in ACA-6 forms (SA-82) included in
Financial Statements, the total balance of transportation and other machines and equipment
shown as at December 31, 2023 was Rs. 938,924 404 and Rs.733.912,844. However, it was
observed that the correct sum should be Re.938 863,254 and Rs.733,973,994 respectively.

(g).0ut of non-current assets worth Rs.6.815,234 donated 1o the Prisoner Welfare Fund in the
year 2023, assets worth Rs.1,731,476 and non-financial assets related to 09 subjects with not
known value received by Negombo and Colombo Remand Prison were not included in the

Department's Financial Statements.

{h) In addition, 198 items related to 20 heads belonging 1o non-financial assets worth Rs.
206,197 as donations to the Prisoner Welfare Fund in the year 2023 were not included in the

CIGAS System considering them as Consumption Goods

1.6.3. Lack of Evidence for Audit.
The evidenee required to confirm the balance of Bs. 74,238,302 out of the receivable balance of
Rs 148,861,870 in the Industrial and Agricultural Advance Account of the year under review

Was not PrﬂﬁE"tEd.

2. Financial Review
2.1 Expenditure Management

(2) Out of estimated allocation of Rs.858,000,000 provided for 10 capital expenditure heads,
the allocation of Rs. 456,087,246 was remained, and remaining in cach of those expenditure

heads was spread in range of 21 percent to 100 percent.

(b) Rs.25565,658 remained after transferring Rs.54,300,000 to other expenditure heads from
allocation of Rs.80,000,000 allocated for 02 capital expenditure heads under FR 66, and the

savings on net allocation of those expenditure heads were in the range of 94 to 100,
i) Though requests for additional appropriations shall be limited to functions highlighted in

Budget Circular No. 09/2022 dated December 17, 2022 and mentioned in (i) to (xi1) of
Preamble 3.1 of the Budget Estimates, without conforming to it department had obiained an
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amount of Rs. 1,740.000,000 as supplementary estimated allocations for expenditure head no.
1202, 1203 and 1403 as Rs. 120,000,000, 1,500,000,000 and 120,000,000 respectively.

2.2 Confirmation to be made by the Chief Accounting Officer / Accounting Officer

According to the provisions of Secction 38 of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Chief

Accounting Officer/ Accounting Officer should have confirmed following matters, but did not act

accordingly.

(a) The Chief Accounting OfTicer and Accounting OfTicer shall ensure that an effective internal

control system will develop and maintain for the financial control of the Department, and do

prior review on the effectivencss of the system, and carried out and necessary changes

accordingly to maintain the system effectively. Those reviews should have been done in writing

and a copy of the same should have been submitted to the Auditor General,. However, that

statements of such reviews were made, was not submitied to the Statement Audit.

(b} Although the Chief Accounting Officer and Accounting Officer should ensure that all audit

queries are answered within a specified period as required by the Auditor General, the audit

queries were not answered as per paragraph 3.6 of the report.

2.3 Non-compliance with Laws, Rules and Regulations

Reference to Laws, Rules and Regulations

(b) Currency Regulations of the Demoeratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka

Reference to laws, rules and regulations

(a) Motor Vehicles Act 25(1)

ib) Financial ~Regulations  of  the

Democratic Socialist Republic of

Sri Lanka

non-compliance

As per the Act, valid revenue licenses for the year
2023 had not been obtained for 32 vehicles used

in the prison department.
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1. Financial Regulations 272(3)
I 1. Financial Regulations 571

111, Financial Regulations 770(4)

Iv. Financial Regulations 736(6)

7

06 payment vouchers worth Rs.172.241 were not
submitted to audit at the Center for Research and

Training Correction.of the Prisons Department.

In terms of Financial Regulations, action was not
taken in relation deposits of Rs. 100,834,706 over
02 vears related to 04 public deposit accounts

Not doing disposal activities regarding 31 existing
vehicles of the Department of Prisons. , And also,
though 34 other wehicles have received
recommendations for disposal, disposal activities

have not been completed so far,

Although Reports on Board of Survey of the
previous year should be submitted to the Auditor
General before June 15 next year, those reports
of Batticaloa Prison and Center for Research and
Training in Correction in 2022 were not
submitted. Moreover, reports regarding the
appropriate handling of goods mentioned in the
General 47 Report of all institutions of the
Department of Prisons have not been submitted

a0 far,

2.4 Issue and Scttlement of Sub Imprest for Definite Task

{a) According to Finance Regulations 371 (2)(b) a non-staff officer cannot be given an

definite sub imprest, but 05 non-staft officers of the Research and Development Training

Center had been given sub imprest of Rs.699,280 on 38 occasions,

(h) Although imprest amount received should be settled immediately after the completion of

work, advance amount of Rs. 1,536,560 which was given on 70 occasions for various works of

the Prison Headquarters and the Center for Research and Training in Correction, was settled

delaying 07 days to 290 days from date of settlement,
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(¢} Due to non-settlement as above, an amount of Rs.389,773 remained with the concerned
officer for a period of 07 to 169 days in relation to the advance money of Rs.1,202.210
received in 46 occasions from the Prison Headquaners and the Center for Research and

Training in Correction.

2.5 Deposiis
{a) In the deposit account No. 6000-0-0-006-0-081, there was a balance of Rs.5,413,490 as at
31 December 2023, and these deposits are amount of money due to be credited to prisoners’
personal bank account, and 15 percent from these balances amounting to Rs. 805,661/~ was

in the General Deposit Account for more than 02 years.

() There was a balance of Rs.4,234.468 in the Deposit Account No, 6000-0-0-1-16 as at 31st
December 2023 and this deposit was a security deposit deducted from officers” monthly
salary and deposited until the bank accounts of those officials are opened and in terms of FR
885 as not acted properly, 24 percent of this balance amounting to Rs.995.603 is remained in
Cieneral Deposit Account for over 02 years.

3.0 Operational Review

3.1 Performance

3.1.1 Planning
In preparing the action plan, the Department of Prisons identified the actual activities related
to projects implemented during the year and prepares cost estimates, and accordingly,
without preparing the plans, the provisions for dummy activities had been assessed and the
action plan had been prepared. At the end of the year, the action plan was revised to suit the
activities carried out during the year. Due to the preparation of the action plan in this way, it
was not possible to use the action plan as a management tool used to complete all the wasks
{goods, services and projeets) earried out by the prison desired objectives of planning in a

timely manner in an economical, efficient and effective manner had also not been achieved.

3.1.2 Failure to Receive Expected Benefits
When the human and physical resources needed o provide education to the school children in

the island are at a very minimum level, compared to the human and physical resources

provided for the Wataraka Training College for Young Offenders, which is run as a national
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school, there is not enough number of students and the most suitable system for the students 1s

not implemented. The project had failed 1o achieve successiul results.

3.1.3 Delay in Performing Projects

In year 2019, the Department of National Planning had submited a project report of Rs. 135
Million to urgently carry out needed improvement project of Correctional Center for Youth
Offender- Pallansena , Negombo, as a remedy for the overcrowding in prisons. Though
project was scheduled to start on September 28, 2020 and to finish on December 31, 2020, it
had not been completed by February 6, 2024, By December 31, 2023, 11 main work sections
of this project were 1o be completed, of which the estimated cost for 07 work sections was Rs.
10,478,341, and the amount of provision required for remaining 04 work sections has not
been prepared so far. According to Paragraph 3 of the State Finance Circular No. 02/2020
dated August 28, 2020, the activitics related to these projects were not included in the Action
Plan while preparing the plan. From the beginning of the year 2021 to the end of the year
2023, the Navy had been allocated Rs. 106,604,005 for this project, but the Navy had spent
only Rs. 60,937,235, Accordingly, the amount of underutilized provision was Rs.45.646,770.
According to Finance Regulation 136 (1), the relevant service should be included in the vote
covered by the appropriate authority or in the appropriations authorized, not comply with that,
The Department of Prisons, without the approval of the Treasury, had paid Rs.22,293.250 as
combined allowances from the beginning of the year 2021 to the end of the year 2023 to the
staff of the Department of Civil Defense who performed the tasks of the project to develop the
Pallansena Youth Offender Correctional Center. Without complying with Section 1.3 of the
Chapter X1V of the Establishment Code of the Demaocratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka,
for the period from November 2020 to December 2021, under this project, an amount of Rs.
4,677,625 was paid to the Prison canteen for the food they had according to the decision of

the Minor Administrative Procurement Board by giving combined allowances.

i(b). An expenditure of Rs.20,667,766 was incurred for the construction of a wall below to
stabilize the unstable ground due to the landslide that occurred in the Kegalle Prison grounds
on 1% October 2019 and for the repair of the wall at the landslide site. Due to non-proper
implementation of the relevant project, there is a danger situation where the collapsed part of
the wall and the rest of the buildings may slide or collapse, and the lives of the inmates and
officers are also at risk. The audit observed that the construction of the protective wall was

essential for the security of the prison, although a protective sheet cover had been constructed
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to cover the broken part of the wall and a safety wire fence constructed to ensure further

security.
3.2, Procurement

{a) As shown in paragraph 3.4.1 of the Government Procurement Guidelines and 2.14.1 of
the Procurement Manual, the Regional Procurement Committees shall call for not less than
05 sealed tenders following the Market Comparison Method while purchasing goods, But
without complying with that, in the first 08 months of 2023 in Kalutara Prison, quotations
were made from only 03 institutions and purchases worth Rs 1,184,320 were made in 12
cases and in Negombo Prison in the first 06 months of 2023, quotations were made from
only 03 institutions in 03 occassions and Rs. 315,375 purchases had been made. For these
purchases, relevant quotations should have been made only from registered suppliers or

suppliers listed on the Telecom Rainbow pages, but this was not done,

(B) The members of the procurement committee shall be collectively and individually
responsible for the reecipt of funds for the procurement action considered in accordance
with paragraph 2.5.1.(a) of the Government Procurement Guidelines. However,
procurement was done for the fixation of guardhouse rain covers worth Rs.856,195 in
MNegombo Prison and the procurement decision was taken on 24 October 2022, but the

contract was not awarded due to non-availability of funds.
3.3, Asset Management

(1) Ownership of land amounting to 363.6394 acres was held by the Department of Prisons

but was not accounted for as value of lands was not asscssed.

{b) The ownership of 3909771 acres of land used by the Department of Prisons as prisons,
prison cells, open-prison camps, rehabilitation centers and farms had not been conferred the

title.
(c) 64 security cameras, 02 sewage system treatment plants, 02 fingerprint machines, used
computer to enter data belonging to the information management system and 64 security

cameras in Angunacolapalassa prison remained inactive asscts,

{d) During physical inspection on sample basis, 47 common service houses and assets in

bakery section in Agunakolapalassa Prison, 49 machines such as block brick machines,
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sewing machines, looms ete. in Correctional Center for Youth Offender- Dalupata, 11
different machines such as photocopiers and sewing machines in Negombo Prison, a block
brick machine, 20 iron beds, and a water bowser in Wataraka Prison, remained as

underutilized assets,

{e). In the year 2013, as the Ministry of Rehabilitation and Prisons has not transferred any
documents relevant to a cab belonging the Dalupota Youth Offenders Correctional Center
of the Prisons Depariment , repairing work that could have been done, could not be done in

2013, Therefor, the cab has been used for running since the year 2013,

() In reporting the progress under the Engineering (Mechanical) Section at the Audit
Management Committee meeting held at the Department of Prisons on 07 September 2023, it
has been reported.that the car parked at the Mahara Chief Jailor's quarters since 2017 is being
repaired by 28 February 2023 . However, during physical inspection by the Audit, vehicle
was not at the Mahara Prison, It was reported that the officials of the coneerned technical
college who came to Mahara prison to take it to a technical college located in Ratmalana area
on the orders of the prison headquarters, loaded it in another vehicle and wok it away.
However, the Department of Prisons did not have any evidence that this vehicle was handed

over to the technical college located in Ratmalana.

(g) Van owned by Vavunia Prison from March 24, 2021, and the cab owned by the Prison
Headquarters from May 14, 2022, were given to cxternal institutions for repairing and they

kept those vehicles in theri institutions for over 03 years.

{(h). During the audit conducted on a sample basis, 13 buses and an ambulance's milometer in
Colombo Remand, Angunakolapalassa, Negombo Prisons and Dalupotha Correctional Center
for Youth Offenders have been inactive for a period between from 03 months 1o 4 years.,
During this period, 95,392 liters of fuel had been used to drive 395,688 km.

3.4. Losses and Damages

(a).1t was observed that 78 losses and incidents to be further recovered or written ofT or
waived under Annexure (01) of the Financial Satements of the year under reviews was
549,955,304, Losses amounting to Re,36,220,218 related to 33 incidents including 28
vehicle accidents which have been going on for more than 10 years, and losses of Rs.

15,651,990, related to 80 incidents including 79 vehicle accidents that occurred between 05
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to 10 years , and losses of Rs.49,955.804 related 80 incidents including 79 vehicle accidents
occurring less than 05 years ago including 30 vehicle accidents in the year 2023 was
observed . Though out of these damages, a loss of Rs.2,937,032 related 1o accidents involving
06 vehicles was recommended to be written off from the books, the approval of the Secretary
of the Ministry of Justice, Prison Affairs and Constitutional Reform has not vet been

received.

ib). Among the losses and cases to be further recovered or written off or waived under
Annexure (01) of the Financial Statements of the year 2023, the loss of 05 losses incurred
from 2017 to the end of the year 2021 had not been assessed up to the audit date of 28,
February, 2024,

(c). Interms of FR 104(03), if delay of more than 07 days is expected in submission of full
report initial report in respect of losses and losses shall be sent forthwith, However, the
Department of Prisons had not submitted initial reports in terms of Finance Regulation

104{03) regarding 122 damages that have oceurred during the period from 1998 1o 2023,

(d). According to Financial Regulation 104(4), though a full report must be submitted within
03 months from the date of the damages, in addition to the 122 damages that have not been
submitted in the initial reports as indicated by the above observation, in the period from the
year 1998 1o the year 2023 of the Department of Prisons., a full report was not submitted in

terms of Money Regulation 104{4) in respect of 34 damages.

{¢). On 22 November 2021, a vehicle was involved in an accident, and on 05 January 2022,
Tovota Lanka Pvt Ltd had submitted an estimate of Rs.4,974,724 for this repair and after that
on 19 October 2022, a new estimate of Rs.8.656,243. According to the written notification
made by the Sri Lanka Insurance Corporation on 18th March 2022, the repair should be done
before 18th June 2022 and if not so in writing to Insurance Co. reason for inability to produce
the vehicle for inspection. As prison failed to inform them in writing of the reasons for this,
Sri Lanka Insurance Corporation had informed the Prisons Department on November 03,
2022 that it could not be done. In terms of Finance Regulation 1536(1) the officer is personally
liable for any loss caused to the Government by reason of delay, negligence or fault of any
officer, and in terms of Finance Regulation 104{4) a full report must be submitted within three
months from the date of occurrence of the accident, That report had not been submitted for

audit till the time of audit.
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(). Agunakolapalassa, Negombo, Kalutara Prisons and Dalupota Correctional Center for
Youth Offender had paid surcharges of Rs.1,392,311 as fines {surcharges) for not-paying of
electricity bills in the year 2023 within prescribed period. And also Agunacolapalassa Prison
had paid Rs. 188306 as water bill fine (surcharge) in 2023 for non-payment of bill within the
stipulated period.

1.5, Uneconomic Transactions

{a) In the inspection basis on sample, within 31 days in December 2023, the prisoners from
Welikada Prison were employed at officers' housing premises on 233 occasions, and 234
man-days of the prison guards were also spent on that task. During this period, (9 reserve
vehicles of the Prison Hadguarters had driven 372 kilometers on 62 occasions to transport
prisoners employed in the premises of the officers’ houses located outside the prison premises.
Though Budget Circular No. (112023 dated January 27, 2023 emphasized that it is essential to
strictly control overtime expenses of the department. the Department of Prisons spent Rs, 982
million rupees in overtime and holiday allowances in 2023, It was Rs.106 million increase in

comparison to 2022,

(b) As stated in paragraph 2 (c) (II} of Budget Circular No. 1/2023 issued on January 27,
2023, when payments are made under the vote 1003, it is stated that payments should be
made only for expenditure of true service requirement, however, pavments have been made to
night visit of Jailers as well. However, since prisoners are not detained at night in the Center
for Research and Training in Correction, it is no necessary to conduct Jailers night visit in
the premises, but in the year 2023, an amount of Rs. 125200 was paid for Jailers’ night visits

at Center for Research and Training in Correction on 12 occasions,
1.6. Failure to Respond to Audit Quirnes
As of May 21, 2024, 11 audit queries issued 1o the department had not been answered.
3.7 Management Weaknesses
(a) Inmates who are unable to pay bail should be imprisoned, and released from prison as

soon as the order of release is made. However, in the month of January 2023, 121 cases were

observed at Negombo Prison that were not released after paving bail on the same day.
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(b} Prisoners who are unable to pay fines shall be imprisoned, and those prisoners shall be
released from imprisonment as soon as the order of release is made on payment of fines.
However, in the period from 01 January 2023 to 30 June 2023 at Megombo Prison, 292 cases

wiere observed that were not released from prison on the same day as the order of release.

(¢) During the physical inspection at Negombo and  Agunakolapalassa Prisons, it was
observed that Mobile Jammer Systems established in prisons to block calls made by inmates

to outside parties, did not function properly.

(d) In terms of paragraph 5.2.1 of Chapter XIX of the Establishment Code, 12 172 percent
from the salary of a married officer who is not entitled to get scheduled housing (obtained
public service housing) should be collected as housing rent, but not comply with that, in
2023, 76 married officers not entitled get scheduled housing in 035 prisons should have been
charged Rs.2 334,500 as house rent, but only 10 percent from the salary (Rs.1,864,952) was

collected for house rent . Accordingly, Rs. 469,557 was less recovered.

(¢} In accordance with FR 210, in every cases where discounts can be obtained . payments
should be made in advance to be able to obtain those discounts, however, in relation to the 15
accounts of Agunakolapalassa, Kalutara, Negombo, Watareka and Dalupata Correctional
Center for Youth Offenders, it was not possible to get discounts of Rs.488.461 due o non-
payment of water bill in discount period in 2023,

(£).Of the balance of Rs. 148,826,252 due from sales made by the prison to the public sector,
the balance of Rs.2, 377,921 more than 20 vears old and the balance of R5.23,643,153 between
5-20 years and receivables [rom sales made by prison to private sector due Rs. 35,618 balance
which is more than 20 years old Rs, 19,034 and the receivable balances of Rs. 16,584 between
10-20 years are long-standing receivable balances which were not collected prompily in

accordance with FR 502(b).

(g). In terms of recognized International Standards and Provisions of Prison Ordinance and
Internal Circulars, though there should be adequate space suitable for inmates’ psychological
and physical fitness needs, aceess amount of 2601 inmates have been kept in custody in 62
wards in (05 prisons and at Angunakolapelessa Prison , 127 inmates have been kept in

custody in 12 wards where lesser number of inmates,
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{h). Since Analyst’s Report were not received for drug samples sent to Govermment Analysts
Department, as per physical examination basis on sample by Audit in 2023, 1421 remand

prisonsers were reported at Angnakolapelessa, Kaluthara and Negombo Prisons.

{i) In the audit query conducted on sample basis, as of 01 October 2023, there were 45
inmates in custody at Angunacolapalassa Prison for more than 06 months expecting 1odirect

to rehabilitation centers.,

{j). In physical Examination done on sample basis, there were 2316 recidivists during January
to Movember 2023 at Angunacolapalassa, Watareka , Negombo, Welikada, Mahara and
Bogambara Prisons. Further, there were not accurate methodology to identify recidivists in
prisons and it was revealed in Audil that recidivists are identified in prisons basis on oral

information given by inmates.

{k). Interms of Provisions of Para. 223 amended in 1956 to Para.54 in Prison Ordinance,
though each prisoner must wear prison clothes that were approved by the Governmentas per
Provisions shown in the Sub Shedule-11, there were over 500 inmatets as at 13 November
2023, and 73 inmates oul of them have not got prison clothes but they wear provided by
themselves. In addition, it was observed that clothes womn by other inmates were not also in

good condition,

(1. Imprisonment due to drug related crimes stays as one of the main reasons for unusual
congestion in prisons.Since most of Prison Inmates are drug addicts, they some how struggle
to get amount of drug they want. Therefore, Prison officers have to pay more attention to
prevent such situation, This situation has become obstacle inn reaching the main goals in
prisonsas well as internal security and operation of the prison. In physical examination
conducted at Negombo and Kalutara Prisons as at 27 August 2023, total no. of inmates at
MNegombo Prisons was 2225 and over 65% that crowd, are drug addicts 1274 amounting 1275
inmates. Total no. of inmates imprisoned at Kalutara Prison as at 19 September 2023 was

1275 inmates and among them 885 were inmates who are done drug related crimes.

{m). By the 30™ Sep.2023 at Angunakolapelessa Prisons |, there were 15 appeals over 03

months that were applied by prisoner but not settled 106 out of them were over 02 years old.
{n). Though Hon. Court has granted bail to prisoners by 15" August 2023, it was observed

that 229 prisoners who were imprisoned for being unable to pay bail for a long time at

MNegombo Prison.

660 Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023
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(o). As per Reconciliation Statement for Government Officers Advance “B™ Account
submitted to Audit, total value of (due) single balances was Rs.209.493,057 due loan
balance s of department officers was 11,256,020 and total due loan balances over a year
ingluded in this loan balances was Rs.7,166,5307,

(p). There was a debt balance of Rs.401,153 for more than 03 vears under the other
outstanding debt balance presented under Annexure 3.8.1 submitted with the Reconciliation
Statement related to the Advance “B” Account of the Government Officials of the Prisons
Department, and it was difficult to identify from which officers these debt balances should be
collected.

3. Human Resources Management

(a). As at December 31, 2023, the approved cadre at the department was 7,872, and the actual
number of officers was 6,173, with 18 redundant officers related to 02 position and 1,707
vacant officers related to 79 posts.

(b). Asat 31 December 2023 | there were 22 surplus graded Medical Officers at 14 prison
hospitals and 09 vacant graded Medical Officers at 05 prison hospitals, 05 surplus Registered
Medical Officers at (4 prison hospitals and 03 vacant Registered Medical Officers at 03
prison hospitals in the Department of Prisons. In relation o implementation of orders given
by the Committee on Government Accounts held on 09 June 2023, although the
Commissioner General of Prisons has informed that information contained in the gate
registers on arrival and departure of Medical Officers at/ from prison hospitals will be
forwarded to the Director General of Health, Only some details about Medical OfTicers
attached to few prison hospital were directed to the ministry and those reports also have not

been prepared systematically.

(c). When promoting to the post of Chief Jailer on seniority and merit basis, marks were given
for holding offices at the Prison Jailers' Association, however due to not-holding of General
Meetings during last four years, other officers have been held back from getting these
positions. Though those officers have hold position at Prison Jailers” Association, adequate
performance were not fulfilled and therefore other officers who appeared for the interview

had been treated unfairly by giving marks in the interview just because they held office,

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023
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{dh.In terms of the Work Procedure Rule Mo, 203 of the Public Service Commission, a
government official should be taken into consideration in formulating annual transfer policies
and procedures to prevent unfair practices that may occur due to long continuous service in
the same post or long continuous performance of the same duty.But in the audit conducted on
a sample basis, as of March 31, 2024, 377 officers from 10 prison institutions had worked
continuously in the prison for a period between 06 and 25 years from the date of their
assignment to the prison and it was further observed during the audit that out of which 29

officers had previously attached to those prisons,

RS Katugampala
Senior Assistant Auditor General

For Auditor General

Overall Financial Performance for the Year ending 31 December 2023
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@ Performance indicators of the Institute (Based on the Action Plan)
Table 4 - 1

Actual Output as a Percentage (%) of

Specific Indicators the Expected Output

100% - 90%

75% - 89% | 50% - 74%

1 Physical progress of constructing Palleke Prison

Complex. 87.1

5 Utilization of allocation that was allotted for
repairing prison institutes. 99 52

3 Utilization of allocation that was allotted to repair
prison vehicles. 78.20

4 Utilization of allocation that was allotted to train
inmates and carrying out programs. 99.1

5 Physical progress of carrying out networking
Prisons. 89.0

6 Improvement of Inmates’ Sanitary Facilities
50.0

7 Construction of buildings at the Correctional
Center for Young Offenders - Pallansena 90.0

Performance Indicators
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Mention identified Sustainable Development Goals

Goal/ Aim

16. Promote
peaceful and
inclusive societies
for sustainable
development,
provide access to
justice for all and
build effective,
accountable, and
inclusive
institutions at all

levels.

16.2.Promote the
rule of law at the

national and

Winning
Indicators

16.3.2
Unsentenced

detainees as a

Table 5 - 1

Progress of achieving victories so far

0%-49%

50%-74%

75%-100%

international proportion of
) 68.7
levels and ensure | overall prison
equal access to population.
justice for all.
16. Establish 16.6.1
effective, Contribution

accountable and
transparency
institutions at all

levels 6

made for state
sector
expenditure
against the
budgetary

provisions.

92.72
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Briefly describe victories and challenges of achieving sustainable development goals

5.2.1 Targeted 16.2 sustainable development goals

The main victory indicator that Prisons Department
should achieved under the sustainable development
goals is identified as the number of unpunished
inmates among the total prison inmates and it is
shown in table 16.3.2. The below table shows the

spread of said indicator during the last 08 years

Increasing the gap between convicted and remand
prisoners shows that society has a certain blockage
to trust the criminal Justice system. Therefore,
essential steps to reduce the said gap have already
started after proper study and with the participation

of all responsible parties.

sustainable development
16.3.2.during year 2015-2023

i
2015 20210 2021 2022 2023 Q
&0
J

Spread of
indicator
y, 000
L: ] ) 0 ]
m
E 25,000
= 20,000
e 15, 000
E'_‘ II|. F O
af
L
['.I 5,001
= i
"o 201 016 2017 20
P
Total number of inmates.
mm Number of suspects
smmmlymber of suspects among

emand

Lhe total number of inmates

Data source - Statictics of morning unlock at the 31 December of relevent year.

This table is made using the statictics of morning unlock on 31 December of relevent year and as per the sustarnable development council, above indi-

cator calculate under the global definition which is based on number of inmates present on the 31 December of every year:

Non-convicted prisoners mean those who are not
convicted for criminal offences from the law. As
per the prison statistics 2023, admissions of both
convicted and remand prisoners were reported as
185,056 in the year 2023. Among them, there are
46,939 convicted prisoners and 138,117 remand
prisoners during that period. 74.6% of remand
prisoners in the total annual admission of prisoners.
Annual Convicted: Remand ratio was 1:5 in year
2020, 1:4 in year 2021 and 1:4 in year 2022 is
declined in year 2023 as 1:3 ratio.

Performance achieving Sustainable Development Goals (SDG)

Further, control of remand population is a way

beyond the departmental administration as follows.

1. Increase in unsolved court cases and con
stant postponing of cases.

2. In some cases, delays took place at the point
of issuing the Government analyst’s report.

3. Inability to pay bail bonds.

4. Not applying the Bail Act properly.
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Furthermore, a main challenge faced by the
Department of Prison is the increasing number of
remand prisoners day by day. As per the prison
statistical report 2023 there are only 10,395 prisoners
who can be detained as a total detention. Therefore,
265.14% of overcrowding is shown in the whole
prison system due to the existing remand population

related to the daily median of prison inmates.

currently the actions executed by the Department of

Prisons are as follows.

* Submitted information of suspects to the Attorney
General Department who are detaining in remand
prisons for long period to stop the delays in court

hearings.

162.5 163.9
Jl."}ju[ﬁlqa_ﬁ

Humbexr,of ipmates
12 i
jy
Py
res
o

n

10, 000

2013 2014 2015 201«
. Approeed Dabonison

Detaintion, Number of inmates, congestion 2013-2023

. 0f 100.0
|.|'r(,l | I 50.0
0 0.0

Draidy maan dedention

2020 021

-

Prson congestion Parcanans

Moreover, most remand prisons are old and estab-
lished closer to urban courts. Hence, there is not
enough space to expansion the premises as well.
Therefore, provision of accommodation facilities
with minimum standard and necessary sanitary fa-
cilities according to inmate population is a huge
challenge faced by the Department of Prisons. Also,
it has become an immense challenge to manage the
daily prison activities due to the emergence of Cov-
id-19 pandemic and implement the health safety

regulations to prevent inmates from the pandemic.

This problem has been discussed broadly with all
parties and executed the identified proposals in

short term, intermediate term, and long-term basis

Data source — Prison statistics report 2023

* Requesting government analysis to speed up
the process to get the delayed analysis reports by
sending their case numbers and other documents of
remand detainees who have been remanded for a

long time due to delayed reports.

* Requested court dates for cases which are not
received hearing dates/ submitted the relevant
report to the courts for further actions.

* Submitted the reports of inmates who were
unable to pay bail bonds to the Ministry of
Justice and Judicial Service Commission.

. Project proposal of implimenting house
arrest and territorial restrictions for suspects as
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a alternative to the remand detaintion which is
use in most countries in the region is submitted
to the Ministry of Justice.

* Submitted the alternation bail condition
proposals of to the honorable Magistrate
regarding the remand inmates without imposed
bail conditions.

* Informed the Inspector General of Police to
take necessary actions on charges with bail
and without remanding and charges with
rehabilitation. (e.g., Offences related to the
traffic, keeping small quantity of drugs for
usage)

* Information of the long-term remand prisoners
those who were remanded under the Terrorism
Prevention Act were submitted to the President
appointed committee to amend the Terrorism
Prevention Act to speed up their court hearings,
impose charges for those who does not imposed
charges or release them under the bail.

* Submitted reports of the inmates who were
remanded under the section 54 of the poisons,
opium and dangerous drugs ordinance to the
Ministry of Justice and Police Department and
to check the potentiality of amendments their
charge sheets under the section 78 and the
execution of judicial proceeding accordingly.

* Prepared initial proceedings to build a

rehabilitation center in Weerawila and
obtained relevant legal allocations. The aim is
to rehabilitate and provide required medical
treatments for drug abused victims without
remanding them. This center is opened with
350 inmates in 2021.Additionally measures had
been taken to rehabilitate drug abused inmates
in 07 prisons camps under the Ama Divi Ridma
program and it will be expected to reduce drug

abused inmate population in remand prisons,

Performance achieving Sustainable Development Goals (SDG)

provide effective rehabilitation and minimizing
remand population.

» Presidential Task Force to prevent the use of
toxic and dangerous drugs is established with the
main involvement of hon. Minister of Justice,
Prison Affairs and Constitutional Reforms and
the hon. Minister of Public Security with the
participation of Commander of the Sri Lanka
Navy. Further, Ministry of Justice, Prison Affairs
and Constitutional Reforms, Ministry of Health,
Ministry of Defense, Ministry of Education,
Attorney General Department and Sri Lanka
Police are the main integrating agencies that
actively involved in drug prevention under this
Task Force. Special consideration will be given
in future to carrying out suitable measures
for imprisoning drug addicts and congestion
problems arise with it.

The reason for the inability to achieve the
expected progress depends on several factors that
go beyond to the departmental administration.
However, to achieve the victory indicators in
accordance with the 16 goals, prison department
with  the
Development Council of the Ministry of Justice

worked  together Sustainable
and prepared drafts, and Prison department
has submitted it’s all information, activities,
and reports to achieve the goals mentioned in
16.3.2 accordingly. Moreover, steps were taken
to prepare an action plan accordingly and plan
to implement it through the Ministry of Justice,
Prison Affairs and Constitutional Reforms and

its affiliated institutions in future.

* As per the said action plan following steps
were executed by the Ministry of Justice, Prison
Affairs and Constitutional Reforms and its
affiliated institutes in year 2023.

I. Construction of new prison complexes in rural
environments in accordance with the minimal



international standards for the existing old
prisons in urban areas. Under this, planning and
design work has been carried out to relocate the
Colombo prison complex at Horana Millaniya.

II. Steps were carried out to convert the prison
service as the correctional service and steps
were taken to build the effectiveness of that
service and create the correctional policy.

II1. E-Prison concept is introduced. Under this
Virtual courts were executed in some prison
institutes at southern province, Sri Lanka.

IV. Identified the importance of immediate
submission of Government Analyst reports and
took necessary actions to obtain said reports on
a prompt basis.

V. Established the ‘“Amadiri Ridma
Rehabilitation centers” for drug addicted
inmatesattheirrehabilitationcentersandexecuted
the Amadiri Ridma programs accordingly.

VI. Alternative punishments were introduced
to control the inmate population without
incarcerating the inmates, whose charges are
not highly necessary to imprisoned. Under
this, Cabinet approval has received to send the
report of introducing “House Arrest method”
in Sri Lanka to Legal Draftsman for drafting
the legislation to execute said punishment. The
report was prepared by the committee appointed
by the Hon. Minister of Justice, Prison Affairs
and Constitutional Reforms.

VII. Measures were taken place to conduct the
Rehabilitation and Skill development programs
to remand inmates too.

VIII. Infrastructure facilities were developed to
execute the prisoner’s information management
system.

IX. Legal Aid programs were carried out

through the prison institutes.

X. Commenced the committee studies on non-
custodial sanctions (Tokyo Rules) under the
UN standard regulations.

XI. Measures were taken place to amend the
prison rules and penal policies.
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5.2.2 Targeted 16.6 victories and challenges of achieving goals.

For the year 2023 Rs. 12,330.43 million allocations were allocated to the Prison Department by the Interim
Budget. (Rs.11,296.43 million recurrent expenditure and Rs. 1,034.00 million capital expenditure) and Rs.
11,433.88 million of total expenditure was spent in the year. (Rs. 10,902.17 million recurrent expenditure
and Rs. 531.70 million capital expenditure). Accordingly, the Prison department and its institutes utilized
92.72% of the approved limit of allocations.

e-ieving Sustainable Development Goals (SDG)
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Staff Management

Table 6 - 1
Approved Cadre Existing Cadre VEGHTIOIE) Excess Staff
(Surplus)**
Senior 142 98 59 15
Tertiary 148 88 60 00
Secondary 7163 5660 1506 03
Primary 419 339 80 00

The staff required for the prison department has
been primarily approved by the Management
Services Department by it’s letter dated 24.04.
2013.Therefore, 7872 staff members have been
approved for the prison department based on the
prognosticate staff data at that period. Within this,
they have approved to appoint more MedicalOfficers
and PHI Officers to the department .However, there
are more than 1500 vacant positions available
in the department currently and measures have
been carried out to fulfill the some of prevailing
vacancies.

Moreover, the honerable Courts use to order large
number of suspects/prisoners to detain in prisons as
per their charges. Hence, inmates have to be kept

beyond the capasity of the prisons.For this immence

number of inmates population, limited number of
prison staff members have to engage in unbarerable
worklord continuosly.Mostly, same officer has to
work for a long period without getting any rest and
there are no officers to employing in the essential
duties as well.With this situation, prison officers are
highly unsasisfactory about their service and it will
automatically leads to substandard performance
of the department.Hence, it is highly necessary
to appoint more officers to the relevent positions
to maintain massive security forenlarged prison
density, extensivesanitory conditions for inmates as
per the situation arrised with the global pandemic
and uplift the staff performances to elevate the

department’s performance.
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Human Resource Development

Table 6 - 2
Total investment Nature of
No. of Program (Rupees) Pr(:h:am Output/
Program officers time g Knowledge
trained duration Local Foreign Local / received
Foreign
Numerical Data processing 60 01 day 34.463.00 Local Cover up subject
workshop matters.
Produce officers
Degree in Criminal Science & who equippied
Criminal Justice -K.D.U 02 03 years 412,500.00 Local with more
knowledge.
Bachelor of Arts degree in Successefully
Human Rights- University of 01 01 year 168,500.00 Local completed the
Colombo studies.
Diploma in Procurement Successefully
Management and 02 01 year 200,000.00 Local completed the
Administration studies.
Training program in CCTV 40 01 day 34.700.00 Local Cover up subject
camera systems matters
provide
Firearms traning for Prison 100 03 days 605,860.00 Local kpowledge in
Gurds Firearm usage and
maintanance.
. Cover up subject
Computer traning program 60 01 day 38,600.00 Local matters
Drill instructor training 10 15 days 286.374.69 Local Cover up subject
program matters
provide
Firearms traning for Jailers 60 03 days 379,580.00 Local ~ Knowledgein
Firearm usage and
maintanance.
ffr_alnmg program for class 1 2 14 days 89.245.00 Local Cover up subject
jailers matters
. . Successefully
Certificate course in Drug 03 03 months 60,000.00 Local  completed the
Counseling .
studies.
Produce officers
Traning program in Tamil 300 03 months 352,110.00 Local ~ Whoequippied
language. with more
knowledge
Traning program in .
Disciplinary procedures- Skill 01 01 day 9,500.00 Local Cover up  subject
matters
Development Fund
Training program for Store 77 02 days 155.601.00 Local Cover up subject
Officers. matters
Traning program on .
preparation of pansion 70 01 day 48,334.00 Local Cover up  subject
matters
documents
Tram.ng program for 90 04 days 151.200.00 Local Cover up subject
vocational instructors matters

Human Resource Profile



Program

Scout training program

Traning program on payroll
preparation -GPS

14 th Asian criminal science
semina -K.D.U

Bachelor of Arts degree in
Social Studies- University of
Kelaniya

Training program on document
file preparation.

Traning program for
development officers

Procument traning program-
Skills development funds,

Training program for drivers

Degree in Social Works-
Society Development Institute

Certificate course in 11
Effiency

Training program on ITMIS

No. of
officers
trained

14

30

05

01

01

70

02

45

01

01

100

Program
time
duration

05 days

03 days

02 weeks

01 year

O0lday

04 days

03 months

02 days

01 year

0lday

04 days

Total investment
(Rupees)

Local

84,000.00

540,000.00

75,000.00

75,000.00

10,000.00

392,680.00

80,000.00

94,090.00

100,000.00

17,500.00

Foreign

Nature of
the
Program

Local /
Foreign

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Local

Output/
Knowledge
received

Successefully
completed the
studies.

Cover up subject
matters

Successefully
completed the
studies.

Studies are
continuing
currently.

Successefully
completed the
studies.

Cover up subject
matters

Successefully
completed the
studies.

Cover up subject
matters

Studies are
continuing
currently.

Successefully
completed the
studies.

Cover up subject
matters
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Traning programs heald by UNODC- 2023

Table 6 - 3
Total investment Nature of
No. of Program (Rupees) Pr(:hre'am Output/
Program officers time g Knowledge
trained duration Local Foreign Local / received
Foreign
. . UNODOC Institue has Successefully
Dynamic Insurance Traning .
30 05 days paid the total Local completed the
Program- Batch- 1 . .
expenditure. studies.
. . UNODC Institue has Successefully
2 Dynamic Insurance Traning .
29 05 days | paid the total Local completed the
Program- Batch- 2 . .
expenditure. studies.
. . UNODOC Institue has Successefully
Dynamic Insurance Traning .
23 05 days paid the total Local completed the
Program- Batch- 3 . .
expenditure. studies.
. . UNODC Institue has Successefully
4 Dynamic Insurance Traning .
28 05 days paid the total Local completed the
Program- Batch-4 . .
expenditure. studies.
. . UNODC Institue has Successefully
4 Dynamic Insurance Traning .
26 05 days paid the total Local completed the
Program- Batch-5 . .
expenditure. studies.
.. . UNODOC Institue has Successefully
training program on Mobile .
. 27 02 days paid the total Local completed the
Courts Conducting . .
expenditure. studies.
. UNODC Institue has Successefully
Case Manegement Traning .
23 04 days | paid the total Local completed the
Program - 1 . .
expenditure. studies.
. UNODC Institue has Successefully
Case Manegement Traning .
27 04 days paid the total Local completed the
Program- 2 . .
expenditure. studies.
. UNODC Institue has Successefully
Information Technology .
. 25 02 days paid the total Local completed the
Traning Program-Batch-1 . .
expenditure. studies.
. UNODC Institue has Successefully
Information Technology .
. 25 02 days paid the total Local completed the
Traning Program-Batch-2 . .
expenditure. studies.

Benefits of the training program for the performance of the Institute.

Providing training programs to the officers on their relevant duty fields will help to acquire sound knowledge,

skills, and attitudes on their subjects and improve their work efficiency. Hence, it may pay great contribution

to improve the performance of the department.

Human Resource Profile
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Chapter 07

Table 7 - 1

Compliance Corrective actions
Applicable Status Brief explanation proposed to avoid
Requirement (Complied/ If Non-Compliance non-compliance in

Not Complied) future

1.1 Annual financial statements Complied

1.2 Advance accounts of public officers Complied
Trading and Manufacturing Advance
1.3 Accounts (Commercial Advance Complied
Accounts)
1.4 Stores Advance Accounts Not Complied
1.5 Special Advance Accounts Not Complied No Accounts in this
regard
1.6 Others Not Complied

Fixed assets register has been
maintained and updated in terms of
Public Administration Circular
267/2018

2.1 Complied

Personal emoluments register/ Personal
2.2 emoluments cards have been Complied
maintained and updated

The register of Audit queries has been
2.3 maintained and updated. Complied

Register of Internal Audit reports has
2.4 been maintained and updated. Complied

All the monthly account summaries
(CIGAS) are prepared and submitted to

25 the Treasury on due date. Complied
Register for cheques and money orders .

2.6 has been maintained and updated Complied
Inventory register has been maintained .

2.7 and updated Complied

23 Stocks Register has been maintained Complicd
and updated

2.9 Register of Losses has been maintained Complied
and updated P
Commitment Register has been .

2.10 maintained & updated Complied
Register of Counterfoil Books

2.11 | (GA -N20) has been maintained and Complied

updated

Compliance Report
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Compliance Corrective actions
Applicable Status Brief explanation proposed to avoid
Requirement (Complied/ If Non-Compliance non-compliance in

Not Complied) future

Financial authority has been delegated

within the institute Complied

The delegation of financial authority has

been communicated within the institute Complied

The authority has been delegated in such
3.3 | manner to pass each transaction through Complied
two or more officers

The controls have been adhered to by the
accountants in terms of State Account
3.4 | Circular 171/2004 dated 11.05.2014 in Complied
using the Government Payroll Software
Package

The annual action plan has been

4.1 prepared Complied

42 The annual procurement plan has been Complied
prepared

43 The annual Internal Audit plan has been Complied
prepared

44 The annual estimate has been prepared Complied

and submitted to the NBD on due date

The annual cash flow has been
4.5 submitted to the Treasury Operations Complied
Department on time

Some replies couldn’t
make on time due to

All the audit queries have been replied the delavs of receivin Reply to the Quarries
5.1 within the specified time by the Auditor | Not Complied replics f}r,om all oriso f up to date as per
General P p informed by the Audit.

institutes situated
island wide.

The internal audit plan has been
prepared at the beginning of the year
6.1 after consulting the Auditor General in
terms of Financial Regulation 134(2)
DMA/1-2019

Complied

62 All the internal audit reports have been Cormplied
‘ replied within one month. omphe

682 Compliance Report
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Applicable

Requirement

Copies of all the internal audit reports
has been submitted to the Management

Compliance
Status
(Complied/
Not Complied)

Brief explanation
If Non-Compliance

Corrective actions

proposed to avoid

non-compliance in
future

6.3 Audit Department in terms of Sub- Complied
section 40(4) of the National Audit Act
No. 19 0of 2018
All copies of internal audit reports have

6.4 | been submitted to the Auditor General Complied

in terms of Financial Regulation134(3)

Minimum 04 meetings of the Audit and
Management Committee has been held
during the year as per the DMA Circular
1-2019

The information about purchases of
assets and disposals was submitted to

Complied

been carried out in terms of FR 772

The daily running charts and monthly
summaries of the pool vehicles had been
prepared and submitted to the Auditor
General on due date.

8.1 the Comptroller General’s Office in Complied
terms of Paragraph 07 of the Asset
Management Circular No. 01/2017.
A suitable liaison officer was appointed
to coordinate the implementation of the
provisions of the circular and the details
8.2 | of the nominated officer was sent to the Complied
Comptroller General’s Office in terms
of Paragraph 13 of the aforesaid
circular.
The boards of survey were co?lducted, Even though officers
83 and the relevant reports submitted to the Not C lied have been physicall
’ Auditor General on due date in terms of ot L-omphe P Y| Order have been given
. . conducted the
Public Finance Circular No. 05/2016. . . . to release the officers
inspections, Final .
s from their regular
Theexcessesanddeﬁcitsthatweredisclose. re[t))ort. wa(lisn t - duties and engage in
dthroughtheboar'dofsurve'yandotherrelatl submitted on time due | .o priority
8.4 | ngrecommendations, Actions were Not Complied | to the less staff basis
carried out during the period specified members to perform
in the circular. the duties.
The disposal of condemn articles had )
8.5 Complied

‘

Complied

Compliance Report
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Applicable
Requirement

The condemned vehicles had been
disposed of within a period of less than
6 months after condemning

Compliance
Status
(Complied/
Not Complied)

Not Complied

Brief explanation
If Non-Compliance

Reasonable time has
been taken to inspect
and sort out the
vehicles to be disposal
in 30 sub prison
institutes throughout
the Island. Among
them 58 vehicles have
been identified and 16
department owned
vehicles were
disposed.

Corrective actions
proposed to avoid

non-compliance in
future

Steps have been taken
to obtain the ownership
of the identified
vehicles which were
confiscated, and their
ownership does not
belong to the
department.
Arrangements have
already been carried
out to dispose them
accordingly.

The wvehicle logbooks had been

maintained and updated

Complied

Action has been taken in terms of F.R.
103, 104, 109 and 110 with regard to
every vehicle accident.

Complied

The fuel consumption of vehicles has
been re-tested in terms of the provisions
of Paragraph 3.1 of the Public
Administration Circular No. 30/2016 of
29.12.2016.

Complied

10.1

The absolute ownership of the leased
vehicle logbooks has been transferred
after the lease term.

The bank reconciliation statements had
been prepared, got certified and made
ready for audit by the due date.

Complied

Complied

10.2

The dormant accounts that had existed in
the year under review or since previous
years settled.

Complied

10.3

11.1

The action had been taken in terms of
Financial Regulations regarding
balances that had been disclosed through
bank reconciliation statements and or
which adjustments had to be made, and
had those balances been settled within
one month.

The provisions allocated had been spent
without exceeding the limit.

Complied

Complied

Compliance Report



Chapter 07

11.2

Applicable

Requirement

The liabilities not exceeding the
provisions that remained at the end of the
year as per the FR 94(1)

Compliance

Status

(Complied/
Not Complied)

Complied

Brief explanation
If Non-Compliance

Corrective actions

proposed to avoid

non-compliance in
future

year had been settled.

Gratuity of retired and
deceased officers.

*Disciplinary
investigation
out for
officers.

carried
dismissed

*Private addresses
were  changed in
resigned officers.

*Delays

Occurred in correcting
the loan balances of
transferred officers by
their previous offices.

*Loan balance
corrections only done
for  deceased
disable officers while
they were engaged in
work under the loan
Security Insurance of
Agrahara  Insurance
Scheme and resign.

and

*There were over one
year loan
arrears of the officers
who were dismissed
due to the
unavailability of
mechanism for correct
the arrears in Agrahara
Insurance Scheme.

balance

12.1 | The limits had been complied with Complied
122 A time anglyms has been carried out on Complicd
the loans in arrears.
12.3 | The loan balances in arrears for over one | Not Complied *Time takes to prepare | Inform to settle loan

balance arrears for
over one year through
the Divisional
Secretariate.

Steps have been taken
to place police
complaints, send
private letters and
obtain arrears from the

guarantors.

Compliance Report
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Applicable
Requirement

Action had been taken as per F.R.571 in

Compliance
Status
(Complied/
Not Complied)

Brief explanation
If Non-Compliance

Exist more than 02
years expired balances
which did not credited
to the government
revenue due to the

Corrective actions

proposed to avoid

non-compliance in
future

Informed prison
superintendents to
work as per the

had been updated and maintained.

The balance in the cash book at the end

13.1 | relation to disposal of lapsed deposits. Not Complied i . F.R.571 on saving
existing balances in .
. accounts which possess
savings accounts
. more than 02 years old
which cannot be balances
credited to the '
government revenue.
132 The control register for general deposits Complied

books monthly

The refunds from the revenue had been

14.1 | of the year under review was remitted to Complied
TOD.
14.2 | The ad-hoc sub imprests issued as per Not Complied Relevant bills were When the time of
F.R. 371 settled within one month from not submitted properly | issuing sub imprests,
the completion of the task. by the officers who officers were informed
were transferred to to pay back
another office. Hence, | immediately after
delays were occurred | completing their tasks.
in officials matters. Advice received this
year through the
F.R.135 of issuing the
financial orders to pay
back sub imprests
immediately in a
formal way.
The ad-hoc sub imprests had not been
14.3 | issued exceeding the limit approved as Complied
per F.R. 371
The balance of the imprest account had
14.4 | been reconciled with the Treasury Complied

151 made in terms of the regulations Complied
The revenue collection had been directly
15.2 | credited to the revenue account without Complied

credited to the deposit account

Compliance Report
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Applicable

Requirement

Returns of arrears of revenue forward to
the Auditor General in terms of F.R.176

The staff had been paid within the

Compliance
Status
(Complied/
Not Complied)

Complied

Brief explanation
If Non-Compliance

This is not consistent
for staff seconded by
the Ministry of Health.
Due to the existing
covid situation and the
increase in prison
inmates, the cadre

Corrective actions

proposed to avoid

non-compliance in
future

The committee
appointed to give
recommendations for
the preparation of
approved cadre has
drawn attention to this
and the Ministry of
Health has also drawn

17.1

dated 20.09.2017.

An has been
appointed. Proper register of information
maintained, updated in terms of Right to

Information Act and Regulation

information officer

Complied

161 approved cadre Not Complied approved in 2012 attention to this.
could not adequately
provide the required
service to the
residents, so the
relevant officers have
been assigned.

All members of the staff have been i

16.2 issued a duty list in writing. Complied

All reports have been submitted to MSD
16.3 | in terms of their circular no.04/2017 Complied

17.2

Information on institution to the public
have been provided by Website or
alternative measures and has it been
facilitated to appreciate / allegation to
public against the public authority by
this website or alternative measures

Complied

17.3

18.1

Bi- Annual and Annual reports have
been submitted as per section 08 and 10
of the RTI Act

A citizen’s charter/ Citizens client’s
charter has been formulated and
implemented by the Institution in terms
of the circular number 05/2008 and
05/2018(1) of Ministry of Public
Administration and Management

Complied

Complied

Compliance Report
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18.2

19.1

Applicable

Requirement

A methodology has been devised by the
Institution to monitor and assess the
formulation and the implementation of
Citizens Charter / Citizens client’s
charter as per paragraph 2.3 of the
circular.

A human resource plan has been
prepared in terms of the format in
Annexure 02 of Public Administration
Circular No.02/2018 dated 24.01.2018.

Compliance Corrective actions
Status Brief explanation proposed to avoid

(Complied/ If Non-Compliance non-compliance in
Not Complied) future

Complied

Complied

19.2

A minimum training opportunity of not
less than 12 hours per year for each
member of the staff has been ensured in
the aforesaid Human Resource Plan

Complied

19.3

Annual performance agreements have
been signed for the entire staff based on
the format in Annexure 01 of the
aforesaid Circular

Complied

19.4

20.1

A senior officer was appointed and
assigned the responsibility of preparing
the human resource development plan,
organizing capacity building programs
and conducting skill development
programs as per paragraph No.6.5 of the
aforesaid Circular

The shortcomings pointed out in the
audit paragraphs issued by the Auditor
General for the previous years have been
rectified

Complied

Complied

Compliance Report
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